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India Pride Award is being handed over by Hon'ble Minister

of Pctrolcum and Natural Gas Shri M. Vecrappa Moily

to Shri S.K. Tripathi, Chairman and Managing Director,
MSTC Limited
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Hon'ble Minister of Steel, Shri Beni Prasad Verma
is receiving dividend cheque in presence of
Shri G. Mohan Kumar, Secretary (Steel) and

other senior officials of the Ministry from

Shri S K Tripathi, CMD, MSTC
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TATHSRT oe ARa d o o We 9 Wds U R 39 S @ 9 FHant 6. 60.61 o WX gd @ Rl
g GYad: RGN Huai ¥ ged e Bl THTESRI o Sufi-ue @ A X Ardeife &9 &1 SUsH Bl I8 s
e & WA Orsge & due Rl

THGEERT fAfics @1 767 1964 # g o7 | Us SIS ¢fST St ofeT Ua agscure oS dul H 98t gl 8| I8 WRd™
SYN & A U AT &7 & mrfad iR Qi Fee "1 B @I BRA d wU H g YfHeT 3&T B IE! B
TATACTAT BT T BT BBl 9 8 | ST M1 &3 Hraterd diadral, fSoet, =9 iR Hag § 2| o draierd
dreR, weiaT vd favmEueEE A 21 ufe fhes srterm BrEl, wiute, fEwmEme, fowufd sk wwes H g
THUIERY AToT fARER Y arell U § 1 S ITSe & U o i fhar € 1 oy, @R SR ofiY & Hiewd § s 99 b
ST # S7UAT ARTE & 21 2012-13 § 39 dush &l RPTE SRYd a9 $.193.40 RIS © iR sHa! Rfrd W ©.687.16
RIS B

UAGES ®hd & JAwaHU § GEAW dRal 8 dlf Sl ded A $ wd H e Sud 8 6Fl sHd drd
Td w9 B G B WHfae HEEl, SHofl B wRen B 7 iR SifH wu § iRy @ em gk g

U RIS $ S & U Uit § iR e amiivie el & fate ofk agfia darei & Ategw @ dfea ARt
& Sfiad T TradT Bl W AT Bl T

THUASRN & Ui IR ydudl ) Uftag iR e 9 § iR Bidl, aR Rt vd yuaer) 319 dHORAl B I dul &
fafts erate™t 4 ®1

QFIQQ:léRﬁl SHN! MSTC TODAY

MSTC Today, is largest standalone e-commerce company in India with a PBT of Rs. 60.61 lakh per employee which is
possibily highest among the Indian Companies. MSTC is a category I, miniratna Public Sector Schedule B Company under the
administrative control of Ministry of Steel, Govt. of India.

Incorporated in 1964, MSTC Ltd., a small trading company has grown into a large multiproduct diversified trading company
serving the Indian industry by being a prime catalyst in sourcing of imported/domestic raw materials for the steel and allied sector.

Headquartered at Kolkata, MSTC today is having regional office at Kolkata, Delhi, Chennai and Mumbai with branch offices at
Bangalore, Vadodara, and Visakhapatnam. Five field offices are located at Trichy, Bhopal, Hyderabad, Tirupati & Lucknow.

MSTC today is a continuous profit making company creating wealth for the nation by a large contribution with its dividend, taxes
and profit. Company ended up the year 2012-13 with all time record profit before tax of ¥ 193.40 Crore and has created a reserve
0f 7687.16 Crore.

MSTC facilitates in recycling of scrap for industrial use of raw materials and thereby reduces input cost, conserves energy and
natural resources and ultimately protects the environment.

MSTC is committed to protection of environment and natural resources and has taken up various sustainable development
programmes.

MSTC is committed to the upliftment of poor and improving the quality of life of "under privileged citizens" by various CSR
initiatives and appropriate services.

MSTC has a committed and competent team of senior management and a small but qualified and effective team of 319 employees
located at different offices of the company.
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o (D) afvda fear 2, &1 f& fUsdl ad & q@Ee dHAIT 10% SIET 2l

ol AU &3 H BRI $d A9 @ B, 15,482.46 @RI FIl [ YT DI,
e BT Td sRT3C WW AU Hal B odlg 31, HIHIN 3%h, T\ 6,
! BIYSA, WU qUT g wed @l gRuRe afrer & @it A 2|
| 3MUDI HUA W H IAhell WY TE S-HHE bUNl & wU H S 2l Rived
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gIPHI Adod Red & U9 ® dftedw e # waia gRugadrl g9R - mest
deql el gR1 aifed eRifred @) afgd AE1 ud UKl ¥ $ed AaM &
fore &9 gar sfFal & FYf d 9% aRIRT exa @1 oaRd ufhar # el §U
gl

A\ 59 R WE dfed gu gE @ <& % f wwsial oA ded RN WRaR A §-
N o waam & fav af 2012-13 & R gACESRY $ fog FeiRa fear en,
o $ TdEq THUECR | arad # s R oem v, 15,482.47 aRre, W1 & @y
& Hoael 28% dPb WS ©l H US| I8 ool BRI ARl § (b A Gl Yob
TS B IR A R O A §Wa F wadrd @1 RBEd Ay 9 @
HIUT B B BIT @I & FEAGE dAMTET b1 W Haqgdl IEl

QU &3 & &9 B, 10024 RIS eI @ AN U @ 7 foad wnfie @
g PIdd, AP, WIS FARD, YA, Db 3|

Dear Shareholders,

I am extremely happy and delighted to welcome you all to this 48th annual general
meeting of the Company and present before you yet another year of growth in
performance of your company. The growth is achieved not only with respect to the
financial results but also with respect to other areas such as diversifications towards
e-commerce businesses and government businesses. This being service based will
have stabilizing impact on the company which is undergoing consolidation phase in
adverse countrywide economic situation.

Though business is not only for profit but let me start by informing that your Company
has closed the year 2012-13 with a record profit before tax (PBT) of Rs.193 crore,
which is approximately 10% more than that of the previous year

The total business stands at Rs.15,482.46 crore in the agency business segment. New
item like raw Pet Coke, Rock Phosphate and Baryte have been added to the traditional
list of iron ore, manganese ore, tea, human hair, coal, scrap and surplus stores.

Your Company has emerged as the largest stand alone e-commerce company in the
country. The system is STQC certified CVC complaint and approved as CMMI level
3 which means that systems have adequate maturity in software development. We are
into a continuous process of recruitment and training of young executives to cope up
with increased volume and quality of performance desired by our customers and
principals.

6
TATACIHI/MSTC



I PR e F sMER R gF 49y 2012-13 & folU S
fET um @1 emEn wR gl

TEl T% IWRURSG! B 99y 2, ¥ S g ®U 9 uiRdifte
T em @ E, o 5 fvd e G TR N WM fhy g
MiE P R W wY ¥ Fweddl 21 U T 31.03.2013
B F. 687.16 TRI B yATE IRET AR God & ol B IS
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27 fa=R, 2013

I am happy to share with you that against the MOU target which
Govt. had fixed for MSTC for the year 2012-13 for e-commerce
business, the actual was Rs.15,482.47 cr. which is higher by 28%
than the target. I would like to mention here that the upward trend
of performance is despite the presence of small players charging
lower service charges and always attempting to run away with
chunks of businesses wherever possible.

In the marketing segment we have procured materials worth
Rs.10024 crores comprising of Thermal Coal, Naphtha, Iron Ore,
Coal, Coke etc. On the basis of our performance we expect to get
"Excellent" rating for FY-2012-13.

So far as shareholders are concerned, we have rewarded them
substantially which is evident from the rate of dividend we have
been paying for last decade. The Company has created a substantial
amount of reserves which stood at Rs.687.16 crore as 31.03.2013.
The much awaited wish of the shareholders for issues of bonus
shares has been made into a reality with Company issuing bonus

shares at the ratio of 3:1, i.e. 3 shares to each equity share, in the
year 2012-13.

In order to give better services to shareholders we have appointed
Registrar and Transfer Agents and also are exploring the possibility
of dematerialization of shares though we have lesser number of
floating shares compared to listed companies.

No business organisation is free of concerns. We are still fighting
battles in various judicial and enforcement forums of the country
and abroad to recover the outstanding against export of gold
Jewellery which took place in 2008-09. We hope justice shall
prevail and we would be able to recover our money.

Your Company believes in disclosures, transparency and fair deal
with all stakeholders and complies with ethical practices, apart
from complying with the Corporate Governance guidelines issued
by Govt. of India.

Your Company is actively involved in social uplift activities and
has taken up various small and big projects in various parts of the
country. Those activities are for providing vocational training
programmes for the underprivileged, building, roads and community
centres, installing tube wells, constructing primary schools etc.

In line with Govt. policy, projects under Sustainable Development
have been taken up. MSTC has financed for various solar energy
projects in a big island called Hingalganj in Sundarban area in
collaboration with WBREDA, which is the model agency of Govt.
of West Bengal and have also implemented the projects.

The Company is in process of establishing a shredding plant and
we expect positive breakthrough during this year.

I express my heartiest thanks and gratefulness to all the shareholders
particularly Govt. of India, being the major shareholder, for trust
and confidence reposed on the Company and support extended to
me and my team who are committed to the Company and have
created wealth for the nation year after year. Since this company
does not out source its work to outsiders, it remains greatly
dependent on sincerity, knowledge and skills of its employees and
reposes immense faith in them. I am equally thankful to the sister
PSUs, our valued customers, suppliers and bankers for the

continuous support.

Best wishes for Puja and Dipawali.
S. K. Tripathi

Jai Hind!
Chairman and Managing Director
48th Annual General Meeting
27 September, 2013

TATASTH/MSTC



NSk

MSTC [

s dWea @ Ruid DIRECTORS’ REPORT
a1 H, To

ARYRI, The Shareholders

T fafics, MSTC Limited.

AP SeTd Heel bI 31 HIH, 2013 B GHIW I8 & Iy Hut
P PRGN AR YT I FefSrd 4841 a1fim RUE iR Sad A
oI TRIEE o SR o il @1 RUie Ugd B gY e
Bl I B
%) Tordl Faa™
9 AT Yokl FadR B Fe R $.15415.54 HRIS © |
froel 9 2011-12 9 9.15925.91 &S il 2011-12 &
AHMIEAR 2012-13 BT faaxor 9 fear o &1 % :-

Directors are pleased to present the 48th Annual Report on the
business and operation of the Company together with audited
accounts and auditors report for the year ended 31st March 2013.

A) AGENCY BUSINESS

This year the total volume of Agency Business stands at
Rs.15415.54 Cr., against Rs.15925.91Cr. in 2011-12. Break-
up for the year 2012-13 vis-a-vis 2011-12 is as follows:

RTYIN &7 RITHTT HT T (6. BYIS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. in Crore)
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13  2011-12
ThT 3R FIS o) onfe &t ey 4380.13 3147.68 Sale of Scrap & Manganese Ore etc. 4380.13  3147.68
PRI Bt ey 5512.91  8560.05 Sale of Coal 551291  8560.05
SRR 31R 5522.50  4218.18 Tron ore 5522.50  4218.18
Bl () 15415.54 15925.91 Total (A): 15415.54 15925.91
Q) § -UiFERAe B) ¢-PROCUREMENT
R &5 AT # FIFT (¥, IS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. in Crore)
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
T-UIRIREC (@) 66.92 79.12 e-Procurement (B) 66.92 79.12
Pl (H+%) 15482.46 16005.03 Total (A+B) 15482.46 16005.03

q¥ 2011-12 & B. 5746.15 BRI & fovg 39 99 AUR
YN & Pl I o 7731 F. 10024.20 H$ © | a9
2012-13 & FII-A1I 2011-12 BT §h-3Y 1 AT 7T &

The performance of Trading Division shows a total volume
of business of Rs. 10024.20 Cr. against Rs. 5746.15 Cr. in
2011-12. Break-up for the year 2012-13 vis-a-vis 2011-12 is

as follows:
TV & IET Pl AT (B, BYIS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. in Crore)
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
e Al a1 gk Procurement of:
SIRIEESIEDT] 6608.70  2076.00 Imported materials 6608.70  2076.00
ERURIEE 3415.50  3670.15 Indigenous materials 3415.50  3670.15
o () 10024.20  5746.15 Total: (C) 10024.20  5746.15
HERN (F+3T+7) 25506.66 21751.18 Grand Total (A+B+C) 25506.66 21751.18
~ & N 0 o 3 @ 3 8 © 8 & g 3 :%
30000+
faa urer auf @ 250001 Volume of Business
MR & AT Last Five Years
20000 1
15000 1 (% e #H)
| (Rs. in Crores)
10000+
B Trading
50001 [0 Agency
O Total
0
2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13
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FINANCIAL

Profit after tax stands at Rs. 130.73 Crore as against Rs. 118.39
Crore last year, which is Rs. 12.34 Crore more than last year. i.e.
2011-12.

Financial results of the company for the year 2012-13 & 2011-12

are given below: -

(%, g %) (Rs. in lakh)

2012-13  2011-12 2012-13 2011-12

FTATI DI ATA 2550666.23 2175118.00 Volume of Business 2550666.23 2175118.00

FRQd TH 19340.00 17615.00 Profit before tax 19340.00  17615.00

Gy 6267.00 5776.00 Tax 6267.00 5776.00

PRI AT 13073.00  11839.00 Profit after tax 13073.00  11839.00

ue ot (sfaad) 880.00 220.00 Paid up capital (Equity) 880.00 220.00

Rfara 68716.00  59386.00 Reserves 68716.00  59386.00

IS (%) 300 1077 Dividend (%) 300 1077

Uil IR I (3.) (6ifa 7o ©.10/) 148.56 538.14 Earning per share (%) 148.56 538.14

(@ % T (Face value Rs.10/-) (Post Bonus)

U AR dieet 60.61 57.60 PBT Per Employee 60.61 57.00

ATHIET DIVIDEND

31 914, 2013 & SR ST 7 300% FTRT TS ) ayon
PR GH! T | S WRYRGBT BT A9 v far so, e
A A AR U1 B 936 A B Favr IR # SfeatRaa
gl

The Directors have recommended a dividend of 300% for the
year ended 31st March, 2013. Dividend shall be paid to the
shareholders whose names will appear in the register of the

members as on " record date".

IRfara fAfe = & 8 3 © RESERVES
o © [se] [se] N~
| 3 g 3 g g
31 A, 2012 &I Ul o 7 General Reserves of the
arT R B s, 7907 Cz Company stood at Rs. 59386
50,386 oG ot | 9§ % <y 6007 ¢  lakhas on 31st March, 2012.
o ¥ < ©.9984 a1 500- #  During the year Rs. 9984
) ' Jé Lakh have been transferred
TR AT ARMET 400+ 2
_ _ / £ to General Reserve from
forfer # fepam mm wd 31 300+ profit and as on 31st March,
AT, 2013 B AR SMRfErT 2004 2013 the General Reserves
~fy =. 68716 ar@ 1. 100 stand at Rs. 68716 Lakh .
0-
2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

farg o oot § SIRfE

Reserves in last five years
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TAGECT B ATECT HARAT S H MRS IMYH R 5-Hies
e S g ol uRef a¥ts @ @I H wew g

TAYES BT Mgt faumT wrferaemett smgdius urar RSt 740
HR | gATd ¥, I8 A0S IR 8T BT B AT IWAT ¥
3R BRI FHA! SYANTHAT B |dT UG R Fhdl 8 | T8 FdR
ol & WR W FHTH 99 7, o St &) gad gl

Hag fSoer Rea’) d8e & dof R F9F U 4 BliADl
) ST AR B WA B TS B

THUACIRT a1 qRET & Uil
[T T | ATTHTH GRE Ut
PR P Y BRRATE, AT,

THUHSIAUE SfTfe BT XU i: CP\/TMI Institute l powered by Carnegie Mellon

TR RN H DS BHI &I ¥
2l

It Aead SUBRUN HH,
I3cH T W Hemguasdta
d € 3R ¥8 eulde H S
& forg gofa: JaR | gRem A=
SR TRIRATS T4 MSAes e
I EIET BT AP & forg
ST AT 2

e\
cCMMI
Standard CMMI
Appraisal Method for
Process Improvement

Appraisal Number: 20680

Expiration: July 4, 2016

THUISRAT 7 JIAferd e IR
PHHSINY G015 A1 | GRaEn
e famar g1 smafde e
JRea SRewr gomell TedIRR g1 Hanford 7, S f oSt v
AR HITEA, URA IRDBR BT ATWIRE framm g |
TITAC J e BrAfer & 1 9 ST Sraterd qeim gfeeH
&R Frerd RIS TAYGETd-dIUIgs & A1eT A SISl 11 ot
(Ao Frifa w3 @ fen § 21 37 S oraRe yomeft
A FerH BN Ud 21fdre R dNe | FagR far S ad |
TAUHSRY U MfAR® $8-3-3€ $-UIaNHe Aiege fasRig ax
o T | 39 S-UIRIRAT Jomell § HdRT, el Tae 2000 &
ST HeNfdra yae 2008 & At feem-foden &1 urer foean
T g, S fE gedeEt g1 udleror grT BN & wHig g
TATHS] TR BIddrel § 99 ¥R Fad wraefia & | fawen
fqumT gRie Jraar ¥ gaiced g, S 6 R s 9 @l
AT TH-Ih & AT FIIT B V& 2 |

TAUASA ®1 faved v Taiag®l §IRT SEgwall 27001:2005
I yEIforg 2

THUHSTRAT T g-ia a9 ot srguwsil 9001:2008 orai
T & |

Appraisal Sponsor:
SURYA SANKAR CHAUDHURI

sschaudhuri@mstcindia.co.in

Lead Appraiser:
Saswata Dutta

Appraisal detail at https://sas.cmmiinstitute.com/pars

THTIERTT & $-HT U¥T BT AYHTHINS §RT e - || BT JHTora=
CMMI Level - III Certification of MSTC's e-commerce division
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SYSTEMS DIVISION

MSTC's IT infrastructure is by far the most sophisticated in the
country to take up e-commerce services in a secure and transparent
manner.

MSTC's IT Department is equipped with the latest powerful IBM
Power Series 740 Servers having large processing power and can
serve thousands of concurrent users. The servers are highly energy
efficient leading to saving in power consumption.

Mumbai Disaster Recovery site is also having a similar set up as
in Kolkata Data Center.

MSTC places high importance to
information security issues and
has left no stone unturned to
achieve maximum security by
installing Firewall, [PS, MMDOS,
MSTC Limited ete.

E-Commerce Software
development division All network equipments like
routers and switches are from
CISCO and are totally ready for
IPv6 migration. Security
Appliances like Firewalls and IPS
are also in place to prevent

unauthorized intrusion.

MSTC ensures security through
periodical penetration and
vulnerability testing. Periodical
Application Security Testing is
conducted by STQC an annexe department in Ministry of
Communication and IT, Govt. of India.

MSTC is also in its way to implement Virtual Private Network
(VPN), connecting HO to all other regions and branches except
Western Regional Office (WRO) which is already connected via
MPLS-VPN. This will enable the centralized internal applications
to be used by all in a more secured manner.

MSTC has developed an in-house end-to-end e-Procurement
solution. All CVC, IT Act 2000 and IT Amendment Act 2008
guidelines have been followed in this e-Procurement Application,
which is nearing completion of audit by STQC.

MSTC server in Kolkata is manned round-the-clock throughout
the year. The Systems dept. is well equipped with qualified
professionals who continuously keep themselves upgraded with
knowledge of latest technology.

MSTC's System Department is ISO 27001:2005 certified from
STQC.

MSTC e-commerce division is also ISO 9001:2008 Quality
certified.
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AT <RAEH R (TIRS) HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT (HRD)

7§ 2012-13 ¥ BT 3 o v fa SR e l2)01.2-13 has exhibited outst'fmding performance in terms of both

. . usiness growth and financial performance. It represents sound
S WA o &1 A8 W o Reor PR B SR T TR S direction of the Management and also the high level of morale of
& T ¥R W AR & e HAGel DI A ST ¥ | D AR the manpower at all levels of the Organization. Owing to the
3fg & BROT AR g AT TGN BT &9 H IW@d §Y a4 & significant business growth and also to take care of the separations
SRM fffe wel # o5 Ffar o S| Faa sefer o gfg o T8 including superannuation, some recruitments were made during
afer TR % FIYET SRRR B9 % A1 S 9 ey o the year at various levels and capacities to equip with not only

Bt et o B | e r S oA e 6 e e more manpower to forge our organizational performance forward

. but also to enhance the
i o e fa & ;‘ dynamism in the workforce
g 2012-13 & SR AMI i 2' of the Company. This has also
T 9T 3 9RT % fafne %*& helped in improving the age-

mix and skill-mix.

HREIHT §RT AT ufdreror
BIIHAL, BTSN, THRT,
anfe & ST 24 BRIUTID!
B A dd urifer fear
21 a¥ 2012-13 vHRirg # |
e & fory FreiRe we &
B HUN T ABAYHD YT

forar 8 iR 13 BRUTAS! BT
- P/ 3-MRIRAe, e,
ofreeRm gefy & ufderor
H AT TR o7 | WA HHeIRAT

During the year 2012-13, the
Human Resource Department
successfully trained
approximately 24 executives,
through an assortment of
| training programmes,
= workshops and seminars,
organized by specialized
Institutes of India. The MOU
targets for the year 2012-13
were successfully achieved
| under which executives were
Pl AfRAT FAFRIBRUT BIIHHI | trained on e-Commerce/e-
H 9o Tl 39 9Y 9gd 9 ‘ procurement, Systems,
IR ARERAT BT ydeT 5 IS WeIga P SHTes leadership, etc. Several

Inauguration of Annual Sports Women employees were

BRI H g YRS T

. SR . P exposed to Women empowerment programmes. This year man
& T yRT & Fd9< GxEl § IR ydge dRieHEl & fow P Smpow prog . Y Y
senior level executives were sponsored for senior management
gt foar |

programmes in ace institutes in India for enabling them to assume

3% SfIRad a¥ 2012-13 & SR HHAIRAT & {7 ialR® lead roles in the management functions.

yReror BRI ! BT SRS fear T iR T 35 HHATRA In addition to this, several focused In-house training programmes
BT frerITeTd ulderor fear Tl for employees were organized during the year 2012-13 and

) approximately 35 employees were exposed to developmental
AR I BT BTl training,

S SRR S/ Senfa/sr fesT aif/emiRe w5 WELFARE OF WEAKER SECTIONS
3 faparT SHCIRT & o7 T9a-999 IR Uiy B iR J S The Company has duly observed the Presidential Directives issued

e At iR uftpat & won sRew, we, RAand sy from time to time in regard to reservation, relaxation, concession,
¥ <idg & o & <9 31 e 5 %QI etc. for the SC/ST/OBC/PWD candidates pertaining to the policies

_ _ ] _ and procedures of the Government.
PSR it 1 Frgfext vd garafa & Aver d i o1 arer e The directives in matters concerning recruitment and promotion
Srar g1 & SR Runfia geEfy afifa od age afafa e regarding the weaker sections have been duly complied with.
& fav T/ Ta/RndRf wewn & ufafafeat & foag grawms Provision for adequate representation of SC/ST/OBC members in
forar T 1 9§ 2012-13 & SR HUHT 9 TEA/ TS, S both Departmental Promotion Committees as well as Selection

T RIRS w0 < s afaai % o ey ﬁ'ﬁ% gftpen @l Committees has been made during the year. Special recruitment
e ﬂqﬁgqﬂl ¥ SToTeED wET ¥ 2 wfere drives for SC/ST, OBC & PWD have been undertaken by the

- Company during the year 2012-13. Out of the fresh recruitments
@l REI made, 2 persons belong to the minority community.
ay & <R BU b 11 TaRel, 1 v, 6 AR BT Bl During the year, 11 SC, 1 ST and 6 OBC executive employees of
JfaR® vd wRenfie ufderr srRiwH Ml & forg yrfra fasa the Company were sponsored for training programmes, both In-

T T | House and Institutional training programmes.
N A~ In addition, all possible cooperation and assistance was provided
3AG A & THTEC THHl/Uae] SRSl Srefad, foa y . . . L
R EH_;P[ N T % s - ff.z Ny ao"rd to the MSTC SC/ST Employees' Council, which function primarily
& & e to safeguard the interest of the reserved section of employees of
2, B 9l IR BT FEANT SR AEREr 4 TS | the Company.
11
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AR} ASIfRTBROT

¥ 2012-13 # R} wufaaaxor gaemrR & fou g1 & § 4 e
o7 | TSI9R, Al FHARAT & BRI W Afgensit A9 ydrs-
A B AP & FISBIOT BFRIGH H AN fHAr T a1l BRA
3iT® AT S Ufecd Adey (STYRATSUITH) BT MM IS Faw
B & AN, TIUEERT A AR AIfRIe]0 IR SegIEuiey gRT
M Hrien & e o & o &8 Afgen wvaRat & i
far o1 | Sl @t T RS SYARUITE & HRIGR! diet
o gew € S {5 ArdSife 845 & SuSHAl § AR HHarRal
& faerg § Afpy A wR W8 € ud oeR afafaftt &
qIegH A FATS B Asfeai/AfReren & S 7 ot o €

TATHSRT & 7 &3 9RET BRI | 9 2 AfRell driuTdd! kT
Ariefig 2 1 s9d IfaRed ve After sriuras gue arfey
& f & faurT &1 o anfeffg o1 <&@ 21

EMPOWERMENT OF WOMEN

In the year 2012-13, one of the thrust areas for HR was Women
Empowerment. Accordingly, a number of women employees were
nominated for sensitization programme on prevention of sexual
harassment of women at workplace. Being a Corporate Life
Member of the Forum of Women in Public Sector (WIPS), MSTC
had nominated several women employees to participate in the
programmes organized by WIPS on women empowerment. An
executive of the Company is a member of the Executive Body of
WIPS which actively contributes to the development of women
employees in PSUs and also underprivileged girls/women in the
society through CSR activities.

Out of the 7 field offices of MSTC, 2 are being headed by women
executives; besides this, one lady executive is also heading the
Trading Department in the Head office.

frerea aafa sifdfa, 1995 &1 Frafa=
2012-2013 (31.03.2013 @t fRufa & AR) & R Frerea afa sifdfers 1995 & wrtags ot Rufy

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, 1995
Status of implementation of the Persons with Disabilities Act, 1995 during the year 2012-2013 (As on 31-03-2013)

FHEATRAT [RNESECESEI] Pl feraa afwral & % If dicH 4 H sfies B B T/ A &
BT Fe=T BT He=T U+ UISME+ TS (pTet® 3 TG 1) 3% X ®H B T & ¢ PRars
Al BRYT FaTg
Number of Number of Total % age of In case figure in Action taken to
Employees Disabled Persons BL+HI+LD disabled persons Col.4 is less than  fill up the short fall
(Col. 3 & Col.1) 3% reasons therefore
(M @ 3 “4) &) (6)

J4/Group TIRMS/HI | TerSl/LD

3/A 168 1 3 4 2.38

9/B 51 1 1 2 3.92 *

3/C 86 - 3 3 3.48

/D | 14 - - - =I/NIL
Poi/Total | 319 2 7 9 2.82

e & H BIg il el @ 7 @ T 1/*No recruitment being done in Group B
gR¥TT: diUe-3feTe srerar B9 gfte, TIRMS-51 AERdl, Yarel-go e # aranefdl/Legends: BL-Blindness or low vision HI-Hearing

Impairment, LD-Locomotor disorder

31.03.2013 &t fRARY & AR TIUASKRA @it STerfeRT
MANPOWER STATISTICS OF MSTC AS ON 31-03-2013

TERl gaTRa U3TR3I
HO ERO NRO WRO

SERCIRC]

THIRST AR aTgon]
SRO BLR VIZ

e R TREE P
BHPL VDORA HYD TOTAL

HrRIUTeTR/EX 82 10 20 14
IR-BRIUTAR/NEX | 60 15 20 15

10 8 1 9 3 168

10 10 11 3 7 0 151
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Sgfa Sif/er srggfad Sefa/fes awl/emiRe wu 4 fawarii (31.03.2013 & Rf)
SC/ST/OBC/PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED (STATUS AS ON 31-03-2013)

e ER TRA el SR (%) TNIR Rttt
GROUP TOTAL e ST OBC PHYSICALLY
(%) (%) (%) HANDICAPPED
(%)
/A 168 25 (14.88) 10 (5.95) 31(18.45) 4(2.38)
a/B 51 10 (19.60) 1 (1.96) YRI/NIL 2(3.92)
|/C 86 22 (25.58) 2(2:32) 15 (17.44) 3(3.48)
a/D 14 6 (42.85) 1(7.14) 1(7.14) YRI/NIL
Fa/TOTAL 319 63 (19.74) 14 (4.38) 47 (14.73) 9(2.82)
31.03.2013 @I gou/Afgen @I R/ MALE/FEMALE AS ON 31-03-2013
JoW/MALE AfSA/FEMALE Fa/TOTAL
PRIUTAR/EX 143 25 168
R-HRIUTATDH/NEX 126 25 151
Fel/TOTAL 269 50 319
dip Rrerra fFrawer = GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL MECHANISM

THTEE BRURE Uieel www.mstcindia.co.in gRT Selie olid
RIPIIA & TSRO B GfAET Y& BT SR & | 39 Uied & el
THiRiTe/ e aueit R USligd aR Fahdl © Ud I Red S
IS B TR ¥ Rreral o RART J /a7 & I § | 9 i g
Toligd RIrad @l Wi &1 W <F Fahd ¢ |

e A e % SER U idehemygaes (e ufeid
e R de AR RRen) gaR fie de9Ee & 8 U9 )
YoM B T 8, R S@-3e g if¥reiRal gRT @ ot 21

Rrerad e & U s9R fafte &5 v omar sratear § 6 @
T & gafery Rieradi @1 debrel e iR ama @ fAuem & forg
BRATS BT S Fhall B |

HHARAT gRT Ut Rrapraai R fRAvmir ger qen ey ydere
g1 FRa @) SRl 71 g8 R ere gR1 e Rerad dd
H ot g @ R | SR Brater e § SHaRAl gRT we fafe
MR E/AR ATTeRe Rierdl W Ui b, ©iw JHas St
STET ST A ST B, | R $Xep AN G faunT fuer
2l

STIAH T & AR & AR PRI W Aol &1 ARG
IcfieT Bl APAM & foIv BRars & P St 21
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Online registration of Public Grievance has been provided by
MSTC's corporate portal www.mstcindia.co.in. Under this portal
the Principal/Buyer can register their grievances and view the
status with the help of a unique system generated code for the
complaints. They can also view the progress of grievance registered
online.

As per instruction received from Ministry a link of CPGRAMS
(Central Public Grievance Redress & Monitoring System) is also
provided in the home page of our corporate website which is
monitored by nominated officials.

Grievance cells have also been constituted in different Regional
and Branch offices so that grievances can be sorted out immediately
and take action to solve the cases.

Grievances from the employees are also taken care by the HOD's
and Region/Branch Managers. Some of the grievances are also
received at the Central Grievance Cell by post. Moreover the HR
Dept. attends to various formal/informal grievances received from
employees in day to day running of the office in consultation with
the HODs' & Staff Unions, wherever necessary.

As per Supreme Court Order prevention of sexual harassment of
women at work is also taken care.
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e PR it 2005

TSR 7 U Afiengan, e diemgan iR T TRessn b gu
HraTery § ifd fhar 21 ude ef/emeEn et § ) te
fangan iR ve vdanden RIS & aga e ardee Bl
YYTIRITe-ThH0T & forg =ifya foar = 2 1 sRerens sfarfram,
2005 % T&d U et § Aifre Ean s Es & srgge ueH
Bt 1€ g1 adl fomrdt Ruie o1 Faa w3 & iR oiFersT uega
5 ST B 1 2012-13 & SR el 55 IMAGH/ARIE! Bl UTed
fram T § SR STH ¥ 52 JMAGHI/RRIET &7 freares faman
T 3R o7 02 ATl BT SRAIGHT o T § 3R AW 01 wfsharefie
gl

NTSTHYT

THUHSIT o T 1 IgaTed 14 Riawr, 2012 @1 fvan
T ATl 3 Ay & IR ERY ufrfiad oiR wrferesi &
SRATSTA YT BT ToI &= Ud 9aT Sraierdl § fhar |
P 15 ISR/ HHARITT B fEal ufoaifiaeii va &8 weraii
H Il BN & U REPR | |t fear manl g« 03
TR/ et @1 fEdt Reror arom, ITorHTeT 39T, IRa
IRAR gRT Farferd <t wiemait & forg =l fopar mar | fommdh
Rure vd q1ffes RIS F3rera S Fol 17| ISTHTST S &
AR TG P, &Y HRITEd U ol driterdl # Feror
foma w1 ot | waTer gRT PR & W AW BT Suete
PRI Y| 10 JIRSHTRAT Td HHarRal &7 Uredre U fowar
o1 | IR FfrEIRAT & g BN wriemen &1 maeE fiqie
24.12.2012 HI A1 fHar 731 o1 | o9 Swrafaae afifa
BT Jo® AT DI T8 ITHIT Brat=aa v FRET famar |
THY-FHI TR XTSI SIS 1963 &7 &RT 3(3) & Hra=aa+
% foav oo SN {6y 70| F51er @Y 8@ Td TR TSI
Frafaa |y @ Joat 7 SufRIT g8 | o YT & smsuwsi
9001:2008 YHTUI-US &1 FHRT fHaT 77| e wraterd vd
&= &R o FrieEl F FReRl § gftere wnfid fear |
ITSTHTYT SR @Y gRT 3(3) P N ST BrTSTal & f&e) &
AT fam | avIEAER USh | Rt vd R 9
ST JgaTe UL PRI Sl € | arfiep yfraes &1 fEd)
HEBROT T IR BT 1 | ISTHTST AR 7 ST fhan
T | ST FATS U4 $99%! fEal AATSdR ArAf IroreT s
& HrataT & ddy # oo fyen-frde gwe ya ey

KGET|

TG W YT, ST IR HRIEFT BT 1Y 3@ & folg wer@rR
W Zero Tolerance @ T &1 THGASA # FRaR rqurer famn
SIAT € | Faddr fvrT 9 yeeR 3 d9d a9 & foy fRigs
HRATS BT YA & 9T G & B AUR H URSEET T
IIREIE 919 B gfg B B

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2005

MSTC nominated a CPIO, a PIO and an APIO in the Head office.
Every region/branch has PIO and an APIO as well for effectively
processing the RTI applications received at various locations of
the company. Provisions of Right to Information Act 2005 have
been duly complied for processing the applications/requests
received under RTI Act 2005. All the quarterly reports have been
submitted on-line within the specified time. During the year 2012-
13, total 55 applications/requests have been received and out of
those 52 applications/requests have been disposed and another 2
cases have been rejected and remaining 01 is under process.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Rajbhasha Trimas was inaugurated on 14 September 2012. During
this period, Hindi competition and Hindi workshop were organized
in Head office and in regional and branch offices. Total 15
officers/employees were awarded prizes for winning in Hindi
competitions and for passing Hindi examinations. Total 03
officers/employees were nominated for the Hindi examination
conducted by Hindi Teaching Scheme, Official Language Deptt.
Govt. of India. Quarterly reports and annual report were sent to
the Ministry. As per the Official Language Act, inspection was
done in Head office and regional and branch offices. All materials
for inspection were made available at the time of inspection done
by the Ministry. Incentive was provided to 10 officers and
employees. Hindi workshop for senior officers was organized on
24.12.2012. Official Language Implementation meeting was
organized. Monitoring for implementation of Official Language
was done. Circular for implementation of section 3(3) of Official
Language Act 1963 was issued from time to time. Ministry meeting
and Town Official Language meeting were attended. ISO 9001:2008
certification of Official Language Department was renewed.
Unicode was installed in head office and regional and branch
offices.

Documents coming under section 3(3) of Official Language Act
were translated to Hindi. Translations from English to Hindi and
vice versa have been provided as and when required. Hindi version
of Annual report was also submitted. Official Language Act has
been complied with. Ministry of Steel and its Hindi Salahkar
Samity continuously provided their guidance about implementation
of Official Language Act.

VIGILANCE

MSTC have been consistently following the policy of Zero
Tolerance on corruption for the maintenance of purity, integrity
and efficiency in the organization. The emphasis of Vigilance
Department has been to have in place effective preventive measures
to fight against corruption and also to increase transparency and
accountability in the functioning of the organization.

TAGIERT YER & % fJcs & ® MSTC has zero tolerance for corruption
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THTEER §RT U6 g9d @R AT IR &l il e
ST ol FHHAIRAT B e fIvard F Wiy qw@ |adal
Al den o wen @Ay 9% ugEw @1 sEwR WeH
FRAI, R 9 HUA H e ud Srgfud eRarg ar e
W Mg ToId AR HT AU HRAd & TG S HHARA!
¥ Rgam @ N ddga Fiffe FRaR &1 ¥ JEed wIH®
B BTl SfaRe o & Qe @1 gfen & forg dwes
# g arget Aifg o afoflsa & Y, e araee
B UEAHA Td IH AP
# #weg el vHuwdRh
9 Adeie Sh § AeER
Ja4 & forw a¥ 2007 &
Rraer § 2R dae @1
S fear g giauRw
gewHs e & Ay |
[T T UR EER |
fam=n Bl 6 UTER], Aaeid
JaT UG Wl Pl ARIRG-
T T F o TR
o I JedEe ® S
fofe wem o @ arfe
duganrgss ufedd fdd |
Reaar toe d@feRT Rren &
(rfrshemuwa) @1 @
O <1 |l foiR, TATASRR
|adar g smguwsn
9001-2008 Uradl H&eT
YUl &1 ATl BT
Bl SUYFd & Irelrar, Hd
favrm - ) fafvs
dal A our Rrerat w
fuerar g g favrT Aders
I WM TRp 39 IMRRIRAT
F TH F Ieoid PRI g,
R SAMER a1 JaHST
degeEe gAM T@E arel
frpIRat @1 arferdr qen
e diferd W AR el
Bl SUYad & Irelrar, Ha
fayr dwed # Ta <&l
g wfhar wd enara
BT ey Wl BRar g,
e Sewr & S wfgsh
AT N Bl wUART
BRAI, S YCER H JTAR UG B Bl

TAUEERT & U™ § oY e @l §-prHd WuIell, e am
g www.mstcecommerce.com!| sd9®T fdbra Td udyT
e & ol ergva vd wEfia gonfRRi gRT OBEl Rl
$UF UMW B e B WIX qUT ST WUSR| 30U BhU,
agd[IRTdd FIF vd AR, BIIAl, ERA AR I @
A & fow SRR W) AdGNE & F SuHHI qAT RN
fQUrT gRT TAUEERD @) WaRl b1 oM SSrT o J@ 7l

JexaT &5 & I Tra & dfaa RSl F ux
THRTERT gRT Aok TS 1 AT

Solar light installed by MSTC in houses of under
priviledged citizen in remote village in Sundarban area
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A Whistle Blower Scheme has been formulated by MSTC to
provide opportunity to employees to access in good faith, to the
Chief Vigilance Officer and Audit Committee in case they observe
unethical and improper practices or any other wrongful conduct
in the Company and to prohibit managerial personnel from taking
any adverse personnel action against those employees. The
Corporate Fraud Policy has also been established in the organisation
to facilitate the development of Internal Controls which will help
in detection and prevention of Fraud. MSTC also implemented
7 Integrity Pact and signed
MOU with Transparency
International India
September 2007 for preventing
corruption
contracting. Further, for
making the public service
~delivery system more citizen-
| centric, a link has been
provided at MSTC's Corporate
website to Centralised Public
Grievance redressal and
Monitoring System
| (CPGRAM). Again, MSTC
Vigilance Department
complies with ISO 9001-2008
Quality Management System.

Apart from the above,
Vigilance Department handled
complaints received from
various sources from time to
time. It also prepares Agreed
List and list of Officers of
Doubtful Integrity by
including the names of officers
against whose honesty or
integrity there are complaints,
doubts or suspicions, in
consultation with the CBI.
Apart from the above,
Vigilance Department
undertakes study of existing
procedure and practices
prevailing in the organisation
with a view to modifying those
procedures or practices which provide scope for corruption.

in

in public

MSTC has
www.mstcecommerce.com developed and managed by its own
experienced and dedicated engineers. It has its own server and
data centre. MSTC's services are being availed by almost all the
PSUs and Government Departments for sale of their scrap,
used/condemned plant and machinery, coal, iron ore etc. Its e-
procurement services are also being availed by its principals. The

its own ecommerce system namely
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D S-MRRAC ARl &1 o gad SIRmdl g1 ff Sorn
ST @ 8l e # THIAS] & ded SRIATA Bl Aol 8
AR e T8, Rad d9-<d # iR ureflRfar o
T FeTdl [aE H wari YR E9a gl $-Aemr eiR
ST & WIRY U@ e § emEdl gfaem e @ Wl
off aifs ¥t ReuR®dl &1 AfaRed oW ue™ & el
fwerar vd uRgRfar o gerar el qunfd, aRg-wwa W
oSl # IR GUR dxA & ofoxd el 8 aifs s o
AIGHT FATET YU &b IMFHA ST A1 bl S &
P g R W) ugEE A Bl afe fed W xR
R 3ff-arge (v 9 geax) fofla o9 &1 &g f sawR
a1 8l R, womel @l SR uResf g9 & faw S-S
qor S-UeRRde Rred <M & forg off-angd gd-arell qar
R YIaE $ sAART SR & oI g e @l
SR B

AR feenfAdell & o/gaR, HHaIRdl $ FH9-9H W 9Gad
T T Y HIeTd Udl W deend @ W ghifed
HRAT BN $OP UL, IH AEH P AR oF-od H wmfa
oIt @ fAf=r AT qen endea @ ufbar & forw fMuiRa
THI-E g Us RIS Ay W oF @) smavgddar gl

94 & IRME, FIHd IR 7 29 efdgeR | 3 FaRR, 2012
qH Aabdl SITeGAl Fde’”’ &1 e fhar o1l addd
STTe®d] AWl & U= &1 [ug of gl 39 ufedd
MARRHS”| 39 AR W, fQAid 3 Taw=R, 2012 P Bletdidl
# ded & ffa sEtem § Swed vy R e 9HFR
BT W A fhar T el

iz vd wETerEr wiersd (fvst) ot fewoh
GO ST 1956 B gRT 619(3)(d) & TIHY HUAl & dqTH

o R Hivsh By feweft @1 fewe ded @t Raré & siw &
= A AET S |

e dea &1 STReRE

HUT () i, 2000 B €RT 217(2YQ) & UTGHTE] B
AR, e wed o gamn § -

qIfies TET TR FRA oI GASTT oIl AHT BT gL T®E A
guTe fomar & Ud T8t g9 AFal ¥ §eahR BRAR B TS T,
&1 I9d AT WU Wa 3y 17

el 7 9 aRE @ ol Al BT g1 8, ST a_TER ATART
frar & wd 39 d_E & Fvig fog €, &R urewad durR fou g,
S gfayel 8 SR THeTd & vd f= Buel & 31.03.2013 TP
& HREIGA BT Td T ¥ 2012-13 § U & 9 BT Tl
IR wEId TR Udhe Bl T

et 1 wult B gREReEl @ gReT & I U9 e
wd o= ifaffarell & AP T Udme vg b SIAfEE 1956
P YIEgEl $ AR I oem ufded & I@REE g Sfod
Ud T &9 T € | ewret o 31 A1 2013 B A 9§ &
I 9 T T SIEMET o & YR WX JAR fhar 71
FeATRNaad ol RaS & IEREE g 9fud ok e wed
Jom & |

feerpl = 31 |/, 2013 Bl THIE 9y P forv d1ffes oRaT dichifors
IRIBR F AR W) AR fhar 2|
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increased use of technology in the organization has resulted in
continuous customer support resulting in all round improvement
in the business besides bringing greater transparency in the
transaction. Through e-auction and e-procurement, IT was leveraged
in key areas for promoting fairness and transparency and also for
deriving advantage to all stakeholders. However, continuous
improvement in the system needs to be made from time to time
to make it compatible with the other popular operating systems.
Prone area also needs to be identified on regular basis so that there
is no scope for off-line decision making at any stage. Again,
efforts also need to be made to discourage oft-line pre-bid EMD
payment both for e-auction and e-procurement system to make
the system more transparent.

According to CVC guidelines, periodical rotation of employees
as well as rotation in sensitive posts requires to be ensured. Further,
a Citizen's Charter is also requires to be drawn prescribing time-
limits for processing of applications and various categories of
work involving public dealing.

During the year, Vigilance department was instrumental in
organizing "Vigilance Awareness Week" from 29th October to 3rd
November, 2012. The theme of observing Vigilance Awareness
Week was TRANSPARENCY IN PUBLIC PROCUREMENT.
On this occasion, a Seminar was also organized on the above
subject at the Corporate office of the organization at Kolkata on
3rd November, 2012.

COMMENTS BY COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA (CAG)

Comments of CAG on the Annual accounts of company in terms
of section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956, shall be deemed
as part of Directors’ Report.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under the provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the
Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000, Board of Directors state that:

In the preparation of annual accounts the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company as at 31.03.2013 and of the profit of the company
for the financial year 2012-13.

Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of'adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities.

Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the year ended
31st March, 2013 on a going concern basis.
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MSTC has sponsored skill development training programmes for
unemployed youths under CSR initiative; seen in the picture are learners
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A lady using water from one of the hand water pumps installed in remote

village of U.P. by sponsored by STC under CSR Scheme

AUDITORS

Pursuant to Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956, the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, has appointed M/s.
P.D. Rungta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Centre Point, 21,
Hemanta Basu Sarani, 3rd Floor, R.N. 317, Kolkata-700 001, West
Bengal, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2012-
13. The report of Auditor is attached to the annual accounts of the
Company. Management replies on the comments/observations of
the Auditors are placed at annexure III to Directors Report.

DIRECTORS

Board of Directors of MSTC Ltd. presently constitutes of Shri
S.K. Tripathi, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, Shri A.K. Basu,
Director (Finance) and Shri B.B. Singh, Director (Commercial),
who are whole time directors. Shri J.P. Shukla, Joint Secretary,
Ministry of Steel, Government of India and Shri Suraj Bhan,
Economic Adviser, Ministry of Steel are Government nominee
directors. Shri G.S. Chugh, ex-CMD, Western Coalfields Ltd.
ceased to be an independent director w.e.f. 03.08.2012, Shri K.L.
Mehrotra, ex-CMD, MOIL and Shri D.P. Singh, IAS(Retd.) & ex-
Secretary(Textiles) are independent directors in the Board. Shri
N.C. Jha, ex-CMD, CIL, have been appointed third independent
director w.e.f 10th October, 2012.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a Corporate citizen, MSTC is fully committed in the area of
Corporate Social Responsibility. In the last few years, MSTC has
undertaken various projects of low, medium and high value to
assist in the developments of the society. Since MSTC does not
have any manufacturing unit and is a trading company, the CSR
activities of MSTC are spread over in different states of the country.
MSTC has taken various initiatives for social infrastructure
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development like construction / extension of school building for
SC/ST/OBC and disabled students, vocational training for mentally,
physically challenged and disabled children, construction of activity
room for mentally retarded and physically handicapped children,
construction of road, installation of hand pumps, and installation
of solar lights projects.

MSTC is also committed to Sustainable Development Initiatives.
A few solar energy projects have been implemented in Hingalganj
Block, Sundarban area which is a big island without electricity.
West Bengal Renewable Energy Development Agency (WBREDA),
a Govt. of West Bengal Organisation, have implemented and
collaborated with the projects. The projects are installation of
photovoltaic, home lighting system / power pack, solar Photovoltaic
Street lighting system, solar photovoltaic power plant, solar water
heating system and distribution of solar cooker, solar photovoltaic
lantern etc. The projects have benefited huge population of the
area where poor people are engaged in cultivation and fishing. In
the year 2012-13, Company has spent Rs.128.28 Lakh on Corporate
Social Responsibility and Rs. 65 lakhs on Sustainable Development
Project.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Separate details on Corporate Governance and Management
Discussion and Analysis are attached herewith as Annexure-1I and
forms part of this Annual Report.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY - FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

The operational results of the two years are given below: -

(®. HYS ) (Rs. in Crore)
2012-13  2011-12 201213 2011-12
fafqer wfe <Afed Aar geodb vd 197.81 174.49 i) Service Charge including misc. 197.81 174.49
T 3 (3. RIS W) receipts and other income (Rs. in Cr.)
i, PRI A (3. IS H) 1.96 1.38 ii) Profit after Tax (Rs. in Cr.) 1.96 1.38
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The Board of Directors wish to place on record their gratitude to
the Hon'ble Union Minister for Steel, Secretary (Steel), Additional
Secretary and FA (Steel), and other officials of the Ministry of
Steel, Defence Ministry and various other Central Government
Ministries, the State Governments, various public sector
undertakings, private companies, the bankers and others for their
valuable assistance and guidance extended to the Company during
the year. The Directors express their gratitude to customers and
suppliers for the trust and confidence reposed by them on your
company year after year.

Your Directors also place on record the appreciation of the sincere
efforts made by employees which has resulted in excellent
performance of the Company.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

(S. K. Tripathi)
Chairman & Managing Director
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Annexure to Directors Report

Annexure: I

Particulars of Employees in terms of Sec.217 (2A) of the
Companies Act. 1956

As required under the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of
Employees) Rules, 1975, number of employees whose remuneration
is not less than *5 Lakh per month is nil.

Particulars of conservation of energy, technology absorption,
foreign exchange earnings and outgo as per section 217(1) (e) of
the Companies Act, 1956, as read with the Companies (Disclosures
of particulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988.

Since the Company is a trading concern, considering the nature
of activities there is no technology absorption and conservation
of energy.

Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

The total foreign exchange outgo during the year 2012-13 for
import of goods and others was Rs.661291 Lakh as against
Rs.142748 Lakh in the year 2011-12. The company has earned
Rs. NIL Lakh in foreign exchange during the year 2012-13. In the
previous year i.e. 2011-12, the foreign exchange earning was
Rs.NIL Lakh.

Annexure: I1

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
MSTC’s POLICY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Effective corporate governance practices to provide for an enabling
environment for achievements of the objectives of the company,
have been the basic management philosophy of the company.

MSTC makes all out efforts for transparency and integrity at all
levels of management for continuance of the confidence reposed
in its management by the stakeholders and persons connected with
it in any other capacity.

Apart from compliance of mandatory guidelines on Corporate
Governance MSTC aspires to follow high ethical standards,
commitment to values while doing business, maintain transparency
and best governing practices. The guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises as issued on
May 2010, have been complied with in the year 2012-13 and shall
be complied with in future also. The quarterly reports have been
submitted on time and as per self evaluation format, MSTC is in
"excellent" category in compliance of Corporate Governance
guidelines of DPE, for the year 2012-13.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

COMPOSITION

Board of Directors of MSTC Ltd. presently consists of Shri S.K.
Tripathi, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, Shri A.K. Basu,
Director (Finance) and Shri B.B. Singh, Director (Commercial),
who are whole time Directors. Shri J.P. Shukla, Joint Secretary,
Ministry of Steel, Government of India, and Shri Suraj Bhan,
Economic Advisor, Ministry of Steel, are Government nominee
directors. Shri Suraj Bhan has been appointed director in place of
Shri D.B. Singh,. Shri N.C. Jha ex-director & Chairman (Acting),
Coal India Ltd., Shri K.L. Mehrotra, ex-CMD, MOIL and Shri
D.P. Singh, IAS (Retd.) & ex-Secretary (Textiles) are independent
directors in the Board. Shri G.S. Chugh, ex-CMD, Western
Coalfields Ltd., was the other independent director upto 03.08.2012.
Shri N.C. Jha ex-director appointed director on 10th October, 2012
in place of G.S. Chugh.

BRIEF INFORMATION OF THE NEWLY APPOINTED
DIRECTORS

Shri N.C. Jha
Shri N.C. Jha who was appointed director during the year in place

of Shri G.S. Chugh as independent director is ex-CMD, Coal
India Ltd.

REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS

Independent Directors are not entitled to any remuneration other
than sitting fees for attending Board and Board Committee Meeting.
Sitting fees are not given to Government Directors. CMD, and
other two functional directors, being in whole time employment,
are entitled to remuneration as per terms of employment.
Remuneration received by CMD and two functional directors as
salary and allowances is Rs.68.00 lakh, company's contribution
to PF is Rs.5.00 lakh and reimbursement of medical expenses is
Rs.1.00 lakh for the year 2012-13. CMD, D(F) and D( C) are also
provided car by the company. They are also entitled to Performance
Related Pay (PRP) as per DPE Guidelines.

DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE RECORD

Record of Attendance of the Directors during the Board Meetings
of MSTC Ltd held in the F.Y. 2012-13 is placed below. CMD was
present in all the Board Meetings during the year.

d1S 988 @ A dIs 906 @l ahig &7 S i e s S o gaen 1 O Al 5 5 S vE g9
Board Meeting No.  Board Meeting Date. Shri D. P. Singh  Shri J. P. Shukla Shri N. C. Jha Shri. G. S. Chugh

248 26.06.2012 v v - v

249 16.07.2012 v v - v

250 08.11.2012 v v 4 =

251 06.12.2012 v v v -

252 04.01.2013 4 4 v =

253 02.03.2013 v v v -
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Board Meeting No.  Board Meeting Date. Shri A. K. Basu  Shri B. B. Singh  Shri K. L. Mehrotra Shri Suraj Bhan
248 26.06.2012 v v v v
249 16.07.2012 v 4 X 4
250 08.11.2012 v v v v
251 06.12.2012 v v v v
252 04.01.2013 v v 4 X
253 02.03.2013 v v v v

05 fHdaR 2012 ®I g5 aINS AERV FHT BT I8F | reae 98 gy Fewd, Freve (<) vd Feee (arftias) sufe |
CMD, Director (Finance) and Director (Commercial) attended the last AGM held on 5th September 2012.
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DIRECTORSHIP HELD BY THE DIRECTORS

Shri S.K. Tripathi, CMD, MSTC is also Chairman of Ferro Scrap
Nigam Ltd., subsidiary of MSTC. Shri B.B. Singh, Director
(Commercial), MSTC, is also MSTC nominee director in Ferro
Scrap Nigam Ltd. Shri G.S. Chugh, Independent Director of MSTC,
was a director of Ferro Scrap Nigam Ltd., subsidiary of MSTC
till 03.08.2012. Shri K. L. Mehrotra, Independent Director of
MSTC, is an independent director in Bharat Dynamics Ltd, NBCC
Ltd and Facor Alloys Ltd. Shri J. P. Shukla and Shri Suraj Bhan,
Government Nominee Director, MSTC, Shri A. K. Basu,
Director(Finance), MSTC and Shri D. P. Singh, Independent
Director of MSTC are not holding directorship in any other
company.
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
MSTC has constituted four committees of the Board viz. Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee, Share Transfer Committee
and Sustainable Development Committee.
(i) Audit Committee
Audit Committee comprises of Shri N.C. Jha, independent
director, as chairman with Shri K. L. Mehrotra, independent
director and Shri Suraj Bhan, Government nominee director
as members. Till 03.08.2012 Shri G.S. Chugh, independent
director was Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Audit

Committee complies with the guidelines issued by DPE on
Corporate Governance.

ATTENDANCE OF THE DIRECTORS IN THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
MEETINGS OF MSTC LTD HELD IN THE F.Y. 2012-13

Jow e Job P ARG 51 & T He=AT Y GRS 9 5t Sft v 9w IR I
Meeting No. Meeting Date. Shri K. L. Mehrotra Shri Suraj Bhan Shri G. S. Chugh Shri N. C. Jha
25 21.04.2012 X - v -
26 25.06.2012 v = v =
27 27.11.2012 v v - v
28 01.03.2013 v v - v
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(ii) Remuneration Committee

The committee has been constituted with Shri D.P. Singh,
independent director as chairman, Shri N.C. Jha, independent
director, as member and Shri Suraj Bhan, Government nominee
director, as member.

(iii) Share Transfer Committee

In order to render better services to the shareholders Board has
constituted a share transfer committee comprising of Shri A.K.
Basu Director (Finance) and Shri B.B. Singh Director (Commercial).
This committee also decides on issue of duplicate and split share
certificates.

(iv) Sustainable Development Committee

As per DPE guidelines, a board level committee on Sustainable
Development was constituted with Shri D.P. Singh, independent
director as chairman and Shri A.K. Basu, Director (Finance) and
Shri B.B. Singh, Director (Commercial) as members. As per
present guideline by DPE, a Board level Corporate Social
Responsibility and Sustainable Development Committee has to
be constituted. Board has now constituted a CSR and SD Committee
with Shri D.P. Singh, independent director, as Chairman and Shri
A.K. Basu, Director (Finance) and Shri B.B. Singh, Director
(Commercial) as members. This committee will oversee the CSR
and SD activities of the company in terms of the DPE guidelines
and policy of the company.

CODE OF CONDUCT

A Code of Conduct for all Board members and designated senior
Management of MSTC Ltd. has been laid down in accordance
with the Guidelines on Corporate Governance by DPE. The Code
of Conduct is available on the website of the company
www.mstcindia.co.in All Board members and designated senior
Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code
of Conduct. A declaration signed by the Chief Executive Officer
(CEO) to this effect is enclosed at the end of this report.

INFORMATION PLACED BEFORE THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

® Annual operating plans and budgets and any updates.

® Capital budgets and any updates.

® Financial results for the company and its operating divisions

or business segments.

Minutes of meetings of audit committee and other committees
of the board.

The information on recruitment and remuneration of senior
officers just below the board level, including appointment or
removal of Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary.

Show cause; demand prosecution notices and penalty notices
which are materially important.

Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences, any material
effluent or pollution problems.

Any material default in financial obligations to and by the
company, or substantial non-payment for goods sold by the
company.
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Any issue, which involves possible public or product liability
claims of substantial nature, including any judgment or order
which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the
company or taken an adverse view regarding other enterprises
that can have negative implications on the company.

Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement.

Transactions that involve substantial payment towards goodwill,
brand equity, or intellectual property.

Significant labour problems and their proposed solutions. Any
significant development in Human Resources/Industrial
Relations Front like signing of wage agreement, implementation
of Voluntary Retirement Scheme etc.

Sale of material nature, of investments, subsidiaries, assets,
which is not in normal course of business.

Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposures and the steps
taken by management to limit the risks of adverse exchange
rate movement, if material.

Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory requirements and
shareholders service such as non-payment of dividend, delay
in share transfer etc.
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WM W91 6 966 / GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
i. forra &= aut & oo amemor | Ft ffd, w9 ud <o / (i) Date, Time and Venue of the last three Annual General Meetings

faie/Date A/ Time eI/ Venue

1. 5 fFaR, 2012 (§aR) 11.00 991 GO T Uolighd BRI / Registered Office of the Company

5 September, 2012 (Wednesday) 11.00 A.M. Tdl-/ Address-

U farfies/ MSTC LIMITED
225-3), 3ar SR A 94 IS, BIAH-700 020
225-C, Acharya Jagadish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata-700 020

2. 20 RIqwR, 2012 (FIeER) 11.00 & -aa-

20 September, 2012 (Tuesday) 11.00 A.M. -do -
3. 20 RIawR, 2011 (AMAR) 11.00 &< SSEER

20 September, 2011 (Monday) 11.00 A.M. -do -

i. forma = aiffes aren=or | & TiRq faey u=ama
EIEGRENER SIS

(ii) Special resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings

So v Meeting No. Special resolutions passed
475} Th 47 th One
464t DB el 46 th NIL
4591 PO el 45 th NIL

AT 99 P qTies QremRor |quT $i Y, W vd e

I Y BT IR AR A9T 3FR 2013 HE9 § B
Sl
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24

ili. =~AGM of the current year: Date, Time and venue

Current year’s AGM will be held sometime in the month
of August 2013.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
1.

ANALYSIS
Company’s Business

MSTC Ltd. has two major business verticals namely e-
Commerce and trading. e-Commerce comprises of forward
e-Auction and e-Procurement comprising of e-tender & e-
reverse auction. E-Commerce constituted about 61% of
total volume of business during 2012-13 and has potential
to grow exponentially.

In trading business which constitute about 39% of total
volume of business during 2012-13. MSTC acts as a
facilitator and provides finance for the procurement of raw
materials primarily for secondary steel producers and
petrochemical industries on behalf of the buyers against
consideration of service charge on percentage basis.

E-Commerce Business

In this port folio MSTC acts as a service provider for Selling
Agency Business, e-Sales and e-Procurement.

Selling Agency Business

In this portfolio, MSTC acts as a service provider for disposal of
scrap, surplus store, obsolete & condemned items, e-waste, plant
& machinery, land & buildings etc. by way of e-auction on behalf
of majority of Central Govt., PSUs, State PSUs and private
companies by acting as selling agent. MSTC has been selling scrap
of Defence, State power houses, Road Transport Corporations,
CPWD etc. Shipping Corporation of India has entrusted the work
of auction of condemned ships to MSTC recently.

E-Sales

It also covers sales of prime products such as coal, lignite, iron
ore, chrome ore, manganese ore, agri-products like tea, pulses,
honey and also human hair on behalf of the various principals by
way of e-auction.

TATESA/MSTC
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2012-13 % oIl FaER @ e
The performance of Agency Business for the year 2012-13
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(v o33 #)
(Rs. in Crores)

6608.7
34155

B Indigenous materials
O Imported materials

2012-13 % RAMUR FHFT 6 G HT e
The performance of Trading Division for the year 2012-13

During the year 2012-13, two new potential businesses have come
to our fold. Raw pet coke which is a by product of oil refineries
is being sold in large volume through MSTC's portal. Barytes is
another mineral produced in Andhra Pradesh which is being

regularly sold through MSTC's portal.

E-Procurement
It consists of two modes i.e. e-tender and e-reverse auction. MSTC
provides for e-procurement portals for purchase of items by its

clients mostly Govt. departments and PSUs.

MSTC has developed an end-to-end e-Procurement package to
cover all procurement activities starting from raising of indent to
issuance of Letter of Intent or Purchase Order. The package includes
both e-tender and e-reverse auction facilities. Thus the package
enables the Buyer organization to manage their indents, issue NIT
and Corrigenda, receive on-line bids, carry out pre-bid meetings
with prospective vendors, conduct electronic tender opening, on-
line evaluation of bids and generate Price Comparative Statement.
Similarly, the vendors can register for specific Buyer organization,
choose the tenders for participation, submit bid in a fully secured
environment, witness electronic tender opening etc. The e-
procurement system will help in cost savings for both buyers and
vendors, reduce procurement cycle time, make the entire process
transparent, fair and error free. The package has been developed
in-house and will provide ease of operation to as well as ease of
customization as and when needed by the clients. The package
has been developed to comply with the latest guidelines issued by
CVC, the provisions of IT Act 2000 and its amendment of 2008.
These guidelines mostly deal with the security issues and GFR
norms. STQC, which is an attached office of Department of IT,
Government of India, has also developed a comprehensive guideline
to cover security aspect, CVC guidelines, IT Act provisions and
GFR norms and as per the CVC guideline dated 12.01.2012 it is
mandatory that e-procurement system comply with these guidelines
of STQC.
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MSTC has appointed STQC and is jointly working for compliance
of the guidelines. Majority of the STQC guidelines have been
completed and the compliance certificate is expected to be issued
by end of June, 2013. With this, MSTC will become the first e-
commerce service provider to have STQC certificate which will
help MSTC garner business in e-procurement.

E-Commerce Division

It has latest P series (I/PV-6) server of IBM make capable of taking
10,000 concurrent hits with a mirror image server acting as a
disaster recovery server located at Mumbai. The division is
accredited with ISO 9001:2008 and the system has the ISO
27001:2005 certification.

MSTC e-commerce system complies with latest CVC guidelines,
and Information Technology Act 2000 & its subsequent amendments
to ensure services to customers in a most transparent and fair
manner.

As per the CVC guidelines, the system is periodically audited by
STQC, an independent third party agency under Ministry of
Communication and Information Technology, Government of
India. All the aforesaid features make the system an unique, state-
of-the-art and par excellence. MSTC has always been attempting
new business segments apart from the existing ones such as agri-
products, forest produce, Bank NPAs, assets under Debt Recovery
Tribunals(DRT), human hair etc.

In e-commerce the service provider should be an independent &
neutral agency. Thus MSTC ensures to give the best prices to the
sellers and best products to the buyers.

MSTC developed e-Commerce Modules (MSTC e-commerce
application Software') for providing e-commerce services to its
principals and customers. This Application Software was designed
in house and also being customized from time to time to suit the
requirement of various principals. A patent to the effect has been
earned by MSTC and registered by the Deputy Registrar of
Copyrights, Government of India.

MSTC has been apprised at CMMI Level 3 from CMMI Institute,
Carnagic Mellon, USA for its e-commerce Software Development.
CMMI Level 3 states as follows:-

An appraisal at maturity level 3 indicates the organisation is
performing at a "defined" level. At this level, processes are well
characterized and understood and are described in standards,
procedures, tools and methods. The organization's set of standard
process which is the basis for maturity level 3, is established and
improved over time.

Total e-commerce business is given as under:

Agency Business- for Scrap Disposal

During the year 2012-13, the total volume of business achieved
is Rs.2691.23 Crore against previous year's achievement of
Rs.2595.54 Crore.

Agency Business- for e-Sales

The total e-sales business during 2012-13 was Rs 12724.31 crore
as against the corresponding figure of Rs 8133.56 crore during
last year. It is in excess of 95.80 % compared to previous year.
The volume of sales of coal, iron ore, lignite, other minerals,
human hair, tea etc. are given as under:
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SRIES (T o3 ¥) T (3. RIS H) Item Value (in Rs. Crore) Value (in Rs.crore)

2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
Pt 5512.00 8560.05 Coal 5512.91 8560.05
fermge 311.66 223.55 Lignite 311.66 223.55
SRR 3R 5522.50 4218.18 Tron Ore 5522.50 4218.18
RESISICIN 201.32 92.84 Manganese Ore 201.32 92.84
TG B 215.34 143.32 Human Hair 215.34 143.32
ar 146.21 92.43 Tea 146.21 92.43
EZLISIN 491.95 0.00 Chrome Ore 491.95 0.00
¥iee 7@ 214.00 0.00 Raw Pet Coke 214.00 0.00
e wRIHE 206 0.00 Rock Phosphate 12.06 0.00
IR 3R Rleels 0.00 Baryte Ore 96.36 0.00
P el 13330.37 Total 1272431 1333037
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AT S o A o

-REIRHT
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MSTC Vizag office has also taken up sale of land in Hydrabad
belonging to A.P. Housing Board.
E-Procurement

The actual business during the year was Rs. 66.92 Crore as against
Rs. 79.12 Crore during the corresponding period of previous year.
Due to Govt. policy which states that procurement is to be done
in electronic mode, this figure is slated to rise manifold in future.
Independence and neutrality of e-procurement service provider is
important. MSTC ensures this by remaining 3rd party in all its e-

= commerce transactions &

services.

In nutshell, against the
MoU target (excellent) of
Rs.12100 Crore for the total
volume of e-commerce
W business, actual during the
. | year was Rs.15482.46
Crore which is 28% higher
| than the target.

These achievements are
despite the presence of a
number of players in the
market who have scanty
infrastructure in e-
commerce and charge at
low rates for their services.

MSTC is the largest e-

8 o W v ¥ R ff S ot g, Wﬂﬁl’c{ ST AT, IRA WRGBR, TIVACRAT & T8 Hraferd

commerce service provider

feh & SIBRIA-HHRAT B F1 in the country due to its
; ; " P largest client base and

§ & @ Shri J P Shukla, Joint Secretary, Ministry of Steel, Govt. of India with officers & employees g : )
™ PR & of MSTC Mumbai Office portfolio of business under
gl its fold. It is continuously
ofST g expanding its business in diverse fields to remain market leader

SfST TITEdR & 9 BT R YR 2 | UHYECl Ud
BRicicer & © § B BT § AT HI-fIhT Hie H qoIT bt
ST SATEd dT IO Fefea Sl & IR I ded AT &
P BT oI T9% & BT H BRI HRAT B $HP IfAReT TATACSRe
ﬁaﬁgw:ﬁm%lwﬁzom-wﬁﬁmﬁmﬁﬁ
g3 T

IMATT & T THTASIT 319+ S Se & ygdard adfd shelail
Pl AR ¥ [Geel amyfiedl R d har & [RGB & AR
Hedl "I B YT & oy Rew Aome diferdl (eRuad) &
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in e-commerce sector.
Trading Business

Trading has been the mainstay of MSTC's business. MSTC acts
in a facilitator mode or purchase-sale mode and finances the
procurement of raw materials on behalf of primarily the secondary
steel producers and its allied industries. Besides this, MSTC is
also into export business. Though there has been no export business
in the year 2012-13.
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Shri A Rajamonikkam, BM, Vizag receiving best branch award from
CMD, Shri S K Tripathi
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For imports, MSTC opens L/C on overseas supplier on behalf of
buyers who are selected after their due diligence and as per Risk
Management Policy (RMP) norms for supply of raw materials as
per the buyers' specification and consent for price and delivery
terms. The material is sold to buyers on 'High-Sea' sale basis
wherein the material is pledged to MSTC and the ownership rests
with the buyers. The materials thus sourced through import or
from domestic sources are kept in the custody of MSTC at the
premise of buyers through a custodian appointed for this purpose
after signing a tripartite agreement between MSTC, the custodian
and the buyers. The buyers are allowed to lift the material against
their requirement on payment
under cash & carry basis.

Import of Thermal Coal

In order to meet the ever
increasing demand of
imported thermal coal by the
various power utilities in
India, MSTC has embarked
upon the business for
supplying thermal coal to
such buyers on door delivery
basis. MSTC participates
in the tenders floated
by the buyers for supply
of thermal coal through
its business associates
(empanelled annually through
an open tender by MSTC) on
back-to-back basis. MSTC
supplied 4.66 million MT of
imported thermal coal valued
at Rs.2306.01 Crore during
2012-13.

Taking an innovative solution for import of thermal coal to meet
demand supply gap MSTC has embarked upon reverse e-auction
of imported thermal coal on behalf of the buyers in India. In this
solution MSTC will conduct e-reverse auction as per the coal
specification provided by Indian buyers. The foreign suppliers
(Mine owners) who will be registered with MSTC will participate
in the e-auction and bid to become L-1 on Door Delivery basis.
MSTC will charge its mark-up on per ton of coal delivered basis.

=N

Tl @ g

Supply of Non-linked Coal

Due to acute demand supply gap, various power utilities find it
difficult to meet their total requirement through linkage from
CIL/SCCL mines. MSTC does meet this gap by supplying
thermal/coking coal by floating open tenders as per specification
of buyers on door delivery basis and MSTC charges mark-up on
per tonne basis against this service.

The total performance of the Trade (Marketing) division during
the year 2012-13 stands at Rs.10024.20 Crore as against MoU

target (excellent) of Rs.5280 Crore, an increase by about 90%.
However, the performance during previous year was at Rs.5746.15

Crore.
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Launch of E Auction of Tea for Upasi in Coonoor
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Diversification for growth and future development.

1. During the year 2011-12, the trading business of the company
received a hit as a big customer which accounted for 40% of
the total turnover of trading division had suddenly stopped
business with MSTC due to the acquisition by other company.

However, during the year 2012-13 the company could add
medium size customers to reduce dependence on single bigger
customer to stay afloat. As a result inspite of reduced service
charge realised from e-sales of coal, MSTC could exceed the
bottom line of the company.

2. In the agency business and e-sales, the company could add
many first time customers and register a substantial growth.
MSTC also opened up many new lines of business such as
e-auction of human hair, agri-products, tea, iron ore, chrome
ore, raw pet coke, Barytes etc.

3. In spite of the challenges of the competitive business
environment, the company has performed exceedingly well
in the year 2012-13 registering a business volume of
Rs.25506.66 Crore as against the achievement of Rs.21751.18
Crore during 2011-12.

Future Outlook

Growing rapidly in the e-commerce space, MSTC has become the
largest standalone e-commerce service provider in the country. It
is poised to grab every opportunity that comes in its way spreading
its wings in e-commerce. MSTC is
attempting new & diverse lines of
business such as tea, turdal, sago,
gorgon nut in agri-products, tendu
leaves, timber, sal seed in forest
products, human hair, fly ash etc.
Apart from this, MSTC has also
undertaken the e-auction of land,
apartments, banks' NPAs and also
assets under DRT etc.

Some of the major opportunities
MSTC is pursuing are:

1. Encouraged by the
success of e-auction of tea for 'Tea
Serve' at Conoor, the UPASI (United
Planters Association of South India)
has signed an agreement for e-auction of Tea. The first e-auction
of Premium quality Tea was held on 15th April, 2013. The e-
auction of spices and other forest items are also being considered
by UPASI in the days to come.

2. MSTC has signed milestone agreement with Andhra Pradesh
Govt. for providing both forward and reverse e-auction for all its
departments. MSTC is in the advanced stage of signing agreements
with another state Government for providing e-commerce services
including forest Deptt. It may give major boost to the company's
performance in e-commerce space.

AT H/MSTC
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The recent initiative of the Government for sale of minerals
through e-auction has also opened window of opportunity for
MSTC and it has just concluded signing of agreement with
Odisha Mining Corporation (OMC) for e-auction of chrome
ore lump which may usher in a similar opportunity for iron
ore, manganese ore and other minerals in the state.

MSTC is exploring possibility of taking software projects in
alliance with a suitable partner for e-auction for fruit &
vegetable either at big mandi in metropolitan city or at the
growers' site in the first phase and thereafter, logistics for its
storage & transportation in second phase.

MSTC is also exploring opportunities in e-auction of some
of the landmark e-auctions such as FM Channel for radio
waves, coal blocks etc. MSTC plays a major role in recycling
of e-waste and helps create wealth from the waste for its
customers.

In e-sales of prime products, MSTC has made headway in a
variety of items such as coal for CIL/SCCL, chrome ore for
OMC, and has recently added into its kitty a new state PSU
client namely West Bengal Mineral Development & Marketing
Company Ltd. (WBMDMCL) for e-auction of coal from their
coal block near Durgapur in West Bengal.

Taking e-auction of minerals forward. MSTC has added new
products namely Raw pet coke(RPC) which is a by product
of oil refineries and Barytes which is mined mainly in the
State of Andhra Pradesh. When fully harnessed these minerals
may give sizeable business to MSTC.

To augment imported thermal coal supply in India, MSTC is
in dialogue with private coal merchants to sell imported coal
through e-auction by MSTC from the stock at the ports itself.

E-procurement is another potential area in which MSTC is
making a rapid strides to grab the business. MSTC leads in
the process of obtaining Certificate from STQC a department
under Ministry of IT and Communications, GOI for its e-
procurement portals, a mandatory requirement for each service
provider. Ministry of Defence is actively considering MSTC
for its e-procurement for various goods and services which
may give Phillip to MSTC's basket of e-procurement business.

MSTC signed an agreement with Ministry of Defence,
Government of India for e-procurement of general items
through internet based system developed by MSTC.

In trading business, MSTC is not very upbeat to increase
business in a facilitator mode as this business is fraught with
risks. Hence, MSTC will have business with few selected
parties having good credibility and past performance. MSTC
will rather pursue export/import on "stock and sale" basis for
certain commodities like fertilizer, rubber, rice, wheat, pulses,
coal etc.

MSTC seeks to diversify into the manufacturing by setting
up a scrap shredding plant as a forward integration drive in
the near future. This plant is being setup for the first time in
the country.

MSTC intends to take up projects for sustainable development
in the field of renewable energy as per the DPE guidelines.
A consultant will be engaged to prepare project report for
implementation.

Under CSR activity, MSTC takes up projects as per the DPE
guidelines.
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Statements under "Management Discussion and Analysis" are on

Cautionary Statement:

company's estimates, projections and estimates. Actual results
may materially differ from such projections and depend on economic
condition and industry demand in the relevant domestic and
international market. Government regulations including fiscal
regulations and other incidental factors may also affect the
projections and estimates.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PARAMETERS WITH
RESPECT TO OPERATIONS AND PERFORMANCE

A) AGENCY BUSINESS

This year the total volume of Agency Business stands at
Rs. 15415.54Cr., against Rs. 15925.91 Cr. in 2011-12. Break
up for the year 2012-13 vis-a-vis 2011-12 is as follows:

TR &5 AT & 7T (B, PR H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. Crore)
2012-13  2011-12 2012518 2011-12
ThU 3R Frfrsr Y faept 4380.13 3147.68 Sale of Scrap & manganese 4380.13 3147.68
BRI o fae 5512.91 8560.05 Sale of Coal 5512.91 8560.05
IRAT AR 5522.50 4218.18 Iron ore 5522.50 4218.18
Tl (%) 15415.54  15925.91 Total (A) 15415.54  15925.91
a@) E-TiRiREe B) e-PROCUREMENT
IR &3 GAR B} A (B. RIS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. Crore)
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
<-TRiRAE 66.92 79.42 e-Procurement 66.92 79.12
Pl (T+3) 15482.46 16005.03 Total (A+B) 15482.46 16005.03
) AR C) TRADING

9 91 AU M & raw™ @l gt IR B, 10024.20 aRr$
2| fuze 99 2011-12 9 %. 5746.15 &xs il 2011-12 &
AR 2012-13 o1 fqavor i feam i w81 § -

The performance of marketing division shows a total volume of
business of Rs. 10024.20 Cr., against Rs. 5746.15 Cr. in 2011-
12. Break-up for the year 2012-13 vis-a-vis 2011-12 is as follows:

MR & AR B A (3. BRIS H) Business Segment Volume of Business (Rs. Crore)
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
e 9l @1 ITRREe Procurement of:
ISR 6608.70 2076.00 Imported materials 6608.70 2076.00
ol ) o 5.50 36 0.1 Indigenous materials 3415.50 3670.15
. 70.15
10024.20 5746.15 Total (C) 1002420  5746.15
Do . .
TERN (H+T+7) 25506.66 21751.18 Grand Total (A+B+C) 25506.66 21751.18

TATICRI YER & 9% f&ci 8 ® MSTC has zero tolerance for corruption
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5. ddfe (SWOT) fageiyur
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e-Auction of Iron Ore in Karnataka
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SWOT ANALYSIS

Strengths & Weaknesses

MSTC’s strength lies in substantial experience in dealing with
scrap, surplus items, e-sale of prime products and sourcing of raw-
materials. The experienced people, equipped with latest
infrastructure, prudentially laid down policies together make
MSTC an efficient service provider.

The e-commerce service is handled by well experienced people
and backed by state of the art infrastructure. The system has the
latest features as mandated by CVC guidelines & IT Act 2000 and
its subsequent amendments and is being audited periodically by
third party agency namely STQC, a deptt. under Ministry of
Communications and IT , Govt. of India. Shortly MSTC will be
the only company in the country to have achieved the compliance
certificate from STQC for its guidelines which is one of the
essential criteria as per the Ministry of Finance notification for
serving as e-procurement service
provider.

MSTC has largest client base of 20000
plus for e-commerce services which
depicts our customer orientation &
seamless services being made
available to them. Our pan India
presence provides comforts in terms
of efficient, less time consuming
hassle free services available at door
steps to our customers living in every
nook & corner of the country.
In the import segment, many big
names in the industry have relied upon
MSTC for sourcing of raw-materials
due to excellent business relationship
with overseas suppliers, bankers, other
stake holders and buyers. MSTC has recently revised Risk
Management Policy (RMP) to consolidate its trading business.
Weaknesses can be attributed to low domain knowledge in volatility
in price of materials and less revenue dependent business of the
customer companies. It involves manageable risks in the event of
default by the customers. Weaknesses may also be attributed to
deficient infrastructure for trading business. Also MSTC has nil
status of canalizing agent for Exim business unlike our peer
companies such as MMTC, STC, etc. have in trading business.
MSTC has a small work force of 319 employees spread across
the country and therefore is not equipped to indulge in direct
export/ import or domestic trade.

Opportunities & Threats

There is huge opportunity for e-commerce business of various
commodities particularly in minerals, agricultural and forest
products. Strategic forward integration in processing of scrap, iron
& steel, joint venture in logistics, commodity exchanges or mining
activities are some of the emerging opportunities for the company.
There also exists ample opportunities for MSTC in e-procurement

THTESA/MSTC
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Shri P C Sirkar, Magician with CMD along with their family members during a
magic show organised by MSTC as foundation day celebration
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and e-marketing of agri-products. The likely ban in illegal mining
of various minerals in the states by the Government and the
consensus emerging for sale of mines’ produce through e-auction
augers well for MSTC business.

Any business, now a days is not without threat. For MSTC, threat
is Government policy on import and export, customers shifting to
other trading companies or choosing to make direct imports, small
players coming in and offering lesser service charges. However,
MSTC is aware of such threats and always makes strategies to
come out of these threats.

Technological development has reduced secondary arising of scrap
leading to lower trading volume in agency business segment.

Of late, small players in e-
commerce space having scanty
' infrastructure and less security
|| features in their system are
mushrooming and eating away
business on the strength of
unreasonably lower service
charges rates.

customers are forcing MSTC to
reduce service charge which
may hit bottom-line unless there
is commensurate increase in
overall volume of business.
Besides this, customers are also
. resorting to tenders in which
case MSTC’s chance to win the
tender gets diminished mainly
due to skewed and non levels
playing field conditions.

RISKS AND CONCERNS
Agency Business

Selling agency business has
inherent risk since principal can any time decide to do the selling
job themselves. Of late, principals are resorting to tendering and
small players are quoting very less rate of service charge owing
to their less investments in infrastructure and nil obligation towards
CVC guidelines and IT Act, 2000. However, because of quality
and transparency, MSTC has retained most of the business in this
segment.

Being a PSU, MSTC has to follow all the guidelines issued by
CVC, regulation of IT Act 2000 and other audit requirements of
STQC for which, MSTC has to invest huge amount towards
Systems infrastructure, whereas, the private players are not under
any such obligation. Therefore, unless Government Departments
and PSUs insist upon fulfillment of criteria in line with CVC
guidelines by the service providers in the tender documents, it
would be increasingly difficult for MSTC to get orders, since
private players, having scanty infrastructure, can afford to quote
very low service charge.
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It may not be out of place to mention that till 31st March 2012
service charge on e-sale of coal was paid by M/s Coal India Ltd.
on the basis of percentage of sale value. They have entrusted the
job of sale of coal through MSTC’s portal for two year w.e.f. 1st
April 2012. But this time the service charge is receivable as a
fixed amount on the basis of every auction event irrespective of
sale value. Moreover, distribution of coal to MSTC for e-Auction
also changed to 40% from 50% earlier. Due to change in the policy
of payment and distribution policy of service charge the income
from coal auction has declined considerably.

Trading Business (import & export)

This segment mainly functions as sourcing of raw materials for
industries either through import or domestically. The materials
remain pledged to MSTC and delivery is given on payment basis.
There is inherent risk of not lifting material as per schedule by
the customers mainly due to change in their production schedule
and volatility in the market.

RISKS, INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR
ADEQUACY

Risk Management Policy in MSTC was introduced in the year
2008-09. The policy has been revised during the year. MSTC
makes it certain that the internal control system functions within
the risk appetite of the company and is being fine tuned to include

more safeguards for being more effective.

M/s. KPMG, audit wing, was assigned with the internal audit
function of the company for the year and their reports are put up
to the management at regular intervals and summarized statement
of important issues are placed before the Audit Committee. The
committee analyses the functions of the internal control system
and recommendations of the committee are put up to the Board
and those are implemented as per the considerations of the Board.
Audit Committee also considers various financial statements for
risk analysis and control.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND RESOURCES

MSTC works primarily in the field of procurement of scrap
materials, specially ferrous scraps from different consumers and
trading of those scraps for recycling. Thus, MSTC works for the
conservation of the natural resources, reduction in pollutants,
conservation of energy by recycling ferrous scraps into a re-useable
form. MSTC is in a way recycling company that consolidates
facilities and auctions scrap of various types for reuse after

processing by its buyers.

Information on development of HR, Industrial Relations and
Corporate Social Responsibility is mentioned in the Directors’
Report.
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GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES
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There is no materially significant related party transaction
that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
company.

No non-compliance by the company has been observed
/reported. No statutory authority has issued any strictures or
levied penalty or any matted related to any guidelines issued
by the Government during last three years.

Company has formulated a whistle blower policy in line with
Government guidelines duly approved by Board. No person
has been denied personal access to Audit Committee and
company has protected whistle blower from adverse personal
action.

Corporate Governance guidelines have been complied with
and a separate report on Corporate Governance is placed as
Annexure to Annual Report.

All Presidential guidelines have been complied with by the
Company for the year and also during last three years.
No items of expenditure have been debited in books of
accounts, which are not for the purpose of business.
No expenses are incurred which are personal in nature for

the Board of Directors and Top Management.
Administrative expenses are 1.09 % of total expenses.

The financial results are available in the website of the
company i.e. www.mstcindia.co.in. From time to time they
are also published in corporate advertisements.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

s

(S. K. Tripathi)
Chairman & Managing Director
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CMD’S CERTIFICATION

I declare that the Model Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Board Members and Senior
Management issued by the Government of India, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises
was adopted by the Board of Directors of the company in its 229th meeting held on 27-06-08 and all

the Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for

s

(S.K. Tripathi)

the current year.

Chairman and Managing Director

36
TATESTHI/MSTC



%wwéﬁﬁ
MSTC

T dEUTea™ U . SHIel |G, T T A=l
U AspedisT T, =TS, arel
BIdsI-711227

QRIS © 98301-05541

E-mail: sb_co@rediffmail.com

i siferem= &1 ysO-uE

THUACT & [ERA,

B9 3191d, 2013 &I T 99 & o vHgEe fafics gr1 P st 3t ot & srjures &1 wdlen @t 8, St fob
WY SN HlTeTd U AIdSIi=d SUhH, HIdsli~ed SUbdl B fAHNT, YR IRGR gRT SR aRu= Aw=r 18(8)/2005-5wd fa=iie 14 7S,
2010 3 HE1g A ST 2010 & e i w oy w1y feen-fder # Sfeafaa 21

i STf¥remes & el & SrguTer $1 S1RId UdE ®1 8 | gHRI S dad Ufhar 3R SHd gurer db A off, 5
Gt # I ifremeT & fog sroemn T ol ¥ A At dn we ek A 8 Ul & facfia et iR e @t siftreafa 2

AR I A SR B & T GEell iR Wl BT g gEIIT avd § 5 M sifremaT @t et @1 srurer, St $ul
Sfcafaa feen-fder 7 8, fovar mar 21

SIRIE feRn-fder &1 1R7 8.2.1 & SrguTe H YHIV-UF ST far T ¥

SPIel A1S, TT 78 avoit HUt AT
IR =TT, aTelt /-

gasl, ufegs dme (Ffia g Fenarery)
fF-711227 FER |, BRI 5910
11 q;ﬂg 2013 3t dY 5. 6004

37
TATASTH/MSTC



wra & @

MSTC
S. BANDYOPADHYAY & CO. Ukil Maath, N. S. Sarani,
Company Secretaries N. Ghoshpara, Bally,

Howrah — 711227.
Phone: 98301-05541

E-mail: sb_co@rediffmail.com

Certificate on Corporate Governance

To the members of
MSTC LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by MSTC LIMITED for the year ended 31st
March, 2013, as stipulated in Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010 issued by Government
of India, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises vide their O.M. No. 18(8)/2005-
GM dated 14th May, 2010.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited
to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance.

It is neither an audit nor an expression of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company

has complied with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned guidelines.

This certificate is issued in compliance of Para 8.2.1 of the above guidelines.

For S. BANDYOPADHYAY & CO.

Company Secretaries

Ukil Maath, N. S. Sarani, Sd/-
North Ghoshpara, Bally, Howrah, West Bengal . (Sanjib Kumar Bandyopadhyay)
Pin —711227. Membership No.FCS 5910
11th July, 2013 C. P. NO.: 6004
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1.0 Introduction and Background

1.1 Sustainable development (hereinafter referred as SD) refers to
such initiatives and actions where the present human needs are
met without any compromise on the ability of the future generation
to meet their needs. It basically aims at conservation of resources
and generating values without depletion of the natural resources.

1.2 Based on the guidelines issued by DPE on Sustainable Development
MSTC prepared a S.D. Policy which was approved by the Board
on 9.4.2012

1.3 A Board level S.D.Commitee was also constituted with the following
directors..

®
(i)  Shri.A.K.Basu,D(F) as member

Shri.D.P.Singh,Independent Director,as Chairman

(iii) Shri B.B.Singh,D( C) as member
2.0 MSTC Sustainable Development Policy

2.1 Integration of SD activities into existing Environment Management
System(EMS) may not be possible as MSTC, being a trading
company is not involved in manufacturing or processing activity.
However, the nature of trading in secondary items ultimately
results to saving in primary production and thereby saving in
natural resources and protection of environment. To that extent,
MSTC by nature of its core business activity contributes in
protecting the environment. MSTC’s e-auction of scrap and other
outdated and obsolete items and structures facilitates recycling
and saves energy consumption, CO2 emissions and natural
resources.

2.2 To qualify as an SD activity under these guidelines, such an activity
shall not be

a) a part of the core business of the MSTC (i.e. something which
it is in any case stated to do)

b) one implemented in compliance of the applicable legal/statutory
requirements.

¢) an activity which primarily benefits the staff of the MSTC

d) an uncoordinated voluntary effort by members of the staff of
the MSTC

e) mere grants/assistance to organizations/institutions.

2.3 The Company shall ensure resources for financing and
implementation of S.D. projects Financial allocation shall be as
per the MOU signed with the Government. Budget shall be fixed
for each financial year. MSTC shall ensure the availability of
resources, organizational infrastructure, technology and financial
resources.

TATASTHI/MSTC
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2.4 The SD Committee shall review implementation of the plans from
time to time. Final evaluation shall be carried out properly by
external agency/specialist or consultant or certified personnel
from MSTC.

Annual Report on S.D. shall be given to DPE through Ministry
of Steel.

3.0 Sustainable Development Activities by MSTC

3.1 Sustainable development activities in MSTC was taken up during
this year in collaboration with WBREDA, the Nodal agency for
implementation of Renewable Energy Solutions in West Bengal.
WBREDA has installed a number of Solar Energy utilizing
equipments as under in Hingalgunj Block of West Bengal with
the financial assistance of MSTC:-

Solar PV Lanterns

Solar PV Lantern is a portable Photo Voltaic device comprising of
Solar PV Module, sealed maintenance free battery and suitable reflector
casing to hold the luminary. CFL or LED any of these two types of
luminaries can be used. Here LED lighting fixture are used. These
have been delivered to poor population of Hingalganj through the
Ramakrishna Mission at Kalitala. These lanterns are being utilised

for obtaining education for the school children.
Home Lighting Systems

Solar PV Home Lighting is a fixed Photo Voltaic device comprising
of Solar PV Module, Led Acid Battery and suitable reflector casing
to hold the luminary. CFL or LED any of these two types of luminaries
can be used. Here two nos. of CFLs and one no LED lighting fixture
are used. Home Lighting Systems have been distributed at 05 nos. of
Gram Panchayets [Jogeshganj, Kalitala, Gobindakathi, Duldali,
Sahebkhali]

Street Lighting System

Solar PV Street Lighting is a fixed Photo Voltaic device comprising
of Solar PV Module, Led Acid Battery and suitable reflector casing
to hold the luminary. CFL or LED both these two types of luminaries
can be used. Here CFL lighting fixture is used. Solar PV Street Lighting
Systems are installed at different important corners of public interest.

Solar PV Power Plant

Solar PV Power Plant is a fixed Photo Voltaic device comprising of
Solar PV Module, Led Acid Battery, inverter and suitable reflector
casing to hold the luminary. CFL or LED any these two types of
luminaries can be used. Solar PV Power Plants have been installed
at 06 nos. of schools [05 KWp each] and at SS, Jogeshganj [02 KWp]
to operate light, fan, computer, pump etc.
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Power Plant details are provided below:-
S No. Name of Gram Utility  No. of
the School Panchayet student
(Heads)
i) Kalitala High School  Kalitala Light, 350
Fan,
Computer
i) Gobindakathi Gobindakathi - Do - 380
Shiksha Niketan
iii) Hemnagar Jogeshganj - Do - 650
High School
iv)  Panchapally, D.S. Sahebkhali - Do - 460
High School
V) PKS Priyanath Jogeshganj - Do - 380
H.S. School

4.0 The Financial target of expenditure as per MOU for the year 2012-
13 was Rs.65 lakhs which is equivalent to 0.55% of net profit of
the previous financial year. The project executed are for a total
cost of Rs.114.9 lakhs out of which MSTC's share is of Rs.79.43
lakhs and WBREDA's share is of Rs.35.47 lakhs.

5.0 The project have been inspected and evaluated by Shri.Swapan
Das Modak,certified Energy Auditor (E A 8467) in
September,2013.Shri.Modak was engaged by WBREDA on behalf
of MSTC.

6.0 Perspective Plan

As stipulated in MOU 2012-13,a perspective plan of S.D. activity
to be undertaken by MSTC have been prepared by an external
agency i.c. a consultant selected on the basis of open tender. The
consultant has submitted the report which have been considered
by the S.D.Committee. Conserving water and water resources is
also being adopted by MSTC as a part of its S.D. efforts in years
to come.

TAGCRT YER & 9% f&cs & ® MSTC has zero tolerance for corruption
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Management Replies on the comments/observations of the Statutory Auditor
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Report Para
No.
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Comments/ Observations

Hee BT Gav
Management’s Replies
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oA fewmr g (Feit $.222 @@, 31.03.2013 @) |

Reference is invited to Note No. 15 (a) of Notes to
Accounts, Gain / Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation
on exports are not accounted for as per AS-11. Had the
Company complied with AS-11, exchange gain would
have increased by Rs. 4,688 lacs for the year (cumulative
Rs. 14,778 lacs upto 31.03.2013). Consequently Trade
Receivables are understated by Rs. 14,778 lacs. As per
agreement, exchange gain / loss relating to above is passed
on to associate suppliers upto to the amount payable to
them. Thus trade payables are understated by Rs. 14,556
lacs and net effect of the above gain leads to understatement
of net profit of the Company Rs. 71 lacs for the year
(cumulative Rs. 222 lacs upto 31.03.2013).

faeel 951 & SAR-Te™@ F BRI W4T Yodb & W W & [ g9
Tl &, R R frveeiioror & w7a & efRa vd ga fomar s
|qHT B |

The impact arises only on account of service charge due to
exchange fluctuation which can be ascertained and booked
only at the time of crystallization.

II

MR WIS %.4,50,180 oIRF T UR T %.3,61,452 g
H & HHT $.2,56,491 ORI AAT $.3,61,452 ARG & Fdg H
A9 B e S gRT WAl | vt T @ W 21 5T oS
3 gfe § I B 16l 99 R 59 ool o # sl
2

Out of total Trade Receivable of Rs. 450,180 lacs and
Trade payable of Rs. 361,452 lacs, balance confirmation
in respect of Rs. 256491 lacs and Rs. 361,452 lacs
respectively have not been obtained from the parties by
the Company. We are unable to comment on the effect
arising on confirmations of these balances.

IR T < & W) B e maftes IR 1R AT S g1 Safheor
PRI & g™ & g i e fear simar 21

|t TEdl B ST B YR IR F g Ry fear | qenfy,
J arEel | gfee & @1 | G b SRl & FrRd $ @ g
%.58,963 @G B ¥hH, Rorad forg 9 & gfee o @) smagadar
T ¥, =N § 1 9f$ 2R 9 gadl & 989 ©, ofT A9 @t
g srqeasd 2 2

Balances of receivables and payables are periodically
reconciled. Reconciliation is also done at the time of settlement
of individual contracts.

Requests for confirmation of balances had been sent to all
the customers. However, all the customers did not send the
confirmation.. An amount of Rs. 58963 lacs is receivable on
account of export of gold jewellery for which balance
confirmation is not required, being sub-judice. Since trade
payables are generally against LCs, no balance confirmation
is required.
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I

o1 9 2008-09 % IR AR @ YR & forg TAT FeerTA
¥ %.6,278 TG BT ATIR Y B BT A FERId okd & A
& I Are H.15 () F FeAoR Rordd faeg du gRT dare
gfpar aRY B T E, JRT 9= 1 SO o W IS 8Y
|EE & e @ 39 AW 7 © 223 I 9 {6y § qon
9 Al & e At Y Y6 $.102 g 3t d% Tt
& I T T 2| P 5,958 A A 75T F 6 F DS
yraeT T frar T ¥, FU B g v i garn T
AT S AT dF UG HF 941 T B,

In view of Note No. 15 (c) of Notes to Account relating
to Trade Receivables amounting to Rs. 6,278 lacs from
Sesa International for supply of materials during the F.Y.
2008-09 against which arbitration proceeding has been
initiated by the Company and in progress. The company
has realized Rs. 223 lacs in this case from disposal of
goods lying at port, and further sale proceeds for balance
material Rs.102 lacs is kept with the receiver till now.
Since no provision has been made in respect of the balance
amount of Rs. 5,953 lacs the net profit of the company
has been overstated and provision has been understated
to that extent.

HHSAT =T ¥, ST {3 oral R A 15 () | e fear
Bl 3T, 39 ¥R R ol H {5 TR & urae & Sexd el
gl

The matter is subjudice as explained at 15(c) of Notes on
Accounts. Hence no provision is required to be made in the
books at this stage.

v

HU T IR Kied wrsded o, (dgadie) & fog garg, 2010
# 2500 TS Be Jce (TIRMR) e @RIaT off, foraas! dHid
$.929 g B, R & I 3, 2012 I 3. 367 G Hed
BT A TEl ISR & | 98 ATHIIve | a_Ielhi & oI AR
It (A |, 15) 7 wnfda fear T 21 39 9, ) gfew
PR it $fear for. (Tadf), dvadive @ o w9 TRl
1 gTar f o 9 UBR F 7 ISTY Y YHSIR FRIS IR ool
gufey &R foran {6 a8 d1e S U 98I @1 TR B | AT
3l dere b A § qn R <mre § e 9T 81 R
R & 919 o 9Efy & R .10 9@ @ ufoafy &
FEEIS $ 91 T 9 gV $.357 W HI IHH BT HTGH
fopam ST =3V S TR UEET™ 7 BT P URUTEHREGHT
v IfE Tl $.357 o ST AT T UG BH qar
TR

The Company had procured 2500 M.T. of Hot Rolled
(HR) Coils valuing Rs. 929 lacs in July, 2010 for Conros
Steels Private Limited (CSPL), out of which they did not
lift material valuing Rs. 367 lacs since April, 2012. The
same is recoverable from CSPL and is included in Trade
Receivables (Note No.15) Meanwhile, State Trading
Corporation of India Limited (STC), another procurement
agency of CSPL claimed and took possession of such
unlifted HR Coils on the ground that the said goods are
pledged to them. The matter is presently under arbitration
and suits are pending in various courts. In our opinion, as
per prudent accounting practice, provision should have
been made for unrealised Rs. 357 lacs after adjustment of

IR B aGA P TR H AHA TS B N T AU 7
. 372.78 AE &I IHH & fory faAiw 26.07.2013 &1 T 3idRkHA
YT T b ¥ 1 3R o1 fharaee fhar <7 j@T ' | 39 Sratrar
Tl TSR 7 7 $BIY Y T IR FIeH B Ieel ardT far
g, St for == 7, deadiva 9 g9 o Al ummeRt &
SIRY T & ufa ot ReieRat &1 wier fear &1 1a
gl gul & forg @rer w1 wfearst uIuxT & BRI
g Tl fRAT T §, S B Aag @l AT FIIAR |

Hodiver 5 gHRIT BT Yhared e & fov Te wRd B &
H w5 &, 5t 5 o= g
B F Hag F ot o # ' UF 99 SR Teie a) dad 2

The matter regarding recovery of dues is under the process
of arbitration. MSTC has already received an interim order
on 26.07.2013 for an amount of Rs. 372.78 lacs. The order
is being executed. Besides, though STC has counter claimed
for the unlifted HR Coils which is now subjudice, CSPL has
always accepted their liability to MSTC through their various
correspondences. Interest for last two years has not been
accounted for due to convention of conservatism as per the
relevant accounting policy of the Company.

Moreover CSPL has very recently submitted a proposal for
One Time Settlement of dues, which is also under
consideration.
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Security Deposit of Rs.10 lacs. Thus, non-provisioning
of the amount has resulted in overstatement of profit by
Rs. 357 lacs and understatement of provision to that
extent.

Therefore, it is felt that we may wait for another year to
decide regarding provisioning for the outstanding of CSPL.

JlemeRes vEf & i Al ot @l @ e F wdsh foeufa
Ry Wigde o1, (SUBHTe) W ahrT $.6554 o (el &
e & Ac . 15 BT BRicie? Als d wler T |71l $ g
g1 anfy, 9§ 2010-11 & SSM &7 AT HdgoTd &l Y&l
21 Ul 7 FaWR, 2012 | ¥ 8F & oY 98 BR geiRgga
TUS BRI AbvgTdhee (SREUhanR) & U smdes foar
o7 | A S ATy §RT GHGCA @l e iy g 8
5 flemSuweR & TR gd ergHifed & dvmdite & Raas
B TATITN BRATS 7 B | GANI 0T §, g0 @l ughy
F IR, 560 A & gadl ©.1026 ARG B ARYRT SHT
P FHIINTT IRb 55528 TG BY IHH BT WAL fHar S
1Ry, Rrad T U= & U yraer 8| 39d BoRawy
$.4968 G oW 3 3Tferep T Wraens & &F ST T B

Trade Receivable include Rs. 6554 lacs( Refer Note No.
15 of Notes to Accounts) due from M/S Tirupati Fuels
Private Limited (TFPL) towards materials procured under
facilitator mode. However, lifting pattern has not been
satisfactory since 2010-11. The party had applied to Board
for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction (BIFR) on
becoming sick in November, 2012. MSTC has been
directed by the Hon'ble High Court on 19.03.2013 not to
take any coercive action against TFPL without prior
approval of BIFR. In our opinion, as per prudent accounting
practice, provision should have been made for the amount
of Rs. 5528 lacs after adjusting security deposit of Rs.
1026 lacs instead of Rs. 560 lacs for which the company
holds provision. This has resulted in overstatement of
profit and understatement of provision by Rs. 4968 lacs.

fa o 2012-13 & SR $.465 TG oI & BId BT MY A
@ Y DTS RMSTAS BT @l TR off, RrAeT Jram &) e
FrETAT A U B AT AT YA SR BRI H SRATHIfa®
foera & wRY FMETETE @1 AR YT F & Rt off

el 7 BT # U™ Wit vd s Wi g9 A TETer
g U fHar 21 O omen ¥ fF yeeaR uawer gRy a7 faar
Y, A1 9 9B F dgd GHYACRI B I YH bR Q|
A, Tl & FEARMTR B & foIy U7 21 Tae @ 9RT 138 & 1efi=
BT BRATS B T T | VT G ¥ 5 St wRarg | oM
THI TR B SN IBIAT U B A FerT Bl |

Torfl, gutw UEfaaTd el & w9 H 31.03.2013 Bl S BT
BT 10% T Uae= odl § fpar T ®, S $.560 o Il § |

During the financial 2012-13 coke worth Rs.465 lacs were
supplied to VISL, a unit of SAIL for which payment has also
been received directly from VISL. Further supply to VISL
was stopped due to inordinate delay in release of payment.

The party has recently re-started operation both at Gandhidham
plant and Vizag plant. It is expected once the dispatches start
they will resume payment to MSTC against the outstanding.

Further, legal action has been taken under section 138 of the
N.I. Act for dishonor of cheques. It is anticipated that the
above action will enable us to liquidate their outstanding in
due course.

However, as a matter of abundant precaution, a provision of
10% of their dues as on 31.03.13 has been made in accounts
amounting to Rs. 560 lacs.

VI

GBI ¥ IR, 2008 H It HeRfd_e TrexuTgon fol. (THHsTa)
F T $.6,000 @RI eI 27500 THCT BIfHT Diet WRIET o |
AT, THPSYST Al IS H SRIBel Y& qAT DIfhT Plet B
T |1 & W gd | AT {6y T BIfEIT Bl b1y
B Fraf & F forg SJere, 2009 § gAgRSRA & A1 vE
ST GRIR faam | RRIes SaR THohsyd § Fdl 9 $.5,020
ARG BT GGl 36 HEMI A DI SN | =g aent DI RRART #
BTE GUR &l g3 9fcth 31.3.13 BT Tl I GG .7,090
A ' AT, S o @R o | enfie feer T ® (A
W, 15) | Ifes ©.7,090 BT I B FHIGT &fivT B, G o
T @1 o gERY HRA gy vfavfa swr adfes ufayfa

THBSTS F I FaTer ST, 2012 & T are] fopam & e o,
2012 ¥ 9IS & G b AR W BTl B WIS BT S €l
gl a9 & 99 e fFy g 8|

THEEcRfl 7 ofie, 2012 ¥ ST, 2013 & SR THSSTA |
2,460 oG BT Y W far &1 369 iR &7 $.84 o g
I &l Tl 3 gfRe @l 8, s [eg oMy @) 78 qo1
TRIferd 8 1 89R U 1 paey W €, e T8 oy afa &
- U% 500 TS @I S Wi o, & iR ga=T 2500 THCT BT
PAPRE Tl UTS IR H Pol $.505 ARI H | ST AT A1
& Fr U 31 & # W gY 98 SIS © b el 9arg
BT Il BR Al ST | FHIQ BT qGell H g8l Bl &I ATeH
I @ @ 2, RS Uwel a1 auf § qoR @) (R Bt gfirper
RE T |
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$.1,395 @ @ A At @) feen 7 o $.516 oI qn
2,235 oG oI & dGF Wi HT AT B & I8
%.2,944 ARG BT Wae {par 1| HU=1 7 396 {7 5.967
TR BT TG @M g | AT IHH BT UG F S & HROT
M b $.1.977 G 31fde qr S FHT IF Wae H
T T

The Company had procured 27,500 M.T. of coking coal
valuing Rs. 6,000 lacs for Meherkiran Enterprises Ltd
(MKEL) in August, 2008. However, MKEL failed to lift
the material and entered into a Memorandum of
Agreement in July, 2009 with MSTC for further
procurement of coking coal as well as to regularize the
dues of coking coal imported earlier. The recovery of
principal amount being uncertain, the Company entered
into a revised scheme in June 2012 according to which
total dues of Rs. 5,020 lacs from MKEL had to be
recovered within 36 months, but the status of recovery
had not improved and total dues has increased to Rs.
7,090 lacs as on 31.03.2013 as included in trade
Receivables (Note No. - 15). As the possibility of recovery
of Rs. 7,090 lacs is remote, following prudent accounting
policy, provision should have been made for an amount
of Rs. 2944 lacs after adjusting security deposit/ collateral
security of Rs. 1,395 lacs, receivable towards sales made
Rs.516lacs and value of pledged stock of Rs. 2,235 lacs.
The company holds a provision of Rs. 967 lacs on this
account. Non provisioning of the balance amount has
resulted in overstatement of Profit for an amount of Rs.
1.977 lacs and understatement of provision to that extent.

g Wt A1e fear S =Ry & ufayfer smr e ufyfa o ke
AT 98P (P B TR G b a5 Yeg dbIY B IBH ©.2944
WG & gael ©.2117 g g (f&7e 31.03.2013 &I Wit B Hod
G URIeT §RT $.827 9 O B AT T ¥ (3062-2235 ) |

el & A e 3t off I ® | qenfy, gut| vefoaa Sur &
®U W $.967 AT HT WTeEn= fouar war g 1 sl
2013-14 & SRIT $HHT GHIET &I ST qAT IRdfdd RART & MR
TR eNfd urae fhar S|

MKEL has re-started their operation w.e.f. August 2012 and
fresh procurement for coal is being made on the basis of
Board's approval of June 2012. Since then 3 shipments have
taken place.

MSTC has received a payment of Rs. 2460 lacs from MKEL
during April'12 to August'13. In addition, we have confirmed
LCs worth Rs. 84 lacs against which supplies have been
completed and payment is awaited. We have also with us to
two purchase orders for which balance supply is pending -
one from Dankuni Steels Ltd. for 500 MT and another from
Concast Steel and Power for 2500 MT totaling Rs. 505 lacs.

Taking into account production vis-a-vis marketability, it is
expected the entire dues will be realized. The liquidation of
the outstanding is taking time more than the time envisaged
earlier due to adverse market condition prevailing for last two
years.

It may further be noted that the net outstanding after adjusting
SD/Collateral security and value of pledged stock is Rs. 2117
lacs in stead of Rs. 2944 lacs. The value of stock as on 31.3.13
has been less considered amounting to Rs. 827 lacs (3062 -
2235 lacs) by the audit.

The transactions with the party are still continuing. However,
as a measure of abundant precaution, provision has been made
for Rs.967 lacs. This will be reviewed during FY 2013-14 and
based on the actual position appropriate provisioning will be
made.

vl

et & =g W H o Sfae vd Hieel W A gg sl
Td SFA IR UfT a9 HHIE 15% Ud 7% Hfdy =TT oot
PR B YA Bt AT 1 Ty, vy <wr T § 5 wdsh
3UST ARG galfdedd fif., e W (oS UIaR 1. & Al
q TS B T g e fBa1 AT 2 91 wash fReufy wied
1. fo1. vd Agxfexe voexurgoi {1, & AMe | QT 9t
=& fopar T 7

farerae wifeat & forg, oar Ay €. 1.1.6 (7 M) & UK,
FTTaT STERYT 9uT W AR fHar S <@ &, sifvear iR avgen
P TR TR P HRY AN B 7= 781 & R ¥ | qE B gg iy
IToTE T899 X TUE-9 & geifel 9.2 & el o A @l &, o
Fel T ¥ % B ft Irar Sem wHa SR e # gew feata
mATEH, 1ol 3nfe & genfa affreaar & WY TRE WIUE $
BT Pl AT | B &, VoNd YA B Ndg ATEIar b
W 9 W &Y T S ¥ 1 U Ael | YIoTa ggae B
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SUYH F IR, §a5T 3Us] FRET Tdlfdead for. e
e Wil Yus uTeR 1. for. & Al § S $.228 9 ae
473 TG B IBT TS AT B I FT JHAM g3l 2| I
[ foroufar wged w7, gd #AeRfeRT quermmgor fof. & AT
# 1o BT A T Y S F SR Jhdre &7 ek T8
o s w@ar | gefy, Sudw wieal & fay s 3 o @1
fedra 7€ e g R W Fo T i emeR W 9=
g fawt @t gfer ge= @t ¥ 3R 79§ 6 39 yeR 9
TS BT AT T Y S &6 BROT T B HH AT 74T §
I AT TH AR T W HH g T ¥

The company has a policy of charging interest of 15% p.a.
and 7% p.a. on the debits and credits recorded in the current
account of parties i.e. on the net outflows and inflows
respectively. However, it was observed that interest has
not been accounted for in case of M/s. Indo American
Electricals Ltd., M/s. Crest Steel & Power Pvt. Ltd., and
not charged in case of M/s.Tirupati Fuels Pvt. Ltd. & M/s
Meherkiran Enterprises Ltd.

As a result of above, there is loss of Interest Income to the
tune of Rs. 228 lacs and Rs. 473 lacs in case of M/s. Indo
American Electricals Ltd. and M/s. Crest Steel & Power
Pvt. Ltd. respectively. Further in case of M/s. Tirupati
Fuels Pvt. Ltd. and M/s Meherkiran Enterprises Ltd., loss
cannot be ascertained due to non calculation of interest.
Even though interest income has not been accounted for
the abovementioned parties, the company has been
providing them with facilities of purchase/ sale on a regular
basis. We are of opinion that non-accounting of such
interest has led to understatement of Income and
understatement of Trade receivables to that extent.

Rrb @i Sfera &rm, 19 77 gReeTa IR @ e @ - 5 ===
U B foram SmoEm |

ST o SUR 9aTaT TR 7 ol H TSl | 3 &Y ygarT & e
H 3IIERT B S V& AE-UG BT ARAS T | Big ey
Y | 3 & T, gafy oral § ugee gt A mn anst o
a1 39 WAl & gAL fhar S § 91 A1 & SoM gg SN
i eiRa svd W 99w faer it fear S 2

g1 UeTT B gROT ¥ 5 o d @Ryt &1 ff s g
T TRE 9 TH-9 F Tt 9.5 F g §, R @t mn g 6
g oG B YgaT ATaRar & J9d $ RN AR B et
Bl 21

For the parties in question, interest has not been recognized
due to uncertainty/ poor rate of realization in terms of
Accounting Policy no. 1.1.6 (Other Income) which is being
followed consistently over the years. This practice is also
in consonance with Clause 9.2 of AS-9 on Revenue
Recognition which states "Where the ability to assess the
ultimate collection with reasonable certainty is lacking at
the time of raising any claim e.g., for escalation of price,
export incentives, interest etc., revenue recognition is
postponed to the extent of uncertainty involved. In such
cases, it may be appropriate to recognize revenue only
when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection
will be made .... ".

The accounting practice being followed in respect of
recognition of interest income in books as explained above
has no relevance with the actual operations. Furthermore,
although not recognized in books, interest is being always
claimed from these parties and also considered while fixing
issue prices for lifting of materials.

Audit contention that there is an understatement of income
and also trade receivables is totally in contradiction with
Clause 9.5 of AS-9 which states "When recognition of
revenue is postponed due to the effect of uncertainties, it
is considered as revenue of the period in which it is
properly recognized."

VIII

T, $Ha Ud fahl & AWt H I-99 &I a1 offw aAfST ot
AR @1 yaferd g g & 99t <ex oif% Hise @ av
g & ffmg e} R ol A Jarag fear Sier 21 qenfy,
FYA & A9 W PIg J9E TRl gSdl, g [l vd whE F
s A T T Mf¥w/HA getar wiar 7, S ot |

orr T 9. 1.6.1 Td 2 & SR, WRIT B aRAS YIAE &
MR &R g a1 STa1 € e fasp @ arafds e sirs d1dh
3T TR g T S ¥ 1 Al arter fod af # A we 8,
A J g fad af @t aRed aRe @1 yafea wie faf
AR P MYR W BT ST & | UG 1 rgaRoT quf | FRaR fban
ST @1 8| quE-11 & R on el fhar T w, aife ahed
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el go1 /T B ugETT e B S | 89 IPH gar H
sramedf &, RIife ag MaRomg T8 71

I ol A 11 faaeh g1 ) a<ard o1 yura o1 6 Seefe
gl

In case of Imports, Purchase and Sales transaction are
accounted for in the Books of Account at the Exchange
Rates on the due dates of Letter of Credit instead of
exchange rates prevailing on the date of Bill of Lading.
However, there is no impact on the profitability of the
Company but sales and purchases figures are over / under
stated to that extent to which foreign exchange gain / loss
is not recognized in the Books of Accounts. We are unable
to quantify the amount as the same is not ascertainable.

This is also in violation Accounting Standard 11 "Effects
of changes in foreign exchange rates"

AT JB-g-9F MR W A S g, Rt du F ol A
TP SaR-=31d ®1 PIS T91G T8l TSl |

As per Accounting Policy no. 1.6. 1 & 2, purchases are
booked based on actual remittance and sales are booked on
actual remittance plus mark up. In case of remittance falling
in next financial year, booking is done on the basis of spot
exchange rate prevailing on the last date of the financial year.
The practice is being followed on consistent basis over the
years. Accounting as per AS-11 has not been done since all
the transactions are done on back to back basis having no
effect of exchange fluctuation in the books of the Company.

IX

‘T W I’ o/ Al |18 (F) § Sgafed fear
T T $21 A S WAl Yob 9T $.908 ARG B gy s
R A F AfdHH & IR Cs A% fBar T g (3
SETeT RToRE b ST WHEdE) Terl W g4 b aul H 37 b
>0 # g far war o1l el & oy gg v 9 71 W o
AME 5 & AR ol Hfcrat § uRacd= vd gd sm@fey smgew
BT A T I & fIaR0T & HF H 39 YBR Ube [par SHr
=Y 5 SR U1 B A1 9§ & 1 TR I T
ST 9F | Y5 sEIeR F Alrsd gd @y amged & wu |
UEAT Rl T ¥, I8 AWl AEE 5 F FHTd Srovdl B
e 2

"Revenue from Operations" as disclosed in Note No. 18
(a) is netted off after reversal of service charge of Rs. 21
lacs and Interest on security deposit of Rs. 908 lacs
(Grouped under "Other operating revenue") wrongly
booked as income in earlier years.

As per Accounting Standard 5 on Net Profit or Loss for
the period, prior period items and change in accounting
policies, such prior period items should have been disclosed
in the face of Statement of Profit and Loss in a manner
that its impact on the current year's profit can be easily
perceived. Since such reversal have not been recognized
as prior period item, this is in contradiction to disclosure
requirements of Accounting Standard-5.

P 7Y FHREIST B qd Ay & St A T S wehen, wife
39 YHR I AfAHT B IS B ATl & oI R =R we
$ 9% 91 a¥ & SR g g fofy & 9 F aiRa fear
ofT | iy, TUE-5 & UHSHII b)Y sTovdl & foog T8 7

The adjustments carried out cannot be treated under prior
period since the entry for such reversal was passed as a result
of decision taken during the current year after considering
merit of the cases. Hence, there is no contradiction to disclosure
requirements of AS-5.
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IUTT AT IR QY F 1 Y0 F 44 A 901 UH-Ue RITgR Td gad
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It T 42 fforat eira & €, 91 T 9a vt 7 €1 st ton
65840 TG (TFTWAT) BIH B | feet e1fier 89 & SWRia &S wifear
¥ favg fraraae Aame a1 fFg 51 g& 2

THIIY &1 3! & AR 6 FEANT MYy waiel & oy o e
wferar are e < i E 1 A (3) wEaifEl & wdy 7 $.34723
TG eI & S W @) 11 gal ®, S 5 e & efe 7
% Fartt adsht IHT et 7 dul & g S ey AR
g &, f9aT 4o $.3900 @@ B, ST f5 7E 2010 # geaidd
fopan 1| 5 aReFafcEl o @t & fag ge gee R e
ST g1 &, e g a Sea e gRT R SeY SR fban
ST gat & f wiferet g1 dwafy @1 dEn/eiaRor W e s
A TeR B FRIRT @I I gY $.3900 AT A S1¥d age
PR BT ISR BT SHIT B |

HOH T LT IYHRHT e FRIGRT Mgeh (TRASIRE) &
U A TTET F RIS 3G SR F favg S gaewr
SRR 5T &1 TAvEeRi qor SO ST 9 oy % wwer v
3t e don fafad awher e fan € ofR dd 26.08.2013 &
e SMgR W IRY BT 2 | Al o WART F SIER TRt
F1 SR @ T IET g HIA & ufay g smem 2

e ace 9@ (vadid) 9 Y haeRT agaven & T o= -g9
% fTU 917 & 314 & PRI & g 9 Sea =ararery 3 v
AHEHT SRS TS, I1 it & favg qrr far 71
Jo T 7 YR s ur avd gy wiraral srswiemSiiens
TS B o R W 12.25% @ &% | @ |fed 21.01.2010
{ I TP .14426 ARG BY IHH AT B QT BRA BT M
feam 2

SYT $ afetrar, Hideng der €1 7 W JEanh afiaaie
ST F AR $.11640 oG oo & IRERET vd il sted
B 1 TATAERel HIRmg #IC ¥ IHd B B ISl 997 K8l
g, difp STt IREHRTET TATEERT b1 gATdIRd B ST qb |
TR BT age B FRIRT @@l & e & 01 15 (W) F qai< ¥
A ybe P TS B

[T H, TICHSRT T BT BT GG PIA P (G T IO 18
T (1) GEafr | va e do due wuRkwl o fw & SRy
(2) TIERI & <RI & SIRY (3) AR &4 & fIog SR
Rl

YT A8 AT S Al © &5 B ufiban § o dR W el
SNTAT ® 3R I8 3 I9f & HHY Pl A &l HEl S Ahell B |
ST € TE o {5 SWR F'T AT 8, 5/ At B AWel |
AHRIAS W & a1 faarenas 9o & favg R 313 wraem=
BT Sferd & s8I |
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Comments/ Observations

He§eq BT GAY
Management’s Replies

As stated in Note no 15(b) of Notes on Account, trade
receivable include Rs. 59863 lacs for export trade
receivable of gold jewellery involving 46 parties which
are under litigation at various levels .As per information
available ,no recovery has been made in these cases. The
company holds provision for Rs. 900 lacs to cover possible
non recovery/ short recovery in these cases. We are unable
to comment to the adequacy of such provision on the
basis of documents/information provided to us.

MSTC initiated necessary legal measures for realization of the
dues from the buyers. Out of a total of 44 cases filed against
buyers in UAE and one each in Singapore and Kuwait, MSTC
has so far obtained 42 decrees in its favour amounting to Rs.
65840 lacs (approx.). Execution cases have already been initiated
against a number of the parties after receipt of the decrees.

As per terms of the MOA, arbitration proceedings have been
initiated against six(6)associate suppliers. Awards have been
received valuing Rs. 34723 lacs in respect of the three(3) associates
which are in the process of execution.

One of the associates M/s. Ushma Jewellers has mortgaged landed
property to the company valuing Rs. 3900 lacs as per valuation
done in May, 2010. A suit has already been filed for sale of the
said properties for which a stay order has already been granted
by the Bombay High Court not to sell/transfer the assets by the
owners of the properties. MSTC is expected to realize much more
than Rs. 3900 lacs as per current market condition.

The Company has also initiated legal cases against ECGC for
repudiation of its valid claims with National Consumer Disputes
Redressal Commission (NCDRC). Both MSTC and ECGC have
already submitted affidavits of evidence before the Commission
and written submissions and arguments are due to start on a daily
basis from 26.08.13. As per progress of the cases, MSTC is quite
hopeful to recover the full claim from ECGC.

Standard Chartered Bank (SCB) has also filed a Summary Suit
against ICICI Lombard, insurance company at Bombay High
Court against repudiation of claims covering dues for transactions
under factoring arrangement. The High Court has passed an
exparte decree ordering the defendant ICICI Lombard to pay
to SCB a sum of Rs. 14416 lacs along with interest @12.25%
on the principal amount from 21.01.2010 till payment.

In addition to above, CBI and ED have seized assets and properties
worth Rs. 11640 lacs during the course of investigation from the
associate suppliers. MSTC is planning to approach CBI Court to
transfer the seized assets to MSTC.

The status of the realization of the dues have been adequately
disclosed at Para 15 (b) of notes on accounts.

In short, MSTC has taken three pronged strategy to recover the
dues (1)from the associates through arbitration and sale of
mortgaged properties, (2) from the buyers through court order
and (3) from ECGC against our claim

Further, it may be appreciated that the legal process normally
takes a considerable time and for this a period of 3 years cannot
be considered sufficient. More over, when there is a positive
development in all the legal cases as stated above, it will not be
appropriate to make any further provision against the dues in
question.
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Report Para

No.
la. Bl 5 T & SR fhas Ve &1 aRdfad Adad el | foxi af 2010-11 7 fhavs Wi &1 ardfde e fear

frar 21 & arafae Femas 91 @ H gof el axE
& arft eRifa W BIg fewol T W) W w2, wife
UdEE gRT Y & SR aRdfad Fama dei fear vl
The company has not physically verified the fixed assets
during the year. We are unable to comment if any material
discrepancies in book record with physical verification
record as no physical verification has been conducted during
the year by the management.

T AT | HEEE | o 9918 ® {6 x99 2013-14 #
fpgrs vd<C &1 gredfas Wy fear ST |

Physical verification of Fixed assets was carried out in F.Y
2010-11. Management has planned to take up the physical
verification of Fixed assets in F.Y 2013-14.

1V) 1.0 f9or 99TT / Marketing Department

1.0.1

oo =ifer, SRaw weieres =AY (smRead) (qR), dor
ARG () (27.02.2013 ¥ YHIFIT T FET & I TIART
fopamaa 1€t foar ar | 3o & 9, et FE IR GuR
T & o WeHSt & SrgAE @l sraegdan off a8 T fhar
T A 9T H forar |

Marketing Policy, Risk Management Policy (RMP) (old)
and RMP (new) (effective date 27.02.2013) were not
properly followed/implemented. Moreover, wherever

approval of CMD was required to ratify the same, it was
not done or done post facto.

QI R BT ITer Fgfd & 9 {3 S g | 9evere
OIR @I ey IRl @1 a8 4 $3 ar a9 ged
g grar & T fm & f2q § Jear I & forg g
21 39F folg Hem WY & rgHle wa foa T ol

Policies are in general properly followed. However
sometimes minor deviations occurred from the policy due
to the particular situation of the market and also in the
interest of the corporation for better realization for which
approval of competent authority was obtained.

1.0.2

B AT & ggot MR w9 9 Tdied T8 far Tl

Memorandum of Agreement, Tripartite Agreement and
Selling Agency Agreement are not regularly renewed prior
to the expiry of the original Agreement.

PRR A0 FafHd snaR o) Tdied A S g | Tded
& AT T TAT FIATH SIS, TATOTS, §6 Rt
o faaro, wise Rafe anfe @) smawawar gkl 21 swat
IoTE | T ST § AT SIRIh b MR R S fefereiq
3IRAT AGET Gdb AR FAb1 b A fHar S § | 3R
frel) oft RE 9 9w BT § O 98 ofaRH oy # urEs
J WH-T7 o & 918 B BT T THIY H I T Fedror
2 {5 gHeiy ot Jear srafd # @RIt 1E | W 98 g
THSIY, @ AT TR Y AR $T ST gRT B a1
A B P TATACIT BT YT PR T Ar] & |

MOAs are renewed on a regular basis. At the time of
renewal, new and latest documents, certificates, bank reports,
account statement, credit reports etc. are needed which takes
time and due diligence is done on the basis of above with
utmost care and caution. The business if at all is done it is
after taking consent letters from the customers in the interim
period. The MOAs have a clear clause that materials procured
under the validity period of MOA will remain enforced
even after the expiry of current MOA till the lifting is
completed and material paid for to MSTC.
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Report Para
No.
1.0.3 g7 & ¥CId b A H THTASRN F Adsht BRIehy e | ATHIET MM gRT Sl iR §-Ad & Aemd A 'ib

a1, (S48 vga g% |ifdad o) & swifess fg®
o, R R & agaR Rt smaR wr arwnfes
Ruic (ordf & orgaR Ten giftsd) s & faman | G gt
1 1 e forar Tar &R AT & v e forar )

In case of pledged stock, MSTC appointed Custodian M/S
Ferro Scrap Nigam Ltd (prior to them M/s Transafe Services
Ltd.) do not submit Weekly Report (as required under the
terms) on a regular basis as per agreement. Neither the
same are given cognizance nor reconciled by the company.

o1 R 3R Ruley Arafes w0 3§ foram Sar 81 vavacyl
b ARBRI Wibars &1 sfied e ff 3 £ |
TEET, 31l 2013 ¥ THTAUAUS ¥ Arifes Rae Fafia
AT RH BT T & 3R o1 &l g Weid e dhee ST
Rafe # ®Ig 3faR arn S & 1 S Reparge fpar s
2 3R STRIT R WHRA HRATE P AR T

Weekly stock position and reports are taken on phone by
marketing department regularly and also through e-mails.
MSTC officers also carry out regular and surprise inspection
of the stockyards.

However weekly reports have started coming from FSNL
on a regular basis from April 2013 and whenever differences
are observed between book stock and custodian report, the
same are reconciled to ascertain the difference followed by
appropriate action, if so called for.

2.0 &= FTafe / Regional Offices

2.0.1

AHAYdd B T8 3 $ A d R @¥ER 1
T AR ST (STAST) &1 Yo fad fife a1 faman
2 3R S d1€ 7T IO H THH W& T, BU 39 Gl
& g d b g IR B S9q B o T ' B R,
afe gt a1 e g9 § argmef g1 9enfy, o & <R=
fora=t A= & g IR S B TS ? SR S W fId
IRIT T & S S & forg Bis i urie |81 B

In case of successfully completed E-Auction, wherein the
buyers had made payment of Earnest money deposit (EMD)
only to the principals, and thereafter defaulted in lifting of
material, the company is not in a position to raise its service
charge bill due to lack of information as to whether EMD
has been forfeited or not. Moreover there are no control
points to track number of EMD's forfeited during the year
and billing thereon.

fSiRrTe gRT SUASt & SR & FdRT ga w® Hueh
%1 ot Preor § 99 W gfR g o & 919, dfe
o< Amen 2, vHad™l |d1 yuR &1 et a9 g

Company has full fledged system of controlling the
information regarding forfeiture of EMDs by Principals.
After getting clear confirmation from them, being a financial
issue, MSTC raises service charge bills.

2.0.2

HaT J9R T 9 IRIG & 984 91 &1 ARG H FAY SR
g, o I @l WER R GRT ATl ST forar 1 81 |
et o AR W 2 | 3 HEN $ a1 URa fpar e 21

Service Charge bills are raised at a date much latter than
the date on which entire liftment had been done by the
buyer. Also the bills are dispatched generally after a time
lag of 2-3 months.

f¥rawter Al H, f9a 789 & SRE RN IR /T &
IR TR ARG WY F 911 ST & | offee oren wietd
F R A & AR e safia fhar ¥ 7 fetha 9 dedfda
g, e fore foer ToemRan (e Rferst amex & aner
R AT T 2 | g A shrsdl § A B S )1
B W ST ST 7 | SR b orRam werd @ 9 8, THUeERit
T It gHTSAT B g e < B i T iR S
g foia & § <X A 8

In most of the cases, bills are raised on monthly basis, based
on DOs issued during that month. But the cases cited by
audit relate to defence, where service charge bills are raised
based on SRO (Store release order) forwarded by various
units on completion of lifting. As opined by Audit, MSTC
will instruct units so that there is no delay in raising of bills
and dispatch thereof.
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No.
X BRI HUl & AfelRd &I Sfie qA1 &4 <1 T a1 vd | SHI 81 Al eE | § vd A 9. 5 6w Seeld
WL § GO A b orerar Ry WReT @ geb1g F | A T T
QYA BIs gd 81 BI 8, AN ST AR db
d $.138 A AT Wes dACs db I 9.14,416 G $
FOT BT BISH ST B oW & 7 G 5 H IfeaRad
Bl
According to the records of the Company examined by us | Both the matter is under subjudice and have been
and the information and explanations given to us, the | adequately disclosed in note no 5 to the notes on accounts.
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a
financial institution or bank except for the loan from Indian
Overseas Bank Rs 138 lacs and Standard Chartered Bank
Rs 14,416 lacs as mentioned in Note No. 5 of the Notes
on Account.

Ty 2008-09 H WUt SMYWOT HRTR! H RhaR fHar or| g,
94 el vd ydy e e O | wEeE | gH iR B
g T Hidflensg 7 wRad) 2013 # =t 3fie wga fHar 2

CBI has arrested three officials of the Company including
ex-CMD on 29th April 2012 in the matter of Export of
Gold Jewellery in the year 2008 and 2009. The management
has informed us that charge sheets have been filed by CBI
in February,2013.

SIRY B 1

No comments. The CBI investigation is still continuing.
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YR $ RI=H Td AeTordT WieTd & fTwufrIl vd yeue a1 SR
Management Reply to Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 619(4) of the
Companies Act, 1956 on the Accounts of MSTC Limited for year ended 31st March 2013.

Comments of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India

HqE Bl Fav
Management’s Reply

o - I
IR WD - %.450180.00 o

a9 g BTN o

PR-Yd A9 - 3.19340.00 o

O aut & o1fdre T | gaTar AT i @ e § @R ure
FHRT IBH BT WA T B & IRUTRGSY AR I %, 58963.18
o e fe@mar T ¥ SR Wy &) ey Sa € I6H FR-ud
o H 31 T 7T ¥ | SdT WEE B ¥ $.19340.00 ARG
HR-d o9 $.39623.18 T BT & Il |

Balance Sheet

Trade Receivables : Rs.450180 lakh
Profit and Loss Account

Profit before tax : Rs.19340 lakh

Non provision of outstanding amount of trade receivables towards
gold export due for more than three years has resulted in over
statement of trade receivables by Rs.58963.18 lakh as well as
overstatement of profit by the same amount. Provisioning of the
same would turn profit before tax of Rs.19340 lakh to loss of
Rs.39623.18 lakh.

yde &1 fer ® 5 el i af &1 ww odia @ g9 v,
TR $9 TBR BT WL BB AHI-Yd 811, AT G agell Bl
faen # g2 freeforfed Ierme wIfd & e | <@ S|
Management is of the view that although more than 3 years have
passed but such a provision will be very pre-mature if the following
positive developments leading towards full recovery are taken

into account :

(i) TTEEet «f 46 faqeh @¥eRl & fIog A ®rEa f&an

(if) <ffep AN 7 Frafel & forg fael wdeart g < srafey

g, S 44 gud # iR 1-1 Fad vd Rmgr § &1 g
31 a1 T 42 $fpal e gal €, S 9 S9d v H © |
Pt fefpal &1 e $.65840 AIRg BT © | AW 99 4 AW
3! il ontel 9 @ TR WENT § a8 @Y o7men 2
fefordl o B9 & S 991§ 7 wiErl & vl
foparaas wrTel are fpg S g 21

MSTC filed cases against 46 foreign buyers - 44 in UAE and
1 each in Kuwait and Singapore for their failure in payments.

MSTC has so far obtained 42 decrees and all are in its favour.
Total value of the decrees works out to Rs.65840 lakhs. Decrees
for the remaining 4 cases are expected to be received within
next three to four months, Execution cases have already been
initiated against a number of buyers after receipt of the decrees.

STRABEAT B PRI THUHCR] I &TT Teld ST ¥ IABIR
o oo 2, wgadt 7 36 faeh wEel & favg 36 A
SR & Raelms Femier doger fsaege Redd & &
U BIse fPY & | 3! XA $.45000 &I BT € | S
3R ¥ -3 HET BT TABAH BHIRM & A TR
fpar 5T gar 2| 5 g Y Wey & R, THTECT Bt
Ry 985 wo/gd & | AWl @1 gars siftm 93 W 8 | yEea
BT G 3MMeM T P FHRE gRT I9F v # el fag Smi |
ST @1 SRAGRIAT BT = IR ¥ {6 A9 & Siaxmat
& FEarft smfiwatel &1 KT Td @R #ied @l faavo
THUACRAT ERT S fouman T o, Ry Aidiens grr SRl
DI BISAl I AT & Jdhed gRI Tad g PR a1 o1, Safe
ol AR HdiSel, AEANN 3MYfTebaisl bl AfTed T F=
a1 I PIDIC & TEHED GRT SUISINT & 498 AT
DI W BY A FAl AT AT AT - STd BEATSTS Ml b
forg fawhTRer @l ST 8T <t |
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HqE BT Gav
Management’s Reply

(i1) Since ECGC had wrongfully repudiated MSTC's claims on
account of protracted default by the foreign buyers for exports
made under discounting made. MSTC filed 36 cases for 36
foreign buyers against ECGC with National Consumer Dispute
Redressal Commission. The amount involved is Rs.45000 lakhs.
Both sides have already submitted their affidavit of evidence
before the Commission. As per the evidence submitted, position
of MSTC is very strong. The hearing for the cases is at final
stage. Management is quite hopeful that the award will be issued
by the Commission in its favour. Main ground of ECGC's
repudiation that the details of business model and existence of
associate suppliers of gold jewellery were hidden from them by
MSTC has proved to be wrong by disclosure of notings from
the files of ECGC by CBI where complete business model,
existence of associate suppliers and other details were clearly
spelt out by their Kolkata Regional Manager to ECGC's Mumbai
Head Office while recommending for the customised policy.

(i) TEe S Fa (TRRA) 3 TR A e He ¥ o
oy Y i & forg oy @1 wkie form o S SEiiamswiens
FAFETES A I I Al AT o1 | TEE | 9 ST [Irrerd
T areeflansdens s & fovg 9 Am9e Bigd fhar g,
S {6 491 SOl gRT I96 T4 &b ABR PR b RIATd © |
I FoT TS GRATST e SR e g, ore wftrard
P 3.14416AF U A1 &1 21.10.2010 | JoAeH R @12.25%
ST BT IPHH TAAIG! DI AGT B P MM &A1 81 I8 397
A1 TGO §RT @1 TS $.58963.18 &M@ &Y fEwol &1 afwr
gl

(ii1) Standard Chartered Bank (SCB) had purchased receivables for
exports done under factoring mode from MSTC and they insured
the same with ICICI Lombard. SCB filed a summary suit against
ICICI Lombard at Bombay High Court against repudiation of

their claims by the insurance company. The High Court has
passed an exparte decree ordering the defendant to pay to SCB
a sum of Rs.14416 lakhs along with interest @12.25% on
the principal amount from 21.10.2010. This amount is also a
part of Rs.58963.18 lakhs commented upon by Audit.

(iv) TACEddt 7 9+t 6 wearht smyfiealsi & fvg w¥R FH=
P AR gAY F WS & TU1 A ARl & Raare et
# fefsp ot ot &1 gabl &, ForaeT 4o $.34723 @ & | Fathec
o1 foly fraraTae & fog wga fovar m 21 9 A9 weaifias
¥ faog dafroR SR 81
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HqET Bl FTv
Management’s Reply

(v)

™

be

(iv) MSTC invoked arbitration against all the 6 associate suppliers

as per Memorandum of Agreement and have already got
favourable decree against 3 associates valuing Rs.34723 lakhs.
The arbitral awards have been put for execution. Arbitration
against remaining 3 associates is continuing.

IWYTH HeA! qAT IHH §S WINRT & AN THTHSRI 7 %.3900
T g (2010 # a1 a1 geuien) @) due @ T8 qERi
P B & AT ft PRATE TRY B & &, S Bl olexdl P ¥ §
Th WEA W e g3 off. gud iR Widiens wd 1 9 oft
%.11640 TG Hed &1 TRARRT Td Hoct St @1 ¢ | TRyt
T SId FHRT BT TIGEERT Bl BRIARd B & foy Hidlems
AT | TF & oY HRATS Yo B af 7l

STYH P HeToR, TR0T JHRAT B Bl 9l b i Hu Fremfad
2 J1 I8 Wegd dxal @ fF 39 WR W Big ot wrau e
ST &1 8, 39 AR & Qe & g A9 v 9§ sifed R
8 g&T 2| 9y, o 9§ 2013-14 & SR Y& gRT $Hd)
FHIET BT S |

Apart above mentioned steps and development thereof, MSTC
have initiated action for sale of mortgaged landed property for
a value of Rs.3900 lakhs (valuation done in 2010) received from
one of the associates as collateral. In addition, CBI and ED have
seized assets and properties worth Rs.11640 lakhs. MSTC has
already initiated action for approaching CBI Court to transfer
the seized assets to MSTC.

In view of above, Company is hopeful of recovery of the entire
outstanding amount and feels that it will not be proper to make any
provision at this stage just on the consideration that the receivables
have become more than three years old. However, this will

reviewed by the management during FY 2013-14.

Praawar/Kolkata
i/ Date 16.09.2013

55

faee ded & fou wd S@l oiR 9
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

S

T
37EeT UG HGE 591

s

S. K. Tripathi
Chairman and Managing Director

TATESTH/MSTC



onTE & @

MSTC [

A @ qereh! 1 gfeeT
TaTEErH fafies

F TEH @,

fordftar fearcoit W v

FO 31 HIE 2013 o1 THE FT 9 % foTg THEEET fote (o)
% foeirr foraott =1 aticRero foan €, fored et a1 9o
T & U qo-14, Tr9-7117 @rar 991 Fehe Jarg faswe

vt & qe Aol o Hifadt Td 37T TqSeRor Heel Tt
Ot 71

Tercitr feratoll o weivm =1 foreiery

IR B 39 IR W g o fagrl, s sifafaem, 1956
(‘Afufrem’) f 9 211 (39 & wed H oreEr U afed,
% STIER Syt & faxie feafd, ST qen T vam &
TE T W G TR W A o T 37 o fgeront s
TR & &1 TR usieq =1 &1 39 e | wnfue @8-
o faaor Tar 3 1@ wEgd 3 & fore enafis femm
=1 festre, Braraa @ WWEE, S 92 wE "e-gad sa
T € U S S TheAt W UH |, TR 98 Tl W /AT s
Tl

wE Wt B Rt

FART SRR € R & 3174 SToReTor o $TeR IR 39 faiiar et
T 9 foam =k | B0 WA 6 Hel STl S gRT
ST STReT0] HIFeh o SR STUAT SToheqvr foha 1 39 Akt
T A1 31 ST ¢ Toh & ek STeXdl 9 @il bl I e, e
3H HoiY § 3o SARere W € Heh foh fef<ii= fqewor S g3
FEIAT ¥ A |

T 3iffez # faxia faaxoll =1 Garer adr e & aR | SThago
HIe B i o FeAw wfshanedi et shredfoare Syer erar & <1
T2 WfshaTd o wierhi & ot ov ek s ®, ot foia
vt = 38 St o SIET T e ot Wik ¥ | =) 9%
grEraSt 9 g 91 fRL TTerdt 91 39 SfaH) 1 AT i |
T WIETH ST 0 W 5= e |, S stieha vgfa
=] fested e & fou foxitT faaxuil =1 9= g0 9am e
AT HIH-GA T HEAT SIST Sl € | S i TR Ten
Aifer=il <Al SUERTAT qe Heied gRT fohtt T oRar T3 o1 siifa
3R Ty & | faeia foaRol & W TR 1 gedih
ot ihaT | wnfiet € 2

T foreaTer & 2 & ST STIReToT e W G ¥, 9% TN TR

Tq & fou v wd Sfaa SRy S g

9 7 F AT =uR

) &GT 95T & T2 G- 156 (&) B IR G IHFT [H4r
AT 8, a7 9 AR gar 4 Sar-=erd W /e
quy-l & HFHR @l T A T E
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of
MSTC LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited, the accompanying financial statements of
MSTC LIMITED ("the company") which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31 March 2013, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, 'financial performance and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to In
sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956
("the Act").This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness ol the accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. Reference is invited to Note No. 15 (a) of Notes to Accounts,
Gain / Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation on exports
are not accounted for as per AS-11.
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Ffc F71 TG FT I FIA T TT BT SATT AT
T 4,688 @ ag ST (F=A131.03.2013 T 314,778
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Had the Company complied with AS-11, exchange gain
would have increased by 34,688 lacs for the year (cumulative
14,778 lacs upto 31.03.2013). Consequently Trade
Receivables are understated by X14,778 lacs. As per
agreement, exchange gain / loss relating to above is passed
on to associate 'suppliers upto to the amount payable to
them. Thus trade payables are understated by X 14,556 lacs
and net effect of the above gain leads to understatement of
net profit of the Company Rs.71 lacs for the vear (cumalative
222 lacs upto 31.03.2013).

Out of total Trade Receivable 0fX.450,180 lacs and Trade
payable 0fX361,452 lacs, balance confirmation in respect
01256,491 lacs and3361,452 lacs respectively have not
been obtained from the parties by the Company. We are
unable to comment on the effect arising on confirmations

of these balances.

In view of Note No. 15 (c) of Notes to Accounts relating
to Trade Receivables amounting to 36,278 lacs from Sesa
International for supply of materials during the F.Y. 2005-
09 against which arbitration proceeding has been Initiated
by the Company and in progress. The company has realized
%223 lacs in this case from disposal of goods lying at port,
and further sale proceeds for balance material X102 lacs
is kept with the receiver till now. Since no provision has
been made in respect of the balance amount of 35,953
lacs the net profit of the company has been overstated

and provision has been understated to that extent.

The Company had procured 2500 M. T. of Hot Rolled
(HR) Coils valuing Rs. 929 lacs in July, 2010 for Conros
Steels Private Limited (CSPL), out of which they did not
lift material valuing X367 lacs since April, 2012. The same
is recoverable from CSPL and is included in Trade
Receivables (Note No.15) Meanwhile, State Trading
Corporation of India Limited (STC), another procurement
agency of CSPL claimed and took possession of such

unlifted HR Coils on the ground that the said goods are
pledged to them. The matter is presently under arbitration

and suits are pending in various courts. In our opinion,

as per prudent accounting practice, provision should have
been made for unrealised X357 lacs after adjustment of
Security Deposit of X10 lacs. Thus, non-provisioning of
the amount has resulted in overstatement of profit by X357

lacs and understatement of provision to that extent.

Trade Receivable include 36554 lacs (Refer Note No. 15
of Notes to Accounts) due from M/S.Tirupati Fuels Private
Limited (TFPL) towards materials procured under

facilitator mode. However, lifting pattern has not been
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satisfactory since 2010-11. The party had applied to
Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction (BIFR)
on becoming sick in November, 2012. MSTC has been
directed by the Hon'ble High Court on 19.03.2013 not to
take any coercive action against TFPL without prior
approval of BIFR. In our opinion, as per prudent
accounting practice, provision should have been made
Jfor the amount of 5528 lacs after adjusting security
deposit 0f 31026 lacs instead of X560 lacs for which the
company holds provision. This has resulted in
overstatement of profit and understatement of provision
by 4968 lacs.

The Company had procured 27,500 M.T. of coking coal
valuing 36,000 lacs for Meherkiran Enterprises Ltd
(MKEL) in August, 2008. However, MKEL failed to lift
the material and entered into a Memorandum of Agreement
in July, 2009 with MSTC for further procurement of coking
coal as well as to regularize the dues of coking coal
imported earlier. The recovery of principal amount being
uncertain, the Company entered into a revised scheme in
June 2012 according to which total dues of X5,020 lacs
from MKEL had to be recovered within 36 months, but
the status of recovery had not improved and total dues
has increased to 37,090 lacs as on 31.03.2013 as Included
in trade Receivables (Note No.15). As the possibility of
recovery of X7,090 lacs is remote, following prudent
accounting policy, provision should have been made for
an amount of 32,944 lacs after adjusting security deposit
/ collateral security of 1,395 lacs, receivable towards
sales made X516 lacs and value of pledged stock 0f32,235
lacs. The company holds a provision of X967 lacs on this
account. Non provisioning of the balance amount has
resulted in overstatement of profit for an amount ofX1,977
lacs and understatement of provision to that extent.

The company has a policy of charging Interest of 15%
p-a. and 7% p.a. on the debits and credlits recorded in the
current account of parties i.e. on the net outflows and
inflows, respectively. However, it was observed that interest
has not been accounted for in case of M/s. Indo American
Electricals Ltd., M/s. Crest Steel & Power Pvt. Ltd., and
not charged in case of M/s. Tirupati Fuels Pvt Ltd. & M/s
Meherkiran Enterprises Ltd.

As a result of above, there is loss of Interest Income to
the tune of 3228 lacs and¥473 lacs in case of M/s. Indo
American Electricals Ltd. and M/s. Crest Steel & Power
Pvt. Ltd. vespectively. Further in case of M/s. Tirupati
Fuels Pvt. Ltd. and M/s Meherkiran Enterprises Ltd., loss
cannot be ascertained due to non calculation of interest.
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Even though Interest Income had not been accounted for
the abovementioned parties, the company has been
providing them with facilities of purchase/sale on a regular
basis. We are of opinion that non-accounting of
such interest has led to understatement of income
and understatement of Trade receivables to that
extent.

VI In case of Imports, Purchase and Sales transaction are

X

accounted for in the Books of Account at the Exchange
Rates on the due date of Letter of Credit instead of
exchange rates prevailing on the date of Bill of Lading.
However, there is no impact on the profitability of the
Company but sales and purchases figures are over /
under stated to that extent to which foreign exchange
gain/loss is not recognized in the Books of Accounts. We
are unable to quantify the amount as the same is not
ascertainable.

This is also in violation of Accounting Standard 11
"Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates"

"Revenue fiom Operations"” as disclosed in Note No. 18
(a) is netted off after reversal of service charge ofX21
lacs and Interest on security deposit 0fX908 lacs (Grouped
under "Other operating revenue") wrongly booked as
income In earlier years.

As per Accounting Standard 5 on Net Profit or Loss for
the period, prior period items and change in accounting
policies, such prior period items should have been
disclosed in the face of Statement of Profit and Loss in
a manner that its impact on the current year's profit can
be easily perceived. Since such reversal have not
been recognized as prior period item, this is in
contradiction to disclosure requirements of Accounting
Standard-5

As stated In Note No. 15 (b) of Notes on Account, trade
receivable include 359,863 lacs for export trade receivable
of gold Jewellery involving 46 parties which are under
litigation at various levels. As per information available,
no recovery has been made in these cases. The company
holds provision for X900 lacs to cover-possible non
recovery / short recovery in these cases. We are unable
to comment on the adequacy of such provision on the
basis of documents / information provided to us.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, subject to paragraph

I, 17
the overall effect of which is overstatement of

of

to VII and IX to X of Basis for Qualified Opinion,

profit

11,554 lacs (to the extent ascertainable),
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the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required
by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the Accounting Principles generally
accepted in India:

i. in the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31 March 2013;

II.  in the case of the statement of profit and loss, of the

profit for the year ended on that date, and

III.  in the case of the cash flow statement, of the cash flows

for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

1. Out of total Earnest Money Deposit amounting to 346,130
lacs (Refer Note No - 7) which represents a liability
repayable on completion of a Contract/Auction by the
company, partywise detail for 10,292 lacs and ageing
for 46,130 lacs could not be provided to us by the

company.

1. In case of advances made by the company, there is delay
In accounting for the advances adjusted against the relevant
expense. Such an accounting practice reflects that the
transactions are not being accounted on real time basis
as a result of which an advance - "Advance to Parties/
Suppliers/ Services" amounting to X23 lacs still stands

unadjusted In the books of accounts.

1II.  Pledged material lying with the party under the facilitator
mode is being permitted for liftment on cash and carry
basis only. However, in contract no C-13 of Haldla
Petrochemicals Ltd. (HPL), 1000 MT of Naptha
amounting to X514 lacs has been released In December,
2012 inviolation of cash and carry clause of Memorandumn

of Agreement.

V. In case of USD A/c maintained by Mumbai office - with
Bank of India for receipt and payment of Pre-bid Earnest
Money Deposit, the transactions are not recorded for in
the books. The company account for balances standing
at the year end as advance received from parties and the
same is reversed on the opening day of the next financial

year.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2003 ("the Order"), as amended, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of
section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.
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2. Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. Except for the effects of the matter as described in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph (ii) We have
obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books

¢. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d. Except for the effects of the matter as described in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph(i, viii and ix), in
our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and
Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-scction (3C) of Scction 211 of
the Companies Act, 1956; and

e. Being a Government Company the provisions of Section
274(1 )(g) of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to
disqualification of Directors are not applicable to the Company
in terms of notification no. GSR 829 E dated 21/10/2003
issued by Ministry of Finance, Department of Company
Affairs.

f.  Since the Central Government has not issued any
notification as to the rate at which the cess is to be paid under
scction 441 A of the Companics Act, 1956 nor has it issucd
any Rules under the said section, prescribing the manner in
which such cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by

the Company
For P.D. Rungta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 001150C
Sd/-
(CA. Prabhu Dayal Rungta)
Place : Kolkata Partner

Dated: 16.07.2013 Membership No. 013428
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Annexure To The Auditors’ Report

(REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER "REPORT ON
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OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
SECTION OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

1. Inrespect of its Fixed Assets:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitativs details and situation of Fixed
Assets.

b. The company has not physically verified its fixed assets
during the year. We are unable to comment if any material
discrepancies in book record with physical verification record as
no physical verification have been conducted during the year by
the management.

c. During the year the Company has not discarded or disposed
off any substantial part of its Fixed Assets so,as to affect its Going
Concern assumption.

1. a. The inventories were physically verified twice during the
year by the Management through outside agency.

b. In our opinion and according to thc Information and
explanations given to us, the procedures of physical verification
of Inventories followed by the Management are reasonable and
adequate In relation to the size of the company and nature of its
business.

c. The company has been maintaining proper records of
inventory and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification of inventory.

TI. The company has neither granted nor taken any loans, secured
or unsecured to/from Companies, firms or other parties covered
In the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956. Therefore the provisions of clauses 4(111)(a) to 4(1l1)(g)
of the order are not applicable.

IV.  There is no written Internal control manual available with
the Company. However, In our opinion and according to the
Information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
examination of the books and records, the Internal control
procedures adopted by the company are adequate except in the
areas as mentioned below:

1.0
1.0.1.

Marketing department

Marketing Policy, Risk Management Policy (RMP) (old)
and RMP (new) (effective date 27.02.2013) were not
properly followed/implemented. Moreover, wherever
approval of CMD was required to ratify the same, it was
not done or done postfacto.

1.0.2. Memorandum of Agreement, Tripartite Agreement and
Selling Agency Agreement are not regularly renewed prior
to the expiry of the original Agreement.

1.0.3. In case of pledged stock, MSTC appointed Custodian M/S
Ferro Scrap Nigam Ltd (prior to them M/s Transafe Services
Ltd.) do not submit Weekly Report (as required under the
terms) on a regular basis as per agreement. Neither the
same are given cognizance nor reconciled by the company,

2.0 Regional Offices

2.0.1
the buyers had made payment of Earnest money deposit (EMD)

In case of successfully completed E-Auction, wherein
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only to the principals, and thereafter defaulted in lifting of
material, the company is not in a position to raise its service
charge bill due to lack of information as to whether EMD has
been forfeited or not. Moreover there are no control points to
track number of EMD's forfeited during the year and billing
thereon.

2.0.2 Service Charge bills are raised at a date much latter than
the date on which entire liftment had been done by the buyer.
Also the bills arc dispatched gencrally after a time lag of 2-3

months.

V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation
given to us, there have been no transactions during the year that
need to be entered In the register maintained under section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956.

VL

explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted any

In our. opinion and according to the information and

deposits from public during the year and as such provisions of
Section 58A and 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules
made there under are not applicable.

VII. In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. However

it needs to be strengthened.

VIIL.As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records under
clauses (d) of sub-section (1) of Section 209-' of the Act is not
applicable to the Company.

1X. a.According to the information and explanation given to us
and the records of the company examined by us, the Company
has been regular In the depositing during the year, all undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income Tax Sales Tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, 'Custom Duty, Cess and any other
Statutory dues as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.
There has been no outstanding for a period of more than 6 months

from the date the aforesaid statutory dues become payable.

b.The details of disputed dues of Sales Tax, Service Tax,
Excise Duty, Entry Tax, Income Tax and Custom Duty, which

have not been deposited, are given In Annexure A to this report.

X. The Company docs not have any accumulated losscs as at
31" March 2013. It has not incurred cash losses In the current
financial as well as in the immediately preceding financial year.

XI. According to the records of the Company examined by us
and the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution
or bank except for the loan from Indian Overseas Bank Rs.138
lacs and Standard Chartered Bank Rs. 14,416 lacs as mentioned
in Note No. 5 of the Notes on Account. No debentures were Issued
by the Company.
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XII The Company has not granted loans and advances on the
basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other

securities.

X1II.The provisions of any special statute applicable to chit
fund/nfdhl/mutual benefit fund/societies are not applicable to the
Company.

XIV. In our opinion, the Company Is not dealing In or trading In
shares, securities, debentures and other Investments. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 4(XIV) of the order are not applicable to
the Company.

XV. In our opinion and according to the Information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee

for loans taken by others from bank or other financial Institutions.

XVI.According to the records of the Company examined by us
and information and explanations given to us, no term loan was

obtained during the year.

XVILOn the basis of an overall examination of the Balance Sheet
of the Company, in our opinion and . according to the information
and explanations given to us, there are no funds raised on short

term basis, which have been used for long term investment.

XVIII.The Company has not made any preferential allotment of
shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained
under section 301 of the Act.

XIX.The Company has not issued any debentures and hence no

securities or charge hays been created.

XX. The Company has not raised any money by public Issue
during the ycar.

XX1. CBI has arrested three officials of the Company including
ex-CMD on 29th April 2012 in the matter of Export of Gold
Jewellery in the year 2008 and 2009. The management has
informed us that charge sheets have teen filed by CBI in February,
2013.

Apart from above, during the course of our examination of the
books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according
to the Information and explanation given to us, we have not come

across any other Instance of fraud on or by the Company.

For P.D. Rungta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. No. 001150C

Sd/-
(CA. Prabhu Dayal Rungta)
Partner
Membership No. 013428

Place : Kolkata
Dated: 16.07.2013
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(Referred to in Paragraph 9 (b) of the Report under CARO)
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~ifafdr & o AR B gHR i BIR i ure fare Name of the Nature of the Amount | Forum where dispute
qmH (5. 000) dfed Statute dues (in “000) | is pending
TR TS et # TRERT &N 46,71 faght @ g/ Ullar Pradesh Claim by 4671 Pending before ST Tribunal/
famr = fopam T sTar TG & T dfsd Salcs Tax ST Authority ST Authority
STH] PR fast o wfrert g 4.58 fast ¥ anfiefta wrftrrd J& K Claim by 4.58 Pending before ST Appellate
Rl = foan T grar F U o Sales Tax ST Authority Authority
ufEeH e | faml B vt gr 2.79 [EEIEARIIEEAN West Bengal Claim by 2.79 Pending before ST
REAl foban wm arar % U <y Salcs Tax ST Authority Authority
1 Y faml o= wRieR) gR 146.11 TS/ TS AT et Andhra Pradesh | Claim by 146.11 Pending before STAT/ADC/
IERIIEEE TR & 99 diRg Sales Tax ST Authority HIGH /ST Authority
EiE faet o orerd g | 269.00 e % for Sfe Orissa Claim by 260.00 | Pending Orissa High
[CEI CRIRIBICEN I IR ¥ dfed Sales Tax ST Authority Court for disposal
? Rt w B 1841 A Eﬂ. Tamil Nadu Claim by 13.41 Pending with ST
ot 7 fepa a2 EREE Sales Tax ST Authority Appellate Authority
e femit @ El 8.20 fem W. Madhya Pradesh | Claim by 9.20 Pending with ST
fasr % o mam <ren & T e Sales Tax ST Authority Appellate Authority
TS feait @ oiferd R | 017.47 A (e Gujarat Claim by 91747 | Pending with DC
fasr % o mam <ren & T e Sales Tax ST Authority (Appeal)
A Uac PYeH AT gRI 240.00 faare e vl 9Brsd Customs Act Claim by 240.00 Pending before
R T < TRy & U g Custom Dept. Committee of Disposal
of disputes Cabinate
Secretariate.
Feed AN Rt 203.81 Ve A & U AR Claim by
ustom Dept. . Pending before High Court
fepa a1 C 203.81 ding before High C
ARIFR T MABT AT 19,18 ardiela MRBRT & U difdd Income Income Tax 19.18
(eripar af 1990-91) Tax Act Demand Pending before Appellate
(A.Y.-1990-91) Authority
ClEcain] 19.05 ardicia WRGRT & I8 ST Income Tax 19.05 Pending before Appellate
(arferer @t 2005-06) Demand Authority
(A.Y.-2005-06)
S T 31.44 el MRERT & I Sl Income Tax 31.44 Pending before Appellate
(@rirer o 2006-07) Demand Authority
(A.Y.-2006-07)
FRBY AT 67.62 aptfieit WRIENT & w1 @l Income Tax 67.62 Pending before Appellate
(@Tirer @ 2009-10) Demand Authority
(A.Y.-2009-10)
aTER W 164.05 el TR % T SR Income Tax 464.25 Pending before Appellate
. o Demand Authority
(srier T 2010-11) (AY-2010-11)
EN— T S g 1701.00 e S Service Tax Service Tax 1701.00 Pending with Appellate
: i Demand Authority
(Frfr s 2002-03 T e (FY 2002:03 10
¥ 2011-12) FY 11-12)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF MSTC
LIMITED, KOLKATA FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2013.

The preparation of financial statements of MSTC Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2013 in accordance with the. financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956
is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. The
Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor;
General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956
is responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements
under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed by
their professional body, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated 16-07-2013.

I on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
conducted a supplementary audit under Section 619(3)(b) of the
Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of MSTC Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2013. This supplementary audit has
been carried out independently and is limited primarily to inquiries
of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records. Based on my
supplementary audit, 1 would like to highlight the following
significant matter under section 619 (4) of the Companies Act
1956 which have come to my attention and which in my view is
necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial
statements and the related Audit Report:

Balance Sheet

Trade Receivables:Rs. 450180.00 lakh
Profit & Loss Account

Profit before tax: Rs.19340.00 lakh

Non-provision of outstanding amount of trade receivables towards
gold export due for more than three years has resulted in over
statcment of trade reccivables by Rs.58963.18 lakh as well as
overstatement of profit before tax by the same amount. Provisioning
of the same would turn profit before tax of Rs.19340.00 lakh to
loss of Rs.39623.18 lakh.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Sd/-

(Nandana Munshi)

Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-Officio Member Audit Board-I
Kolkata

Place: Kolkata
Date: 10 September, 2013
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TATHer ferfics MSTC LIMITED

T A

I MSTC

ded 9 @ 31 ":lﬁ, 2013 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2013
(zin lacs) R @ #)
feuqtt @. As at As at
fearoT Particulars Note No. 31-3-13 31-3-12
Eal Edl
1. $hed w A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 7 7
1 IRemRel & St Shareholders' Funds
(a) T gstt Share Capital 2 880.00 220.00
(b) TRfeTe wa e Reserves and Surplus 3 68,716.00 59,386.00
P
2 sEfad daamd Non-current liabilities
(2) 3 Sorary g Other Long-term liabilities 4 953.00 947.00
3 e dgaTe Current liabilities
(a) areuTaty o Short-term borrowings 5 101,763.00 73,260.00
(b) SEITCI'IT"IFT%Q Trade payables 6 361,452.00  221,969.00
(c) 37 =I1e] TTaTd Other current liabilities 7 54,845.00 51,426.00
(d) sreqrety grerer Short-term provisions 8 4,624.00 1,138.00
Eagl TOTAL 593,233.00 408,346.00
11, wf=ufaat ASSETS
TR-HieeT uRwuEt Non-current assets
1 (a) 31???1@'5!1\?@ Fixed assets 9
(i) =i yREarEt Tangible assets 1,696.00 1,916.00
(ii) =T Tt Capital WIP 34.00 -
(b) smrafer farer Non-current investments 10 1,581.00 1,581.00
(c) ST Y UREraT (3[5) Deferred tax assets (net) 11 2,341.00 1,301.00
(d) Sty wor e Am Long-term loans and advances 12 1,096.00 2,048.00
(e) 3T TR-HisTT uRguraat Other non-current assets 13 15.00 23.00
2 e uRwuteEn Current assets
(a) Bf Inventories 14 7,375.00 -
(b) =M™ U= Trade receivables 15 450,180.00  307,664.00
(c) 7 ue T HH Cash and cash equivalents 16 127,457.00 91,428.00
(d) sreumaty T ud SRm Short-term loans and advances 17 434.00 1,495.00
(e) 3T =e] URufat Other current assets 1024 890.00
PA: TOTAL 593,233.00 408,346.00
gt o it Significant Accounting Policies 1
He-Tewtor Tawia faeror o S S |
TE o7 TR Sfoctiad fiieh % Aidas % WY H F|
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.
FI TR ffies
For MSTC Limited
d s aT s A  ForP D Runga & Co (e 3 Fd) @ ¥ @)
artcrc ccountants .
WIS SR Regn. No. 001150C e HE AT LD A (o)
YolipRuT = 001150C (S K Tripathi) (A K Basu)
s . € Prabhu Dayal Rungta CHAIRMAN-CUM- DIRECTOR FINANCE
RIS M No. 013428 MANAGING DIRECTOR
SRS e FAR 0T
TS 4. 013428 (3TR. &. =TeRY) ;;q:ﬁ gﬁm )
. wEmdg® (9 wd o)
famid/16 i1 2013 (R. K. Chaudhuri) (Subrata Kumar Ray)
Dated the 16th Day of July, 2013 GENERAL MANAGER COMPANY
_ Kolkata FINANCE & ACCOUNTS SECRETARY
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MSTC [
Tuae Ry fofics MSTC LIMITED
31 9, 2013 b1 9AE 9§ & fog @ @ g faarw
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013
(zin lacs) R amg )
fereror Particulars Tt <. 2012-13 2011-12
Note No. g 3
I i g e Revenue from operations 18  636,603.00 262,531.00
II. 3= am Other income 19 8,922.00 7,061.00
M1, gt a7 (T + 1T) Total Revenue (I + IT) 645,525.00  269,592.00
IV.ag: Expenses:
ST el WRTR Purchases of Stock=in-Trade 20 611.460.00 232,667.00
YR HIA o Lo | aRea Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 14 (7,375.00) 1,618.00
HEART ooy = Employee benefits expense 21 4,490.00 4,129.00
o =g Finance costs 22 13,462.00 10,155.00
IR U UReNE = Depreciation and amortization expense 9 245.00 208.00
=TT Other expenses 23 3,903.00 3,200.00
el Total expenses 626,185.00 251,977.00
V. wyg ey (IM-1V) Profit before tax (III-1V) 19,340.00 17,615.00
VI &&= Tax expense:
(1) =mey s Current tax 7,307.00 6,012.00
(2) Fegfia T Deferred tax (1,040.00) (236.00)
VII srafer & form @ (=7169) (V-VI) Profit (Loss) for the period (V-VI) 13,073.00 11,839.00
VIII ufq sfaeret eear o Earnings per equity share:
(1) afe=w Basic 148.56 134.53
(2) TEeRs Diluted 148.56 134.53
Tyl o it Significant Accounting Policies 1
Te-femforat fmia foem & o s €
& TTH-BI oIl BHR Sfoaiad [&ieh o Widasd & @39 H 2|
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
This is the Profit & Loss Account referred to in our report of even date.
Fa el fafts
. .. For MSTC Limited
u"}:cﬁwmq:c:asﬁ%arﬁ For P. D. Rungta & Co. (T % Brore) (T % =)
WS AMBR Chartered Accountants ..
. ) Regn. No. 001150C e vd gde fdes e (fam)
defiew dem 0011504 (S K Tripathi) (AK Basu)
. CA. Prabhu Dayal Rungta P
T 7 T4 EeT PARTNER CHAIRMAN AND DIRECTOR FINANCE
AR M No. 013428 MANAGING DIRECTOR
TG . 013428 (. . =herd) Sj—,; ;aa;z <)
fest/16 Jeg 2013 wemdes (faa wd o)
(R. K. Chaudhuri) (Subrata Kumar Ray)
Dated the 16th Day of July, 2013 GENERAL MANAGER COMPANY
BIeIBId/Kolkata FINANCE & ACCOUNTS SECRETARY
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2013

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following
the historical cost convention in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles ["GAAP"], in compliance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the
Accounting Standards as specified in the Companies
(Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 (As amended), prescribed
by the Central Government.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
"GAAP" requires that the management of the Company make
Jjudgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating
to contingent assets & liabilities as of the date of the financial
statements and reported amount of income and expenses
during the period. Difference between the actual results and
estimates are recognised in the period in which the ressults
are known / materialised.

ASSETS AND DEPRECTATION

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated
depreciation.

Leasehold land is amortised over the lease period.

Software is capitalized where it is expected to provide future
enduring economic benefits and same is shown under
Intangible Assets. Capitalisation cost includes Licence fees
and cost of implementation / system integration services. The
cost is capitalized in the year in which the relevant software
is put to use.

Depreciation is charged on written down value method at the
rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

INVESTMENTS

Investments held / intended to be held for a period exceeding
one year are classified as long term investments and the same
arc stated at cost. Gains / losscs on long term investments arc
considered as income/expenditure at the time of sale only.
Current investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value
determined on an individual investment basis.

INVENTORIES

Stock in trade including Material-in-transit is valued at cost
or estimated net realisable value whichever is less. The cost
includes purchase cost and other direct expenses.
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1.6 REVENUE RECOGNITION

PURCHASES, SALES AND SERVICE CHARGES

1
i)

iii)

(2)
)

i)

i)

iv)

v)

vi)

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue
can be reasonably measured.

Purchases

Imported materials are accounted for as purchase on the basis
of date of bill of lading. As regards value, purchase are booked
on the basis of actual remittance and where such remittance
are outstanding at the close of the year, on the basis of
contracted forward exchange rates, if booked, or spot exchange
rates prevailing on the last date of the financial year, in case
forward cover was not taken, as the case may be, which
includes C&F / CIF price and usuance interest followed by
final adjustments on actual payment in subsequent financial

year.

In case of indigenous materials, purchases are booked on the
basis of date of sellers' invoices. As regards value, purchases
are booked based on the value of invoices.

In casc of purchasc of material for cxport, purchascs arc
booked on the basis of date of sellers' invoices.

Sales

High sea sales are booked on the basis of date of issuance of
high sea sale letter. As regards value, sales are booked either
at contracted forward exchange rates, if booked, or
provisionally on the basis of spot exchange rates prevailing
on the last date of the financial year, where forward cover
was not taken, which includes C&F / CIF price, usuance
interest followed by final adjustment on due date of payment
in subsequent financial year.

Ex-dock / Ex-ship / Ex-bond sale of imported materials are
accounted for on the basis of the date of delivery order /
transfer of bond at contracted rates.

Ex-yard sale of materials are accounted for on the basis of
physical delivery of the material to the customers at contracted
rates.

Conversion sales are accounted for on the basis of date of
sale invoices at contracted rate.

In case of indigenous material, sales are accounted for on the
basis of delivery orders issued by the Company and on the
basis of bills receipt note in the case of jute.

In case of export, sales are accounted for on the basis of date
of shipment. As regards value, sales are booked either at
contracted forward exchange rates, if booked, or at the rate
on the date of shipment as per custom clearance document,
followed by final adjustment on actual realization of export
proceeds.
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3)  Service Charges

Remuneration for transaction in Marketing Department through
facilitator mode, conducting sales on behalf of Principals,
allotment or despatches of scrap of Public Sector Undertakings
and steel plants, whether by way of auctions, tenders, or any
other means, are accounted for as service charges.

SERVICE CHARGES

(a) Service charges are accounted for as income at contracted rates
on:

i) Tender/Auction sale on behalf of Public Sector Undertakings,
Detence and other Government Departments on issuance of
sale orders / delivery orders.

it)  Fixed price sale on behalf of Steel Plants on the basis of
actual despatches by the plants.

iii)  On satisfactory completion of e-sales.

iv)  On satisfactory completion of e-procurement.

In respect of above, service charges are accounted for on bid
price of auction with adjustments, if any, on the basis of
actual delivery by the Principals.

V) On occurrence of event , in case of service contract on event
basis.

(b)  Service charges accrued in respect of purchase as facilitator
are accounted for at the contracted rate on the basis of date
of bill of lading / railway receipt / lorry receipt as the case
may be. For imported materials, value is ascertained either
at forward cover rate or at provisional rate. Final adjustment
is made on actual payment. In case of indigenous materials,
value is ascertained on the basis of actual payment at contracted
rate.

E-AUCTION REGISTRATION

E-auction Registration fees collected from buyers are
considered as income of the current year if the validity of
registration is upto one year. In case of life long registration,
the amount so collected is distributed in five years equally.

OTHER INCOME

(i)  Interest income is accounted for on accrual basis except
interest on overdue recoverable from customers, if any, where
realization is uncertain.

(ii)  Dividend income is recognized when right to receive dividend
is established.

(iil) Rental Income is recognized on accrual basis.
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1.9
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1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

TAXES ON INCOME

Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax. Current
income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to
the tax authorites in accordance with the Indian Income Tax
Act. Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of
prudence on timing differences representing the difference
between the Taxable income and Accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods.

CLAIMS

Claims preferred by the Company are accounted for as and
when accepted by the party. Claims against the Company
are accounted for on acceptance by the Company. Amount
realised from suppliers for non-performance of contract is
accounted as miscellaneous income only at the time of
proportionate disbursement amongst the receivers.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

Due to error/omission in the earlier years, income and
expenditure relevant to those years are accounted as prior
period adjustment in the account. But income and  expenditure
arising out of decisions taken in a particular year, though
pertaining to earlier years, are accounted as transactions
during that particular year in which decision is taken.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in
measurement (without being discounted to its present value)
are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result
of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow
of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of the obligation. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Contingent
liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgement of the
management / independent experts. These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current
estimate of management.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Short term benefits

Short term ecmploycc bencefits arc accounted for at their
undiscounted amount in the accounting period which the
services are rendered.

Post employment benefits and other long term employee
benefits

The company has various schemes of retirement benefit such
as Provident Fund, Gratuity Schemes, Post - retirement
medical benefits, Leave Encashment, etc.

Contributions to Gratuity Fund are made in accordance with
the terms of the Schemes of the Life Insurance Corporation
of India through trust.
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The Provident Fund is administered by an independently
constituted trust. Monthly contributions to the funds are
charged to revenue. Deficit if any for guaranteed interest
due (as per Government Notification ) to Provident Fund

Trust are accounted for on actual basis.

Post Retirement medical benefit for hospitalistion is covered
by Insurancc Policy from Unit Trust of India , Ncw India
Assurance Co. Ltd and United India Insurance Co Ltd. Medical
expenses are booked on actual payment basis as per entitement
frixed from time to time for post retirement domiciliary

treatment.

Leave Encashment on retirement are covered by Group Leave
Encashment Scheme Policy from Life Insurance Corporation
of India.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Carrying amount of cash generating units / assets is reviewed
for impairment at the end of year. Impairment, if any, is
recognized where the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable
amount, the latter being the higher of net realizable price and

value in use.
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

Transaction in foreign currency are recorded either on forward
booking rate or on spot rate and where such remittance are
outstanding at the close of the year, on the basis of contracted
forward exchange rates or spot exchange rates prevailing on
the last date of the financial year, as the case may be. In case
of export, transaction in foreign currency are recorded either
on forward booking rate or on spot rate on shipment date as
per custom clearance document and where such remittance
are outstanding at the close of the year, it is adjusted in the
subsequent year on actual realization of export proceeds.

BORROWING COST

Borrowing Cost relating to (i) funds borrowed for
acquisition/construction of qualiying assets are capitalized
upto the dates the assets are put to use, and (ii) funds borrowed

for other purposes are charged to Profit & Loss Account.
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Note 2. : Share Capital
(in lacs) (X airg #)
As at 31st March 2013 As at 31st March 2012
/R Q‘Gﬁ Share Capital Eal Eal
Number 3 Number £4
i Authorised
TIH %10/~ & gfFad] TR Equity Shares of T10/- each 50,000,000 5,000.00 5,000,000 500.00
S, 3if¥rew Td guia: e Tssued, Subscribed & fully Paid up
TP $.10/- & Rt TR Equity Shares of ¥10/- each 8,800.000 880.00 2,200,000 220.00
Pl Total 8,800,000 880.00 2,200,000 220.00

fewh 2(v): U oafyy & IRY iR AT W g IRRT &1 AT o1 Frar miRgd fEwo

Note 2(a): A Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

As at 31st March 2013 As at 31st March 2012
faaRor Particulars Ezl Pl
Number 4 Number Eq
Y F ARY H IHEAT IR Shares outstanding at the
beginning of the year 2,200,000 220.00 2,200,000 220.00
AT SRR 37 3:1 Bonus Shares issued in the
U H S99 R SR ratio 3:1 out of General Reserve 6,600,000 660.00
Y & AT TR FHMET IR Shares outstanding at the
end of the year 8,800,000 880.00 2,200,000 220.00

feogoft 2(f): Fu F Bt TH AR BT AERT IR GRS IRR) T, DS HET URT IR B.10/- T FET IR (EFE IWR) b
TP 9RG U TR $ AT T dlc & EPaR AR AT & ThaR & J 9 hy oM & ARy § ity & wefier €1

Note 2(b): The Company has only one class of ordinary shares ('Equity Shares') having a par value of ¥ 10 each. Each holder of ordinary
shares ('Equity Shareholders') is entitled to one vote per share and are entitled to dividend and to participate in surplus, if any, in the event

of winding up.

feugoft 2(3f): U= & AT @) Pot HIH1 H1 5 UfdRd A SUET AR @A dTel R YRS
Note 2(c): Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares:

IRRYRE BT AT

As at 31st March 2013
iR SRl @ den P ufyed
No. of Shares held % of Holding

Name of Shareholders

As at 31st March 2012
B! @ uferera
Number % of Holding

MRT & i

President of India 7,906,400 89.85%

1,976,600 89.85%
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Note 3 : Reserves and Surplus:
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(Zin lacs) (R @rg #)

PI/As at  BI/As at
v Particulars 31 March 31March
2013 2012
3 3
T. 9= IR a. General Reserve
QMRANE® ST Opening Balance 59,386.00  50,301.00
(+) T a9 BT AR (+) Current Year Transfer 9,984.00  9,085.00
(-) 8:1 /U H dF™ AR SR (=) Transferred to Share Capital 660.00 -
TG IR goNt HF SR towards issue of Bonus shares in the ratio 3:1
(+) o<t 9g 2011-12 % ReT 9% (+) Excess provision for DDT in 6.00 -
SN & ferg arfaRed rae™ FY 11-12 written Back
Jifem 9y Closing Balance 68,716.00 59,386.00
. srfoey b. Surplus
KINECACE] Opening balance - -
a1 9 & ol (+) Y& dA/(gE 81f) (+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 13,073.00 11,839.00
OR ESICRSIKING (=) Proposed Dividends 2,640.00 609.00
(-) SfaRw emwier (<) Interim Dividends 1,760.00
(-) ermwier faavor & (-) Dividend Distribution Tax 449.00 385.00
(-) IR # ol (=) Transfer to Reserves 9,984.00  9,085.00
S A9 Closing Balance - -
Pol Total 68,716.00  59,386.00
fRewoft 4: a1 Safafy Juard:
Note 4 : Other Long Term Liabilities:
PI/As at  BI/As at
frq=or Particulars 31 March 31March
2013 2012
g 3
(@) S-3ffFe oiaRor I IR e o (a) Income received in advance - E auction Registration 326.00 334.00
@) THUEUHS B BIgHY IR ANURIT o3I (b) Trade Payable other than MSME 2.00 6.00
() eRface & fore s (¢) Deposit for arbitration 223.00 223.00
(&) weEr Ra & frg dwand (d) Liability for staff benefit 117.00 97.00
@) e F S (e) Deposit from customers 259.00 261.00
(TP) 3= (f) Others 26.00 26.00
EX Total 953.00 947.00
fewoht 5: sreamafy SUR:
Note 5 : Short Term Borrowings:
PI/As at  F1/As at
faa=or Particulars 31 March 31March
2013 2012
g 4
uﬁl’_ﬂg Secured
HIT U= %7 uReg Loans repayable on demand
Eeaist From Banks 48,185.00 18,706.00
(e s <¥ie W) o g1 wia (Secured By Lien on FDR % 91,079 Lacs,
%. 91,079 &g, d 9§ 6.71,914 o) Previous year ¥ 71,914 Lacs)
BRI Q‘Trﬁ 0T (ATl Tt Working Capital Loan (Secured 29.162.00
P foog ARY) against Current Assets) 77,347.00  18,706.00
srufrE Unsecured
A 4R %07 ufeg Loans repayable on demand
Eeaisi From Banks 24,416.00 54,554.00
Pol Total 1,01,763.00  73,260.00
76
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diFTe Ud Uil & faog srefiqr ®1< § HHel oof fhar &
5 ST% Uty @Y TERAET gRT 0T 7 gRac B B TR
7 gorr TR @1 dirhdl I $9% I1d Bl UTE R & g
W BT AT AR P - WRIHT & [Gog o7amm 7R
frar 21 dot SR & ufpamet § worae s & oy
AFellgR DI @l XY DI SR & FHH wgd B o1 & 2

FA 7 S gF F I F 5.21,755 ARG F Pl & D
fovg =gor Afed %.20,370 ARG BT IARN BT ST g1
©,1385 ¥ 9 QI dl ATHRAD Sace # goiar [ 2,
BIEN AT @l Fo Wfd 21 vl 3 davErd sed S
RTATAT F T BT U ATEARMSHISTS Arars & Raerh
P &l foan &1 TR & o uer § i\ husl & Raers
THeRpT [T et TR T
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Above unsecured loan includes:

a)

b)

Loan from Indian Overseas Bank (IOB) amounting to 3138
lacs: (lying since 19.9.2011)

This amount represents legal fees paid by the bank in defending
their claims to which the Company is protesting before the
Hon'ble Calcutta High Court. Apart from these, MSTC has
also preferred case in Hon. High Court of Calcutta against
10B for %3656 lacs (which includes Y2798 lacs towards debit
of LC value & T858 lacs as debit towards legal expenses).

Loan from Standard Chartered Bank of 314,416 lacs:

Out of the total receivables of 363,821 lacs on account of
export of gold jwellery, Standard Chartered Bank (SCB) had
purchased receivables amounting to ¥18,466 lacs under a
Receivable Purchase Agreement. Against the total amount of
receivables purchased by SCB, a balance amount of 314,416
lacs remain outstanding as on 31.3.2013. SCB had debited
this amount to the foreign buyer and credited the amount to
MSTC against each individual buyer’s account initially and
set off the payments received from the buyers against the
debit. The due dates of all these payments expired by 2009.
As payments were not forthcoming from the buyers since
then, in March 2012, SCB converted the total balance against
the outstanding invoices including interest aggregating to
319,158 lacs into debt of MSTC and filed a case against
MSTC in DRT, Mumbai. SCB had also insured the total
amount purchased by them against the Receivables Purchase
Agreement with ICICI Lombard for default in payment by
the buyers.

However, their claim for the outstanding receivables mentioned
above was repudiated by the insurance company. Instead of
initiating a legal case against ICICI Lombard, SCB first
illegally converted the outstanding as debt of MSTC to SCB
and proceeded in DRT against MSTC as stated above. MSTC
challenged this in DRT and also filed a case against SCB and
ICICT Lombard in Alipore Court to stop giving effect of
converting their receivables into debt by SCB and also that
SCB should pursue its claim with the insurer. The Alipore
Court has granted injunction against SCB. The company is
going to present the verdict of the Alipore Court before the
DRT to stall the proceedings in DRT.

Against the total claim of 321,755 lacs of SCB the Company
has already shown as liability in its books for 320,370 lacs
inclusive of interest. Balance claim of ¥1,385 lacs has been
shown as contingent liability, pending the outcome of the
legal cases SCB subsequently filed case against 1CICI
Lombard, the Insurance Co. in Bombay High Court. SCB
has got ex-party decree against the Insurance Co. in its favour.
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fewgoft 6: =R 3
Note 6 : Trade Payable:

PI/As at  F1/As at

= Particulars 31 March 31March
2013 2012
g 4

TAURIUTE & eIl @RI 3 (Trade Payable other than MSME 361,452.00 221,969.00
P Total 361,452.00 221,969.00

31.08.2013 & U BIg 1 ATe], BIC U Helel ScxuTgorel & UM JeT G4 &1l qrabl/<d el 51

There is no reported Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises with whom principal amount and interest due/payable thereon as on 31.03.13.

fewoft 7: 1 7o STaTd:
Note 7 : Other Current Liabilities

PI/As at  BI/As at

IGERLY| Particulars 31 March 31March

2013 2012

3 3

(W) @t ygYd b SR 1R QY 1Ll (a) Tnterest accrued but not due on borrowings 5,954.00  4,187.00

(@) =T TS v SR W el (b) Interest accrued and due on borrowings 8.00 440.00

() S~ dSiaur J STRM 3R wife (c) Income received in advance - E auction Registration ~ 209.00 218.00

() sryes erwier (d) Unpaid dividends* 59.00 59.00
() sra<E (e) Other payables

i) o TETdT BT ST AT i) Auditor's Remuneration Payable 4.00 2.00

i) o Rt B i) Sales Tax Payable 49.00  269.00

i) 3 A iii) TDS Payable 465.00 114.00

iv) TIfeat o afim iv) Advance from parties 338.00 347.00

V) I v) Others** 47,759.00 45,790.00

El Total 54,845.00 51,426.00

* g v @1 Rl a1 e en v ukren MY § 50 A gomn B B B &, W IS AR BT 20.4.13 BT fART fpan T

il

© iféal | e @ g STl i, gern @ enfy it €1

* ¥ 1lac was outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund as at Balance Sheet date, which was transferred on
20.04.13.

** Includes EMD received from Parties, Outstanding Expenses etc.

fewoft 8 : sreuraftr uraems :
Note 8 : Short -Term Provisions :

Pi/As at  BI/As at

ez Particulars 31 March 31March
2013 2012
g 4

(V) AT &a & forg wraem=

(a) Provision for cmployce benefits

1,535.00 430.00

(@) srz- (b) Others-

i) ST W B P fIU graem 1) Provision for Tax on Dividend 449.00 99.00

i) uTfad erwier ii) Proposed Dividend 2,640.00 609.00

P Total 4,624.00 1,138.00
78
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el 9: smcl wwfoa

Note 9 : Fixed Assets

(% in lacs) (X @rm #)

e FefEl WP W dfoa e TE W

Fixed Asset Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
1 s s 3196 1 e af & crgife fRuer 3196 314 31 771
2012 (fver) 2013 2012 forw Ra =g W 2013 2013 2012
EIENL @AY B U T g RUIDITE] @AY EaiiLt EIEIL

Balance as  Addition/  Balance as | Balance as Depreciation  Adjustment due On Balance as | Balanceas Balance as
on 1April  (Disposals) at31March | on1April  Charge for tochangein  disposals at31 March | at31March at31March

2012 2013 2012 the year  Accounting Policy 2013 2013 2012

Wfis sniRa

Tangible Assets

REICIEI k]

T fafeen

Leasehold Land 1,258.00 0.00  1,258.00 68.00 50.00 - - 118.00 | 1,140.00 1,190.00

& Buildings

S W

Company Flats 170.00 0.00 170.00 115.00 3.00 - - 118.00 52.00 55.00

TR FHEYR

qrex. PR

Air Conditioner

& Water Cooler 69.00 3.00 72.00 39.00 4.00 - - 43.00 29.00 30.00

TR SR fheRra]

Furniture and

Fixtures 320.00 0.00 320.00 178.00 26.00 - - 204.00 116.00 142.00

S Fo-ame

Office equipment 183.00 1.00 184.00 114.00 10.00 - - 124.00 60.00 69.00

UERA T R®fdHe

Partition & Cubicles 235.00 0.00 235.00 138.00 17.00 - - 155.00 80.00 97.00

AIeR. e

Motor vehicles 13.00 9.00 22.00 7.00 2.00 - - 9.00 13.00 6.00

T

EDP 730.00 12.00 742.00 403.00 133.00 - - 536.00 206.00 327.00

Pel

Total 2,978.00 (25.00)  3,003.00 | 1,062.00 245.00 - - 1,307.00 | 1,696.00 1,916.00

fore ad

Previous Year 3,152.00  (174.00)  2,978.00 199.00 9.00 (560.00) 1,062.00

1,414.00

fewfl 9(a): ugrarel yfH vd wad @1 uReem 2010-11 § R« garr, S 4 gd Hal & IUANT R ug &) AY @l d@ dell

Note 9(a): Amortisation of leasehold land and building has started w.e.f. 2010=11 on use of land and buiding over the remaining period of lease.
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Note 10 : Non-Current Investment :

T & @

I MSTC

PI/As at  F1/As at
Rz Particulars 31 March 31March
2013 2012
4 4
MR g (FifeT T % ey #) Trade Investments (Refer A below)
sfdrd) Segde o Faw Investment in Equity instruments 1,581.00  1,581.00
Pei/Total 1,581.00  1,581.00
Ted ; FafE s 7 B B Less : Provision for dimunition in
& fau vrags the value of Investments - -
Pel/Total 1,581.00 1,581.00
T. @UR fae &1 e
A. Details of Trade Investments
PRIRE dis! HT 9 IRRT B A=A/ 5HIAT R (3.) R AN I T '
Name of the Body Corporate No. of Shares / Units Amount () Whether stated at Cost
2013 2012 2013 2012
gl yed, sffebics, Yol Frofl Werre duw & gfdcl eer 4 e
Investement in Equity Shares of Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company, Unquoted, Fully paid up
W1 why e fafies
(aiferd e %.1000/- Ueh)
Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited 20000 20000 1,581.00 1,581.00 Yes/zt
(Face Value ¥1000/- each)
P/ Total 1,581.00 1,581.00
Rogoft 11: sl #x aRuREal/ (Saae) &1 R 9 8 (3. o A):
Note 11 : The details of Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) are as under: ( ¥ in lacs):
@1/ As on Tax effect @1/As on
=T Particulars 31.03.12 for the year 31.03.13
fey emurard wrw & Iy urag Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables 1,321.00 468.00 1,789.00
40(v), 43T AN P T WG Provision against other expenses 40(a), 43B - 573.00 573.00
T i) Difference in depreciation (20.00) (1.00)  (21.00)
Bl Total 1,301.00 1,040.00 2,341.00
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fewot 12: rafafer a1 d kot :

Note 12 : Long Term Loans and Advances:

PI/As at  PI[/As at

= Particulars 31 March 31March
2013 2012
g 3
T, 3 ll\“rﬁ Capital Advances
ARG, IRiTETHD Unsecured, considered good 0.00 48.00
. o . Deposits
IR SRS Unsecured, considered good * 646.00 636.00
<. 33w wd o Other loans and advances
gRIAd, SISETS - HHar! sfm Secured, considered good - Staff advances 358.00 294.00
B TG Srsivy T 31| UGIE Advance Payment of Income Tax & TDS
(< vraer-) (net of provisions) 44.00 993.00

SRR, SieET™® - Q4 [T &)
IR, srddercdd - uidl o Ay

Unsecured, considered good - prepaid expenses

Unsecured, considered good - Advance to parties

25.00 34.00
23.00 43.00

kil

Total

1,096.00  2,048.00

* et R TIfEreReT & U ST 5,462 G A 21 T8 ST SH% gRT Sel Y a9 & fI%g g1 oif duer 3 s Ry fean 7

* Includes T 462 lacs deposit with Sales Tax Authorities against demand raised by them which is contested by the Company.

feweft 13 : =1 IR-adw™ yR™URET
Note 13 : Other Non-Current Assets:

PI[As at  F1/As at

= Particulars 31 March 31March
2013 2012
g 4

3 (‘;{ﬁ"‘ﬁ IRISETTD) Others (Secured, considered good)
FHART 0T TR IHT AT Int duc on cmploycc loans 15.00 23.00
Pl Total 15.00 23.00
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Note 14 : Inventories:

T & @

I MSTC

PI/As at  B1/As at

= Particulars 31 March 31March
2013 2012
g g
T, YeRII-ATd (AT o) a. Stock-in-trade (Valued at cost)
il A Goods-in transit 7,375.00 0.00
ol Total 7,375.00 -
feeoft 15: =muR-gTa:
Note 15 : Trade Receivables:
PI/As at  FI/As at
= Particulars 31 March 31March
2013 2012
g 4

TaE @t <3 fIfy 9 5 989 9

aTeT 3rafy & foY gHRm AR e
UliYd, sriasca®

MR, e

R, desrs

e SQgcd #ul & folu wraums

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they are due for payment
Secured, considered good

Unsecured, considered good

Unsecured, considered doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful debts

1,196,96.00  49,542.00
59.695.00 63,320.00
5,514.00  4,070.00
5,514.00  4,070.00

179,391.00 112,862.00

T & < [l 9 50 92N @)
B A & AT HrRT AR are

Trade receivables outstanding for
a period less than six months from
the date they are due for payment

ylrqd, sRiqgds Secured, considered good 2,59,881.00 192,015.00
SR, SISETHAD Unsecured, considered good 10,908.00  2,787.00
270,789.00 194,802.00

Bz Total 450,180.00 307,664.00
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15 (a): 31 A/, 2013 BT 99 TG WX 3T fafd ko
Jud SfeR 137,498,823.73 (A< 99 2008-09 & SR
%.59863 TG o SRTER) T, ST & fa<d a9 @t goemd i
o1l o oy & SifeH fow ur e fafsr av (Yuast 1=
%.54.2850) BT o Y KT Pl aUIT Y 3. 74641 T ©
Td %.14778 ARG BT ATIAID oAT9 BT AP ol H =
el forn T &, WifS s aRAa® aqel IR AHRIISH
fran sty wd WAl @ 3 fRar s |

15 (b): faa a9 2008-09 # & g R JuT SierR
146,971,624.00 (3. 63821 g & a¥Te}) § ¥ 31.03.2012
®I ghrT AR JUAS! 137,498,823.73 (%.69953 Ald &
RIER) off TUd §9 d9 & foTg oRgdg dRIg I 31.03.2013
B G2 T (31.08.13 BT AT [AFFT R FUAS! 1= 3.54.2850
H 3.74641 AMF P SXEX 8) SHOMHT & U9 %.45075 ARG
Pl <7aT fobaT T Bl 381 TR Wes aIcs 9 J MsAIsiians
RIS SIFRA SRIRY HOU & U qUEe! 36,762,828.14
(far av & siftw fas w ama faf e &% quast 1=354.2850
%.19956 & IXIEX) BT 51T fpar 7| Fifdse svars dui
TR T @Al R H) U 7u F| TAuaeRy 3 S
ERT dHrgd sl & fory SRS & fawg 36 Al IS
SuHIE faare frar sm, ool & o Ry by 1
Wee ards do 7 W angansgdens diras & Race
FHI PRATE! B AR Yas e ARTA F AU &1 H T
el ! ura &7 ¥

THUHST T gue, RmgR vd pda # | faceh sarel &
0%g DR |4l SRR Y €1 vauddiRi & ver 4 42 Fofy
fag v €, RIae fay S reredl @f feed & dv g
foram mam 21

TIRTYC Fr gRT 1 faceh shamefi & gerar oA
Bl &yl & forg & vailive 9wy & fdeg vare orare!
O SR 21 91 § SRR Td SMEiemEiiens dfes S Ra

EYINT GO gRT T g1 3 el o, UHATHC! & Ue
H aars e 8, i frrares a1 uftear § 2

U Pl-3ffoRfed sRew 9% fafics 9 g %, 16200 A
(THSIR %, 10000 <TRG TG it 5. 6200 ofed) <7ar fobar
21 9ft TeERIR vd el Tiever & fow 99 e g
Qe 22.09.2010 | U 3RaT Hl-3TRfed §& =) Rord §6
®7 ufeder 8 &) avls ¥ &1 9 21 s4afery o A A A
THSIBTR AT ol BT FHaIHR0T fhar & 1 & <1afdy &1 faw®
o &1 THURERT 1 Wasl ST SdeR! QUS Wihfor Gawured
(wir.) for. em wdsh W Ardhera duA for. @ § 99
IRTT BI-TRfeT da & fog 2 S aRas @ 2|
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15 (a): At the year end 31.03.2013 unrealized export debtors
remains USD 137,498,823.73 (equivalent to 59863 lacs
during the FY 2008-09) which were the same as were at the
beginning of the financial year. Considering the exchange
rate (i.e. USD 1=354.2850) prevailing on the last day of the
financial year, the closing balance of debtors would have been
74641 lacs and there would have been a notional gain of
T14778 lacs which has not been accounted for since this will
offset against actual realization and will be passed on to the
Associate Suppliers.

15 (b): Out of total export of USD 146,971,624.00 (equivalent
to T63821 lacs) during the financial year 2008-09, there was
an outstanding balance of USD 137,498,823.73 (equivalent
to 699531acs) as on 31.3.2012 and the same is continued for
this year on closing date i.e 31.3.2013 (equivalent to ¥74641
lacs at the exchange rate of USD 1=354.2850 prevailing on
31.03.2013). Claims have been lodged with ECGC for 345075
lacs. Similarly Standard Chartered Bank has also lodged
claims with ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company for
USD 36,762,828.14 (equivalent to ¥19956 lacs considering
the exchange rate as USD 1 =354.2850 prevailing on the last
day of the financial year). Both the claims have been repudiated
by the respective insurance companies. MSTC has initiated
36 cases against ECGC for the buyers insured by them with
National Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission
(NCDRC), Delhi. Standard Chartered Bank who has also
initiated legal proceedings against ICICI Lombard has got
ex-parte decree from Mumbai Highcourt in its favour.

MSTC has filed legal cases against all the foreign buyers in
UAE, Singapore and Kuwait. Already 42 judgments have
been awarded in favour of MSTC for which the appropriate
Courts are being approached for execution.

Arbitration proceedings have also been initiated against all
the six associate suppliers for indemnifying against the failure
in payment by the foreign buyers nominated by them and
later on approved by ECGC and ICICI Lombard General
Insurance Co. Award has been received in favour of MSTC
in three cases, which is also in the process of execution.

A total sum of 16200 lacs (FDR 210000 lacs and BG of
%6200 lacs) have been claimed from the Pen Cooperative
Urban Bank Ltd. All the FDRs and BGs have been sent for
encashment but due to RBI restriction on Pen Urban
Cooperative Bank with effect from the close of business as
on 22.09.10 the bank has neither encashed nor extended the
FDRs or the BGs. MSTC has preferred two cases against
Pen Urban Cooperative Bank on a/c of M/s Ushma Jewellary
& Packaging Exports (P) Ltd and M/s Space Mercanctile
company Ltd

TATHSIH/MSTC



TOIRTICH # A UF 39 ST SIor! YU AHRNT gadies
(a1.) fo1. 7 %.3900 TNE (ARHR Siiga Yeuia) o LR
Ry R @ €1 Soa ARd Jufky & fama/swioror &
fou da5 =0 arre 9 Re fufewd arR B & RS
3R $ST AT B ST B B § AT $.15540 AT (.3900
G qod B S Hied) B gRATRRET vd daken s6d
TR form & | TAvaERT s @t 8 uRHufi qen dufkt
DI 39+ uel H IR B Bl AT & oy Hidlens
DI | AR ST B Ao a1 & g

e faeeht hare/seana dur-ra/vaniRige ot 3
TARING =T, HHA T Afed Fot axelt & fow & e
HgH 3T el Bl

Sfed HeRed SR @I AT 31.03.2013 9% TRINTE
& U SHS U IR F AR @M B 3T 5.30212 g
T B, feT uraer od d T8 B T € 991 aRdfad
TN b THY SHD o A foran S|

15 (C): MR UM ¥ A %.6278 oE, SII W4T ScRITHd
& U gHrT B 1 Ut | gxarest # AR B BROT 39d!
HHR PR A PR (HA7 8| THUASl §RT I $f$a
RIS § (d9) 1 GRIa v T g1 6 W faeh sererat
o R e IR w d& & ey & ded wuEd
Gl A Sfe PR AR & 9% P HF w9 & 2| G T8
FHSIIT U B AT & AR aTeld b M b [qog
T, 991 gexAwTe TACHSA @t aRgRT & fow arem 21

AGIR, YHUERA 1 1 Sexemel & [Iog Heregd drarg
% fear 2, S ufhandi= 21 o/va e Rbq a=ell &
menRId ¥ O # Ryd v & fuem & ey wie -
4 $.223 og yTw {6y E, el o # 9 & vy |
TN AT & | BIC MY FITAR $.102 TG & A9 ARt
of faga uftran woe & U e S 6w # @
2l

15 (d): =R e fafde feifie & favg 08 uyg & enur
TR ifST b & geiiRdbyd & d8d B I8 %.48185 oIl
% feate N ST 707 BT BISHN W YHSRIN W | gR1
afaya g1
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One of the Associates, namely, M/s Ushma Jewellery &
Packaging Exports (P) Ltd has mortgaged landed property
worth 33900 lacs (valuation In 2010 by Govt Registered

valuer). A writ petition for sale/transfer of the said mortgaged
property has been filed at the Mumbai High Court.CBI and
ED investigating the matter has seized assets and proprperties
worth 315540 lacs (including land valued ¥3900lacs)).
MSTC is planning to approach CBI Court requesting for
permission to transfer the seized assets and properties in its
favour.

The Management is taking all possible steps to recover the
dues as much as possible along with interest, legal expenses,
ete. from the foreign buyers/Insurance Cos/Associate
suppliers.

Pending arbitration and legal cases, as on 31.03.2013 interest
income due on Associates as per agreement with them of
330212 lacs have not been provided in the accounts and
same will be accounted for at the time of actual realization.

15 (c): Trade Receivables includes T6278 lacs due from
Sesa International. The party has refused to accept the
documents due to discrepancy therein, which have been
intimated to Indian Overseas Bank ('Bank') accordingly by
MSTC. But pursuant to Foreign Court order on Bank, they
have remitted to supplier’s Bank by debiting MSTC’s account
on various dates. As it is against Court order, as per MOA
terms Sesa International is bound to indemnify MSTC.

Accordingly, MSTC have invoked arbitration proceeding
against Sesa International which is under process and the
management is hopeful to recover the amount. Against
disposal of goods lying at port through court court receiver
an amount of 3223 lacs has been receieved which has been
shown in the books as Deposit.Sale proceeds for balance
material amounting to ¥102 lacs is kept with the receiver as
fixed deposit as per Court order.

15 (d) Trade Receivables are under hypothication of lending
banker on parri passu basis against various limits except for
"Loans payable on Demand" of I48185lacs, which is secured
by way of lien on FDR.

TATHSIH/MSTC
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feoutt 16 : =g U e W= =
Note 16 : Cash & Cash equivalents :

319 2013 @ 319 2012 &t
o Particulars As at 31 March 2013 As at 31 March 2012
3 3 4 3

T, d% 99 a. Balances with banks

CIGECInIE] In Current Accounts 21,585.00 4,782.00

SIRINESIcI ] In Dividend Accounts 59.00 59.00

ATy ST T | In Term Deposit Accounts

<R ST Fixed Deposit 1,05,812.00 86,355.00

REIIEH This includes:

T & e RaaRe Security against borrowings 91,079.00 71,914.00

RSN Guarantees 2.00 23.00

12 72 o 3ifdw srafdy o Bank deposits with more

R 2g d% F o than 12 months maturity 15,536.00 22,132.00
#, T <fd gy A b. Cash on hand 1.00 2.00
. ST favy ¢. Others - Remittance in transit 0.00 230.00

Het Total 1,27,457.00 91,428.00

* Rs.1lac was outstanding to be credited to Investor Education and Protection Fund as at Balance Sheet date, which was transferred on

20.4.13.

*FAT TF & R H S9veR UgHT Ud UM B # 9@ %.1.00 o S B wan, et 20,04.13 @Y fdw0r far w2

femoft 17: sreamafer o1 vd a1fim :

Note 17 : Short-term loans and advances:

Pi/As at  BI/As at
= Particulars 31 March  31March
2013 2012
3 3
. 3 b. Others
IR, SRICETH - BRI i Secured, considered good - Staff advances 146.00 132.00
SFIRFA, SFITETHD - 3+ Unsecured, considered good - Others 110.00 27.00
3 ADVANCES
fIF X T I @1 A YT Advance Payment of Sales Tax & VAT 25.00 145.00
S DEPOSITS
et & U S Deposit to parties 153.00  1,191.00
PA : Total 434.00 1,495.00
85
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fewoft 18(a): aRrmer | ¥R

Note 18(a) : Revenue from operations :

R Particulars 2012-13 2011-12

g 4

At @t e Sale of Goods 6,11,129.00 236,807.00
ar qeh Service Charges 17,799.00 20,067.00
=1 uRaiferd Toie Other Operating Revenues 7,675.00  5,657.00
B : Total 636,603.00 262,531.00

fewoft 18 (b) - o & SR 3-sifee dofiem &g %.259 o (Rvd ad ©.313 ) due 5 . o1l o] 99 & 999 W8 9
%201 (farra aff %.250 ofE) SaamRi & o I@r TR 7, S IR a6t # AR fear som, wife a7 defiex ot ersiiad 99 2
rfaaRa AWt &1 oI 31.03.2013 BT %.535 o (fvra 99 %.551 o) &1 99 711, 5 fofw dsiieror v a9 & forg 9w § St
T I9 P T B WY A A S gl

Note 18 (b) - During the year, an amount of Y259 lacs (previous year ¥313 lacs) was collected towards E-auction Registration. Out of
total collection of current year, an amount of 201 lacs (previous year 3250 lacs) has been kept in liabilities to be distributed in four years,
since that registration is valid for life long. Accumulated undistributed balance standing as on 31.03.2013 is 3535 lacs (previous year
3551 lacs). Balance amount for which registration is valid upto one year is accounted for as income during the current year.

feweht 19 - 3=y ama
Note 19 : Other Income :

o Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
g 3
ST 3T Interest Income

i) TRl ST UR Tt i) Interest on fixed deposit 8,687.00 6,696.00

ii) SIS § W | @ra ii) Interest on Deposit with TDBI 0.00 9.00

iii) TR g1 forg o 1fi ) s iii) Interest on Employee Advances 23.00 15.00

iv) 3T =TT iv) Interest others 1.00 124.0
I 3T Dividend Income 40.00 40.00
fafay ama Miscellaneous Income 171.00 177.00
Hel & Total 8,922.00 7,061.00

I% S & S &9 F A W IR Bl B, 622 g (g 99 $.567 @) | 3T =197 31 Ud [aT T9R & SR SISIvd B, 11350
(favra o¥ w621 ¥)1

Tax deducted at source from interest on bank deposits amounted to T622 lacs (previous year 3567 lacs). Tax deducted at source amounted
to Y1135 lacs (previous year 3621 lacs) on service charge & other interest income.
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fewoft 20 : YeRIE AT B B
Note 20 : Purchase of Stock-in-Trade :

o Particulars 2012-13 2011-12

3 3

R PIRCARCRIE Purchase of goods 609,897.00 231,912.00
I A = Other Direct Expenses

) 1) Insurance 0.00 3.00

i) §F g ii) Bank Charges 1,563.00 752.00

He : Total 611,460.00 232,667.00

fRemoft 21: FHam e ==
Note 21 : Employee Benefits Expenses :

o Particulars 2012-13 2011-12

3 3

(a) 994 T4 3ifeq (a) Salaries and incentives 3,836.00 2,975.00
(b) diuw & frite=T o1 SfEreT (b) Employer Contribution to PF 193.00 177.00
(c) I=gt Ffy 7 sferee (c) Gratuity fund contributions 38.00 405.00
(d) FHARY IR = (d) Staff welfare expenses 331.00 305.00
(€) ATHIA TTEIHT (e) Leave encashment 92.00 267.00
FA: Total 4,490.00 4,129.00

Gl A 15 (elifde 2005) 4 uRHIRG R <1Ricdl & dad d $H=r) &4l & oy spfrd dvomd-

Disclosure as required under Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised 2005) on “Employees Benefits” in respect of Defined Benefit obligations:

IfeTdT 31.03,13 G & <IiRicd & 4. @1 aaq RAfT # gRad & gbe & &1 =l

Table showing changes in present value in ¥ of obligation as on 31.03.13:

= Particulars Gratuity  Leave Salary
Sue e A

qURY ¥ < & g9 R Present value of obligations as at beginning of year ~ 1,293.00 937.00
IS IR Interest cost 103.00 75.00
A HAT AT Current service cost 33.00 77.00
gH1Y T & Benetits paid (194.00) (146.00)
I R dHifrd (/=) Acturial (Gain)/Loss on obligations 38.00 39.00
gufa & q1f¥g & ada Rafa Present value of obligations as at end of year 1,273.00 982.00

ACADT 31.03.13 TS &I Ao WURT & IRIT Toa 7 gRac @1 gohe I3 & 7l

Table showing changes in the fair value of plan assets as on 31.03.13

farawor Particulars Gratuity  Leave Salary
EEEE] ged I

9§ & yry A G iy & SR ge Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1,439.00 958.00
Ao Hufd TR SIfad & Expected return on plan assets 129.00 87.00
KNEE Contributions 33.00 56.00
TP T 2 Benefits paid (194.00) (146.00)
AT Ul uR /s Acturial gain/(loss) on plan assets 38.00 NIL
uiq & ArorT July &1 Sfua 1 Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 1,407.00 955.00
IRICERID] Funded status 134.00 (27.00)
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faaRor Particulars Gratuity  Leave Salary
EECin] geel aad
aifdcg W dHifds (enw)/g Acturial (gain)/loss on obligations (38.00) (39.00)
Y F Ao FURT & fo dWifes (@r)/af Acturial (gain)/loss for the year — plan assets NIL NIL
TR R dHifdhe (em)/a Acturial (gain)/loss on obligations 38.00 39.00
Y & dHifore (@r)/Ef & w9 § ggamE Acturial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 38.00 39.00
JoIT-T3 TG SA-811 ol & faa=or § Wigd I
The amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and statements of profit and loss.
fra=or Particulars Gratuity Leave Salary
Suer geA aa
Tuid 7 SR &1 S = o Present value of obligations as at the end of year 1,273.00 982.00
uia # i wafy o1 SRia qeu Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 1,407.00 955.00
it Rafr Funded status 134.00 (27.00)
FaI-17 § Wigd faar snfeat (<) Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet 134.00 27.00
A-BIMT oREr R # wWiea @ d
Expenses recognized in statement of Profit and loss.
fara=or Particulars Gratuity Leave Salary
SEEN] geel aa
A AT AT Current service cost 33.00 77.00
EISRYIRG Interest cost 103.00 75.00
oA FHRRT IR HTfae 8ma Expected return on plan assets (129.00) (87.00)
99 | qHife® Fae (@m)/E Net acturial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 38.00 39.00
e @9 -1 orar favor # Expenses recognized in statement of profit and loss ~ 45.00 104.00
feupft 22 : o e -
Note 22 : Finance Costs :
fa=or Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
3 4
2N AT Interest expense 13,462.00 10,155.00
el - Total 13,462.00 10,155.00
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fRewoft 23 : sru == :
Note 23 : Other Expenses :

A= Particulars 2012-13 2011-12

3 3

TR T4 IG-IETd Repairs and Maintenance 250.00 328.00
TINE Insurance 2.00 2.00
et Rent 270.00 253.00
X Td B Rates and Taxes 28.00 44.00
EEg b Bank Charges 7.00 14.00
AT Y Travelling Expenses 380.00 295.00
URRNerv], 986 Td HIHIy Training, Meeting and Conference 38.00 10.00
s S5 gob Directors' Sitting Fees 4.00 3.00
AT I Ueh Audit Fees 6.00 2.00
NS A idhe o (WifAfd orar uiiets) Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Statutory Auditor) 4.00 3.00
Wi IS T Stock Yard Expenses 13.00 20.00
o, URC S Ud Tl Telex, Postage and Telegram 39.00 33.00
galfagRicT Electricity 100.00 83.00
fiféT vd wemd Printing and Stationery 40.00 35.00
EEACA LT Entertainment 18.00 12.00
T Yo Telephone Charges 38.00 38.00
TSeRCETHE Advertisement 72.00 49.00
fafy err Legal Expenses * 652.00 657.00
DHHACH Yo Consultancy Charges 47.00 66.00
HidRep eivar ude Yoo Internal Audit Fees 24.00 24.00
AMSe AT Ulhe = (ATIR® o] TXieTd) Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Internal Auditor) 5.00 5.00
ffaeg = Miscellaneous Expenses 34.00 5.00
ww T e Staff Recruitment Expenses 10.00 9.00
THraR-T7, fFae vd uRfSHed Newspaper, Books and Periodicals 3.00 8.00
TfeE A arfre Corporate Social Responsibility 169.00 183.00
ffger/der = Auction/Tender Expenses 118.00 166.00
aETHS 0T & fory urae= Provision for Doubtful Debts 1,528.00 826.00
@ Al IS Prior Period Items 4.00 17.00
gR-Aufr 3 faes I B Loss on sale of Assets 0.00 10.00
&t Total 3,903.00 3,200.00

)

* xquf apryyor rafd 8§ Gdaa qma & [y 9,457 drg (er9n) e g1 e ad & g .530 o (@) B
* Includes X 457 lacs (appx.) previous yr. 530 lacs (appx.) pertains to cases relating to Gold Jewellary Export.

fewgoft 24 : el gz1 % == (T nER W)

Note 24 : Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency (on payment basis):

(Zin lacs) ( wirg )

faaxor Particulars 2012-13 2011-12

3 3

RN BT AT Tmport of Goods 660,370.00 142,409.00
RIEIRD Travelling Expenses 24.00 10.00
3= Others 397.00 329.00
FHel 2 Total 661,291.00 142,748.00
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feweft 25 ; ydermia AT

Note 25 : Managerial Remuneration: (¢ in lacs) (z e #)

9 (a)
o Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
3 3
el & 999 vd 9= Director’s Salaries & Allowances 68.00 56.00
wfasy 1 § Hoe b1 IrTETe Company's Contribution to Provident Fund 5.00 5.00
fafeear e #1 ufgfa Reimbursement of Medical expenses 1.00 1.00
Rzl @ dod B Yo Directors’ Sitting Fees 4.00 3.00

) If5 Freeel 31 S gR1 fafics Aes § fow R & i aer @ giawr uem fey v €, SO gfaa o f2d av/wRegfiie &
U W =&l form a7l

b) Since the facility of private use of car for limited mileage is provided by the Company to Directors, such facility has not been considered
as benefit/perquisite.

) gu TERA/U I W P AR Uil & fay MEE w1 g e g, S et & fag o fea S, @ meRoie &
w0 # T forn I ® i a7 e Bl

¢) Premium paid for Master policy of Group Gratuity Scheme /Group Insurance which also covers Directors has not been considered as
perquisite since it i3 unascertainable

ool 26:  Fdfdd arel &1 uBIBRY (TUE 18 & e H)
Note 26: Related party disclosure (in terms of AS 18)
HOf 35T RIS SUSH ® U9 qUE - 18 F IR o oY R SuSHl & WY oM Udhe S @) Sevd Tl 2l

The Company is a state controlled enterprise and the transactions with other state controlled enterprises are not required to be disclosed
as per AS - 18.

Hefera urct -3y
) oY yduda HiiFe-
sft v & e, sremer vd udy e

M v F g, fraee ()
sl dl R, Freere (anftrs)
) a9 F IRE G WA | e
G B Uy Eaxil| =
ST YEHSHIT AT %, 78 @@ —
(3. 65 o) -
i) 2y g I Tl
Related Party — Nil
a) Key Managerial Personel
Shri S. K Tripathi - Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Shri A. K. Basu— Director (Finance)
Shri B. B. Singh — Director (Commercial)
b) Transaction with related party during the year:
Nature of Transaction KMP Others
Managerial Remuneration Paid T 78 lacs ———
(% 65 lacs) ———-

¢) Balance outstanding is Nil.
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el 27:7w-17 F AR fmfora Raifér
Note 27 : Segmental Reporting as per AS—17:

HUH |7 (UE-17 & Ul & AR $-diTd Ud fauer &l era ] wifie erewry yanT & wu d R e gl agt w18 aw a3 adl 2|

In terms of AS-17 the Company has identified Marketing and E-Commece as its two Primary Reportable Business Segments. There is no
Sccondary Segment

(®in lacs) (z @™ #)

frexor fergom EaC K| 31/Others Fa
Particulars Marketing E-Commerce (3Fepes )(unallocated) Total
Dol 31U 633,420.00 11,012.00 1,093.00 645,525.00
Total Revenue (254,743.00) (13,969.00) (880.00) (299,592.00)
Pl II 617.651.00 252.00 8,282.00 626,185.00
Total Expenses (244,440.00) (406.00) (7,131.00) (251,977.00)
TR (R w1 15,769.00 10,760.00 (7,189.00) 19,340.00
Result (Profit before Tax) (10,303.00) (13,563.00) (-6,251.00) (17,615.00)
DY AqY 6,267.00
Tax Expense (5,776.00)
afy & forg =gty (4) 13,073.00
Profit Loss (=) for the period (11,839.00)

Tl vd QaamRll & sFEfed udfa & wrvr fawfsa w8l e url

Assets & liabilities could not be segmented due to their unallocable nature

feweft 28 : B @WUR Ww, AUR T T ARHE BT W IR F W R FRar 2

Note 28 : Balances of some cases of the Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and Advances are subject to confirmation.

fewoft 29: ufy IR ey A & R duied foear T %

Note 29 : Earning per share has been computed as under :

o Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
BRI AT (T, TG H) Profit after Tax ( in lacs) 13,073.00 11,839.00
IRRT P A= () No. of shares (Nos.) 8800000 8800000
PRINRIT A9 TR TRT IR S (AT IR Earnings per share on profit after tax (face

HfPT e 3.10) IFP/ST5ecS value ¥ 10/= per share) — Basic/Diluted () 148.56 134.53

* TUH-20 & AFAR 311 F G | 99 R SRS F3A oY o a6 & 99 a1 gafita e w2l

* Previous years EPS has been restated for issue of Bonus Shares in the ratio of 3:1 as per AS 20
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fewui} 30 : Ut 7 ol SFfefEE 1956 B GRT 441T S TBd <F I & TAY W@ T2 g §1 4 AfRgEar garea af fafy &
ey 7 vd FifPad &% <1 €, W orft 9% aaran e e w

Note 30 : The Company has not made provision for Cess payable under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 as the notification
as regards the date of applicability and the exact rate to be applied has not yet been issued.

Rugoft 31: Tod - 21 F R Wi faxfla faavo & (AR @ S6vd 8 € g Fu foes T €, ugel off 39 ww @ fawn
TG 71 R T oiR 9 & B Wi SreRdl & iguTed & foll SrEg B

Note 31:  Preparation of consolidated financial statements as per AS — 21 is not required as the Company, not being a listed Company,
has neither presented such statement previously nor is liable to comply with the requirements of any statute.

fewoft 32 : aefiRAre STaneti § i $ut & fIeg @ B %01 & WU A 71 foran T

Note 32 : Contingent Liabilities include claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:
(zin lacs) (o #)

o Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
a1 R ud dHr e Sales Tax & Customs 1,853.00 1,987.00
&9 Feet arg Money Suits 2.392.00 2,392.00
RIERRACI Admiralty Suits 37.00 37.00
ECIEE Arbitration 3,369.00 3,630.00
ey ey Legal Expenses 325.00 -
IR Income Tax 602.00 137.00
T B Service Tax 1,713.00 1,710.00
HA 2 Total 11,176.00 9,893.00

)

et 33 @ %.5231 <@ (favidl a¥ %, 1575 @) &l HU §RT B dRATs & #1ead F {6y 19 <1d o1 faxir faa=or § 2 foran o
H

Note 33 : Claims lodged by the Company through legal processes not recognized in financial statements are ¥ 5231 lacs (previous year
% 1575 lacs).
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fewoft 34 (a): 31 wrd 2013 %) A a4 F forw oot i, H4, fwma 1d ww Wi &1 favon-
Note 34(a) : Statement of Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing Stock for the year ended 31.03.2013

(T 000 <) (e <. & )
(Qty ‘000 Tonnes) (Value % in lacs)

BT Eleh ] [EER) g8 Wik
A B AR Opening Stock Purchases Sales Closing Stock

Description EIEll 1T =T 7T =T qg =T qg
of material Qty Value Qty Value Qty Value Qty Value
sfecs wpu - - 3.00 800.00 3.00 825.00 - -
Melting Scrap - - (10.00) (2,984.00) (10.00) (3,065.00) - -
fieres - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - -
Pellets - - (20.00) (2,115.00) (20.00) (2,175.00) - -
T - - 317.00 162,567.00 317.00 164,924.00 - -
Naptha - - (142.00) (73,517.00) (142.00) | (74,584.00) - -
P/ BIA 6,436.00 382,016.00 6,242.00 | 379,587.00 194.00 7,375.00
Coke/Coal (53.00) |(1,618.00) | (2,215.00) (135,107.00) | (2,268.00) | (138,360.00) 0.00 0.00
ERER - - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - -
Billets - - (5.00) (1,904.00) (5.00) (1,961.00) - -
e - - 218.00 5,782.00 218.00 5,825.00 - -
Jute - - (246.00) (7,028.00) (246.00) (7,080.00) - -

AMRRA 3R 584.00 44,257.00 584.00 45,076.00

Tron Ore 0) 0) (] (]
T IR FIA - - 30.00 12,990.00 30.00 13,202.00 - -
HR Coils - - (28.00) (11,617.00) (28.00) | (11,875.00) - -

608,412.00 609,439.00

(234,272.00) (239,100.00)

SirS: sifow faer A= 1,485.00 1,690.00

Add : Final Bill Adj. (-2360.00) (-2293.00)

609,897.00 611,129.00

(231,912) (236,307)
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fewgoft 34 (b): I & 1@ HUA 7 BRIATR F wY A FGT & AR Al @i
Note 34(b) : In addition to above the Company have also purchased material as facilitator as per details below:

(|31 000 <) (3 . A H)
(Quantity in ‘000 Tonnes) (Value X ‘lacs)

NIGEICI I CEN A e 7 fsta dar waR
Description of material Qty. Purchase Value Service Charges Earned
Td 3N FRed 226.00 17,238.00 274.00
HR Coils (127.00) (55,013.00) (900.00)
B[ BTet 601.00 62,779.00 1,714.00
Coke/Coal (491.00) (62,098.00) (1,535.00)
et 93.00 27.430.00 625.00
Billets (149.00) (47,771.00) (896.00
frerew 4.00 367.00 7.00
Pellets (31.00) (3,812.00) (71.00)
BN IR e 1.00 3,535.00 65.00
Copper Wire Rods (1.00) (6,887.00) (127.00)
er 389.00 221,521.00 3,273.00
Naptha (100.00) (54,036.00) (784.00)
Fitca smgeA 0.00 0.00 17.00
Capital Items (22.00) (2,308.00) (26.00)
oot 1.00 347.00 6.00
Scrap (19.00) (64,852.00) (109.00)
NSRS 0.00 0.00 0.00
DRI (2.00) (410.00) (6.00)
IRRA 3R 291.00 20,482.00 417.00
Iron Ore (492.00) (35,841.00) (685.00)
IS @R 71.00 6,616.00 150.00
Manganese Ore (50.00) (6,698.00) (125.00)
A R F@rd 9.00 3,339.00 50.00
C R Coil (2.00) (920.00) (14.00)
T amRA 49.00 14,400.00 266.00
Pig Iron (87.00) (23,517.00) (435.00)
WOl IR 53.00 14,013.00 259.00
Sponge ITron (101.00) (25,633.00) (463.00)
s 0.00 0.00 0.00
Bloom (10.00) (3,144.00) (66.00)
et 0.00 0.00 0.00
CLO (34.00) (2,045.00) (38.00)
Hogide 0.00 0.00 0.00
Consumables (©) (176.00) (2.00)
TIgATH 1.00 456.00 23.00
HMS (30.00) (7,541.00) (205.00)
Fel/Total 1,789.00 392,523.00 7,147.00

(1,748.00) (342,702.00) (6,487.00)
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35, fand af & anesl @) el Swkd 2 g8l yaerafRa vd g gu fear el
35. Figures for the previous year have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary.

Ui ST 12T US U % A
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Dated the 16th Day of July, 2013
BIeTdIAl/Kolkata

Fd gATEERT fafics
For MSTC Limited

For P. D. Rungta & Co. (va & f3ume)

Chartered Accountants
Regn. No. 001150C

CA. Prabhu Dayal Rungta

PARTNER
M No. 013428

Sege U9 H9E [F3ew
(S K Tripathi)
CHAIRMAN-CUM-
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(3TR. . =)
Hewrdgs (fox wd o)
(R.K. Chadhuari)

GENERAL MANAGER
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TATHeRl fafice MSTC LIMITED

31 HE, 2013 @ GUE I¥ & forw Fdhe yare favu
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013

e & W

I VSTC

TReEeE fafafE 4 T vaE

FOUM Td SEERY 7 Y4 fad @
B 3] |HIEISH

AwiE b e g |HIEISH

=AW A A T TARSH

PRGN Goit gRadT ¥ gd aReras o
=AM A 7 (qRE)) F

31 A/} A SnfRril i (gf)/e

Srafafiy/sreqrafer e ud i
A ()@

wCTB/ETue 7 (K)o
@R 3/anq, TR @, Sard/mmaer
7 g/ ()

T o THE W

AT IR T

wETe Tafafdal ¥ Y| e yare (31)
e wRfafml § e vaE

SIEC I RIS SRR IR
EILECIS TN

UH T

Faer wfofaftal & fea e wf (9)
fod wfefaftel @ e ya=
AT SUR ¥ Wi

ECGICISIN

A W R

ot wfafafeat & o faa T (W)
e v e wwEe § ad gfg (s 9+ )
TR @ TR GHHw- TRWE

e gd e FEE- HfaH

1T 16 ¥ AR THE Td THE THED
e TG very gy #

AT qRENe

GGG

EIGIKIRCINI]

STHT @rdn

Cash Flow from Operating Activities :

Net Profit before Taxation and extraordinary items
Adjustment for Depreciation
Adjustment for Dividend Income

Adjustment for Interest Income

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current/Non current Assets

(Increase)/Decrease in long term/short term

Loans & Advances
(Increase)/Decrease in Stock/Inventories

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables/Current/Non
current liabilities/provisions

Cash Generated from Operation

Advance Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow from Opertaing Activities (A)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities :

Purchase of Fixed Assets/CWIP

Dividend Received

Interest Received

Net Cash generated from Investing Activities B)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities :

Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings

Dividend Paid

Tax on Dividend

Net Cash used in Financing Activites ©)
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent ~ (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalent - Opening

Cash & Cash Equivalent - Closing

Cash & Cash Equivalent as per Note 16

Cash and Stamp on hand

Remittance in transit

Current Accounts

Dividend Accounts

Deposit Accounts

2012-13 2011=12
Rs.(lacs) Rs.(lacs)
19340 17615
245 208
(40) (40)
(8710) (6711)
10835 11072
(142516) (86105)
(126) 830
1064 (621)
(7375) 1618
144013 121400
5895 48194
(6358) (6181)
(463) 42013
(59) (386)
40 40
8710 6711
8691 6365
28503 (43109)
(609) (1980)
(93) (308)
27801 (45397)
36029 2981
91428 88447
127457 91428
1 2
0 230
21585 4782
59 59
105812 86355
127457 91428
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e : 37afe o 37 H Tohal Uel el WHI H A e B0 U AT $.59 T Uet Araite ST %.2 T B (RSN TRy T 0, S H o SAaRR o o 3uered -

T £, wnfher §1

Note : Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period include unclaimed dividend of Rs.59 lakh and term deposit of Rs.2 lakh furnished
as guarantee against claims which are not available for use to the Company.

oY S TR US HUAL % A
TS AWBR

YollepvoT |1 001150C

i 1% <1 e

TSR

ST . 013428

fesid/16 T8 2013

Dated the 16th Day of July, 2013
PIeThTdl/Kolkata

P gAgEcr fafics
For MSTC Limited
For P. D. Rungta & Co. ¥ B
Chartered Accountants (T .. )
Regn. No. 001150C aege vd qaE D
(S K Tripathi)
A. Prabhu Dayal Ri
A, Prabhu Dayal Rungta CHAIRMAN AND
M No. 013428 MANAGING DIRECTOR
(3R, &. TER)

Tenda® (7 wd o)
(R.K. Chadhuari)
GENERAL MANAGER
FINANCE & ACCOUNTS
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Fol e, 1956 @1 g’ 212(3) & IIFRY WERD U
FAguH 31 W, 2013 9% & g9 § Ao faaRon

ERISG HUH B A

foxia a9 &1 afq

. S TR ) e @1 e

FEWE FUN F AW (81F) B g Adfod IR B,
STel d% SHdl Weg Rl U b o@ewn 9 B,

(@) 9= Fo & @ | e 98 fE g

() 31 A/ 2013 @1 AW O 99 & fou TR om
(i) 31 #1d 2012 @ wHE < o & oy R M

(@) IR by & Wi d onfde fFar w8
() 31 A/ 2013 @1 AW i 99§ fou a=R om
(i) 31 A/ 2012 @ AW faig 9§ F oy TR AW

W By frm fafics
31 @rd 2013

100% (Tﬁ?f e ¥ yFH T 1000/~ ¥l 20,000
¥ sferd) IR gRo Bl R)

T 1,96,06,000/=
T 1,37.49,000/-

NS
NSl

Statement attached to the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2013 regarding Subsidiary Company,
Pursuant to Sec. 212(3) of the Companies Act, 1956

1. Name of Subsidiary Company

2. Financial Year ending

3. Holding Company’s interest in Equity Shares

4.  The net aggregate amount of subsidiary Company’s

Profit/(Loss) so far it concerns the members of

the Holding Company.

(A) Not dealt with in Holding Company’s accounts :
(a) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2013
(b) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2012

(B) Dealt with in Holding Company’s accounts
(a) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2013
(b) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2012

98
WTAEH/MSTC

Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited
31st March, 2013

100% (holding 20,000 equity Shares of T 1000/~ each
fully paid up in cash)

z 1,96,06,000/
3 1,37.49,000/-

NIL
NIL
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fAews &1 wfddes

ufd,

AR

HelHId,

ey

s fewe o @ feste 31/03/2013 @1 wwm
Y 99 & forg dull @l wrRivomel W oudifdrd ot
F g 344 affe dfddes & @E-AYg o wWed
b1 ufdded den Ri=e Ud WRd & Helordl Wield

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members

FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

GENTLEMEN

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 34™
Annual Report on working of the company with the
audited accounts for the year ended 31st March 2013
along with the Auditor’s report and comments of the

@ fRufri # wgd @xd gy ' B

Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

[PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

[ﬁwg@ﬁw
]

[PHYSICAL

)

o

o

[hXOT

[mﬁaaa
q BH der

P, ddfaee  ogEdl d A
qE 13 W e S U4,

The Company maintained well in physical targets in
all key operational areas

Sl H uEed b d§e 'W

despite obstacles like non-

SO REd @l % deee 2000 Production Performance (In'000 MT) renewal of long term
W Wl ge are &t W agreer_nents and clos_ure of
Wfe e @ o) avE 9 2500 operation at IIL, Dol\_n, from
e B March’ 13. FSNL achieved a

SANARES 2000 -~ — — — — — — — dispatch of 23.26 lakh tonnes
23.26 @@ T THT HT A of scrap and 46.23 lakh
Td 46.23 o T Wi g 00— — — — — — — — tonnes of slag haulage. The
B H Aol U Bl Bl physical performance has
I IgWd A ] R A 10001~ — — —— — — ] been achieved despite
ff Thy P MaF T FH P ol B B B B NN reduction in input of scrap
araE MR FwEd @1 o from current arisals and also
e B o Yo 0 ‘ ‘ ' ' ' fromolddumps.We_zhaveaIso
Padl, ST § Th T g 06-07 | 07-08 | 08-09 | 09-10 [10-11 [11-12 [12-13 %pene(ljanew Unit at RWF,
& @l & g g a8 2203 | 2377 | 2263 | 2371 | 2645 [2148 [2326 engaluru and commenced

2012-13 & TRME YdTEH B

UR® fRar Bl WY Tl WM &I I8 fAwed AU
PRI P SrSH AT qAAM WA W R LD B
IREATTE | WWa B 9dh1l 99 SRM, B A
TR B8 HAoiie ©F Ja1 I % 138.02 ARG BT IASTA
afsta fean | g8 SuafRrll Sow Fi-wafa, dW-
wgq1, &fed gReM den @l HHaIRAT & FHIu &
[A-FY UEH A UH WA UG HEE | AWd @

WO H Py BT ST BH B T § dAT HelRawy
TN ¥ WU & SUAdLdal HEI: ge T Bl e
ol MYl W GUR PR UH UH U QA Y Bl
B OBA H T BT JAWR dAE B B

operations during the
financial year 2012-13.This
achievement of scrap and slag was possible by addition
of new jobs and liquidating the old stock in the existing
plants. During the year company has earned a revenue
of ¥138.02 lakh by rendering the services of warehouse
management. Such achievements have been possible
due to the excellent work culture, team spirit, hard work
and dedication of all the employees as well as
cooperation and support received from customers.

The technological upgradation / modernization in steel
making has brought down the generation of scrap in
steel plants and as a result the availability of scrap
from slag has gradually reduced. To improve the growth
and profitability, FSNL is exploring opportunity to secure
new jobs.

T T Ta/FSNL
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(FINANCIAL )

FA B P U T Y

The total earnings of the
company was % 19,781.44

(X in Crore

lakhs including service

charges of ¥ 18,678.88 lakhs

as compared to the previous

year’s figure of 317,448.85
lakhs and %16,462.83 lakhs
respectively. The company’s
gross margin and the profit
before tax during the year
was 31,465.39 lakhs and

¥ 252.55 lakhs as compared

to the previous year’s figure

of ¥ 1,367.80 lakhs and

F offere wwe: T 17,448.85 . Financial Performance

g d2ar ¥ 16,462.83 o™ 180

@ ga H T18,678.88 W@ 160

¥ a1 R AfRd 219,781.44 I —

aRg ol 9§ b SR HU 04 -

™ wod iy e | JT

a9 Td 9 F s HAM: ol —'0 'R

3 1367.80 o™ den orE— — e —

T202.90 g P SISl ¥ 0 06-07 | 07-08 | 08-09 | 09-10 | 10-11

< 146539 e < 25255 | e e e e

IECERI mG/Margin| 15.37 | 1586 | 16.83 | 21.19 | 1346
m PB.T. 3.08 2.01 4.31 5.76 1.78

¥ 202.90 lakhs respectively.

F FRU NG WU B A H FOEW qAr <red
SHE # Al F AINHIOT A BN F BRO IAoRA
#d °el 89 F aEce A b amveal d % 49.65
@ glg TR W3

The profitability of the
company has shown improvement of ¥ 49.65 lakhs
inspite of reduction in the quantity of scrap dispatched
due to lesser consumption by the Steel Plants and
loss of Revenue in Dolvi unit due to non renewal of
contracts.

(W IRfafT - ]

( GENERAL RESERVES )

HHfgl (A b1 IIRfEa A # sfaRor) & R,
1975 & w1 ufed @wwar =W, 1956 @1 &1 205
(2v) @1 SgERY WA g % 150.00 FARI B A
wd 'E @A W 9 eRffa # faRd @
TAfgd & don R % 0.58 d@ Bl Jea-ud H
i fasen ol

Pursuant to section 205(2A) of the Companies Act
1956, read with the Companies (transfer of Profit to
Reserve) Rules 1975 an amount of ¥ 150.00 lakhs is
proposed to be transferred to General Reserve from
Profit and Loss Account leaving a balance of ¥ 0.58
lakhs to be carried forward to the Balance Sheet.

(i )

s fawg & & @ 2 fRenfdy (SE iwH .
15(10)/2004-S1g(sww), fasits 18 araear, 2004 &
3R, AMUb FRerd o a¥ 2012-2013 & fow I 40
TG Pl XA D TR 3T goll w20 gfaRd @
WU MY B HEY AR #Rd El

( Ao gz1 arcf7 aem Frfa )

af & 3ARE fash g1 SunH R gl Ereifes, due
W o da-goil W % 1195 a@ &1 fas=h ga
gd B 2

( DIVIDEND )

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend
@20 % on the paid up equity share capital amounting
to T 40 Lakhs for the year 2012-2013 in line with the
DPE Guideline issued in this regard (DPE O.M. No.:
15(10) / 2004-DPE(GM) dated 18th October, 2004.

( FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO |

Foreign exchange earning during the year is NIL.
However, the company spent foreign exchange of
¥ 11.95 lakhs towards stores and spare parts.

T W Ta/FSNL



ENERGY CONSERVATION & TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND INNOVATION

(v wreem )

(ENERGY CONSERVATION ]

RO rgdel & gR1 ¥ SaraR Il qa Bl Jad
PR @ Bl

Hudl (Fews Aved & ufades § @RT &1 gaciaxo)
¥, 1988 & Wy ufed U+ SIff=™, 1956 &I &rT
217(1)(3) & WEUME! & IRIId SOl b AREU Rl
TH-ta! SNVl A Hdfdd <1 e e s
AT yOA-d’ Nl yuE-d@’ H ) Wi B, 39 ufdded
¥ WY Bl

[xﬁa?ﬁaﬁsmﬁwww’w—gm

)
(sherfredt ¥ ol % uRve § @ )
[(zﬁ)ﬁafmqﬁgamaﬁmﬁiﬁ ]

1) e § 90 e IReR (3B F. TA-4147) &
o1 9 AT Tl AT BRA @ BRI AhAdgdd
oof vd waffa genl

2) @Y &9al & WWeX B FHE, wuAr d o darg
FA BT B B gAM, WAUAT TE YIdAT B
PR g sEE H 9wadyde Yol ud vafdd

The conservation of energy has been one of the key
areas where company is striving for saving energy by
avoiding waste through continuous monitoring of
consumption.

Information as required under provisions of Section
217(1)(e) of the Companies Act,1956, read with the
Companies (Disclosure of Particular in the report of
Board of Director) Rules 1988, regarding conservation
of energy and Technology Absorption, are given in
the Annexure-l “Form-A”and “Form-B” respectively
forming part of this report.

[TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND INNOVATION]

PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO
ABSORPTION OF TECHNOLOGY

(DEVELOPMENT & ENGINEERING ]

1. Fabrication and erection & commissioning of new
Magnetic Separator ( unit no. S-4147 ) at Bhilai
unit are completed & commissioned successfully.

2. Fabrication, erection & commissioning of small
capacity Separator ( unit no. S-4420 ) are
completed and commissioned successfully at

&l Bhilai Unit.
3) PRI SHE H 2487 WA B fAEHRU BRI
) ' 3. Electrification job of 248A site at Bokaro unitis in
wifa # Rl
progress.
[3":1“'91*' 7 fawr : ] [RESEARCH&DEVELOPMENT: ]

Afives =g o eu™ d e w® SUE gR1 IR
e SO . 3(9)2010-ddfE(wHey), s
23.09.2011 & feen-fdent &1 @wraffaa & T 2l
10 A, MBR I T & WY e Bl T §
H9fg’ 7] UP IJEuE vd fae uRareH a1 g%
F T gl URASHT BT U ARV ATT TITRITSA
TR TR TART IR RIS AL, SAEAl & h
S A BT SiE a1 Uil yare A & e bl

|heagdd qui fdHar @l

The DPE guidelines on Research and Development
for CPSEs issued vide office memorandum no:
3(9)2010-DPE(MOU) dated 23.09.2011 has been
implemented. A Research and Development
project for “Fe enrichment of scrap fines below
10mm size” has been undertaken. The first phase
of project i.e. experimental study on samples at
lab level, testing of Fe content of outputs and
development of process flow scheme, has been
completed successfully.

T T Ta/FSNL
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{STATUS OF SCRAP RECOVERY CONTRACTS ]

(1. 9a = )

Fafoed d@ w31 & | JEEEE srgEy 31.03.2013
GENC G

(P) WSTPA TG GIA : AR TH U1, Ao 7 Iy
B 30.06.2013 dd Feral ¥ wH 3 ¥ W sifem
folg 89 9@ ey @1 AN FoN & foy SR
¥ Ry fem o gl

(@) 3%p SWE WA : ME TH WO uH M Y
w ifom ol @M 9o orgdy @ 9o fRam 2
S fd 01.04.2013 & W 2Rl

(1) s s wEs - f v W, "d 9 30.06.2013
JP Aged ®I gel faa Bl uH ool g W sifcw
oy 89 a% 30.06.2013 % SURT oY B AT
oM & fog @@ A @ ¥ Ry fFwm o @

(9) 9RI SO WEA : 4 U Ud, dd A =
i R sifcw ol @9 9% ey @ el
faar 8 S & 01.04.2013 & uwidl Bnm

(%) R sw@E W9 : S UF O, J A T G
wr iftm ol @M 9e orgdy @ 9o fRwm 2
S fd 01.04.2013 3wl BT

(1.

SAIL Plants ]

Long Term Agreements with the following SAIL
plants were valid upto 31.03.2013.

a) Rourkela Steel Plant : RSP, SAIL has
extended the contract upto 30.06.2013.
Request has been made to RSP for further
extension of the contract after 30.06.2013 till
the finalization of the MOU.

b) IISCO Steel Plant : ISP has extended the
contract till finalization of the MOU, which will
be effective from 01.04.2013.

c) Bhilai Steel Plant : BSP, SAIL has extended
the contract upto 30.06.2013. Request has
been made to BSP for further extension of
the contract after 30.06.2013 till the finalization
of the MOU.

d) Bokaro Steel Plant: BSL, SAIL has extended
the contract till finalization of the new
agreement, which will be effective from
01.04.2018.

e) Durgapur Steel Plant: DSP, SAIL has
extended the contract till the finalization of
the MOU which will be effective from
01.04.2013.

. Visakhapatnam Steel Plant )

I9shar ar. 21.08.2012 @1 01.11.2011 & 31.10.2014 &
gy ¢ fou swaeiRa fear T 2l

Agreement has been signed on 21.08.2012 for the
period 01.11.2011t0 31.10.2014.

(3. Serrarer gear A Rifids, gg¥ )

. Neelachal Ispat Nigam Limited, Duburi ]

el 12.05.2013 & I ol TA oME UA uA N
T FHiar W sifcm vl B 9% orgey der fawn
2l

Agreement was valid upto 12.05.2013. NINL has
extended the contract, pending finalization of the
new agreement.

( 4 svwra svewor fafaes, siod )

. Ispat Industries Ltd., Dolvi ]

TS oS US & Wi gHsiar 14.03.2013 d@ d=1 ol
Tfafafl &1 9HUT e BRaie B R I

Agreement with IIL was valid upto 14.03.2013.
Action has been taken to wind up the activities.

(5. %=, sRew )

. BHEL, Haridwar )

JHeiar 31.07.2013 T@ dg o1l ey B TGO TG
¥ B Ry R T Bl

Agreement is valid upto 31.07.2013. Request has
been made to BHEL for extension of the contract.

. Rail Wheel Factory, Bengaluru )

Jaeiar 10.09.2013 do d& Bl

U6 TH U9 A /F

Agreement is valid upto 10.09.2013.

SNL
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( PERSONNEL

fadd  31/03/2013 @1 140 SRR dan 911
PRTAGTR  HHAIRTT DI FABR S B P
Seeifad Wdige 1051 ol fasdre 31 @€, 2013 @

gyfaa S, srggfad o -

The total strength of manpower in the company as
on 31/03/2013 was 1051, comprising of 140
Executives and 911 Non-executives. The overall
representation of employees belonging to Scheduled

Caste, Scheduled Tribe &

oifa e sy fiss o Total Income @ in Crore) OBC communities as on
wEE ¥ eRaRdr @ 19781 31st March 2013 was
- 200 18.36%, 11.22% &
ik - 1836 180 17449 — 12.74%, respectively.
ufderd, 1122 wfderd  wd 160 198.61 168.53 — The Presiden- tial
12.74 gfcrera enl frgfaear & 140 R PEE — — || directives issued from
sl W AT | (g — — — — — | limetotmeuithregardio
@ %RT _ @ ol B N BN N O N for SC/ST/OBC &
IRET T WA A T Physically challenged
I R SN gy T — —— — — — — | personnelinrecruitments,
el &1 THUHTETA NI oA B BN B B B B B are strictly adhered to by
20+ — — — — — —

aEfl & e fea S 2l o FSNL.

06-07 07-08 0809 09-10 10-11 11-12 12-13 Out of the total strength

[ESIEd 31/03/2013 @t
HHARAT B 1051 B o F=Aa 7 d gHY qell
Afge wHaRAl B i HmaEe: 1032 Td 19 2l

of 1051 employees as on
31.03.2013, the strength
of Male & Female employees was 1032 & 19
respectively.

1 31 mﬁ 201_3Eﬁ IE_ i / _ / 1. The position of SC/ST/OBC, Minority &
sHfiajerereeas wd RS et wHaRal @ Physically Handicapped employees in various
Rerfd g9 waR of - groups, as on 31st March 2013 was as follows:-

g |FERa A | ol afta foaetn | it Gowp | MNoof | SC ST 0BC | Minority | Physically

7a el e Employees Handicaped

W | | W | A | W || || | A | @ | M|F M| F{mM|[F{Mm]|F|M|][F|m|F
(139 |1 | 1200 | 3|02 0f9]0o]0o]o0 A {139 [t [12]0f 3] o0f2f0]9f0]0 |0
@ 624 |07 [ 98 | 0 | 47| 0| 66| 0|69 2|1 |0 B (624 |07 | 98| 0| 47| 0|66 |0 |69) 2|1 |0
vof266 |11 | 77 {03 | 67| 1|48 02| 2]0]0 C 266 |11 |77 03| 67| 1|48 |0 27| 2|0 | 0
g D

(¥ (Excl.

FEAl 0 | 0 | 0 0 00000000 saf |0 |0 [ololololololololo |o

o) Karmachari)

K D

(1 (Including

L3 |0 | 3|0 | 0[O0 Oo 0] O0]0 0|0 Safai |3 |0 |3 jojoj oo fofolo]o0 |0

) Karmachari)

am (1032 |19 | 190 | 03 | 17| 1 | 134 | o |t05| 4 |1 |0 TOTAL [1032 {19 190 03| 117| 1 [134 |0 |105] 4 | 1 | 0

(afit ) (RECRUITMENTS )

gy 2012-2013 & SRM WE-& H 4 GRUEH Tl
T H 21 FRUERR FHAIRAT B AR P
25 afffel @ wdl @B T

During the year 2012-13, a total number of 25 personnel
were recruited, consisting of 4 Executives in Group-A,
and 21 Non-executives in Group-C.

T T Ta/FSNL




(WELFARE OF MINORITIES )

HHT 1 ACIRID] b Bl & oY g1 & Y 15
A HEiET & GEaad § T S-SR
Jfl Fewl @1 sgurerd fear g1 fase 31 A€, 2013 @
1051 HHATRAT # I oIS TR § At HHanRal
P Pl A=A 109 ot Jern fadd 31 A, 2013 @
U6 T QA Uol H Sfeusiwgel & wfdfEca @ wfaerd
10.37 wfaerd ol

AP G b HHARA] Pl B §RT qHY WY
d FHARA & AW 7Y FHI-GHI W [ FHIE
fafay wearr Ut & orEia wnfie fHar S 2l

The company has complied with all the directives
issued from time to time with regard to
implementation of Prime Minister's new 15 point
programme for the welfare of Minorities. As on 31st
March 2013, out of 1051 employees, the total
strength of employees belonging to Minority
communities was 109, and the percentage of
representation of Minorities in FSNL was 10.37%
as on 31st March 2013.

The employees belonging to Minority communities,
get covered under Various welfare measures as in
vogue/introduced by the company from time to time
for the benefit of the employees as a whole.

(WELFARE OF WEAKER SECTIONS )

HOA B IH | Beaor SU e [ erien [ 3ifue
el A WS wHarRal At @i g F eHaRal &
forg v W wisw § dun ¥g gRfdEd fear g e
HHARN 9 HeAUl SU 4 Q! av8 HJE @il

The rules/welfare measures of the company are
uniformly applicable to all categories of employees,
including those belonging to the SC/ST/OBC
communities, and it is ensured that the employees
are well satisfied with such welfare measures.

(HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT )

S g9 Pl ARE HFA A qY P JARA H ¢ I aqifis
AGHT F MER R AT afiefo WMl & de-ae
I SUER ARl & A1 9 HEE § HRIUTEd de
BRIUTTHTR HHATRIT P o4 &g 99 2012-2013 & aRM
fafag ufderor ordma (aRe & - 9 ) Bl
AT B |

HHAIRAT & affed geran freuer wosi § aEffa ufderor
R W fafdy ufdleror eRimHl & v wHaRAt @
AR far T arfe S e &= # eruw Brerel aern
A P 9gM BT AW el e siEfiie wenfier #
feaufafes e/ & wd @1 @ &) Ad|

afIerr & forg wsiial Sd Jedf & USHET WR A
o) forar |

(& @1 s sz, 2005 @1 srgarer )

IR & g ARFIH & Sifard uraul & srued H,
UHUETATS W e Safed # e 99 gaer SiiieR)
(ReMS3N) Tl Udh WEHd - Al AGR vd sHa!
8 PRl # UH-ue diensel @l fgfda @1 8l w9,
UHUATAT 3R €1 3778 AfAfTd, 2005 & ded ye odie
WAERT 81 o F AR @ g1 4(1) (@) & d8q
gufera 17 fafm  Cwelci/gRawei/wRes & fog
gRABISI/Td: AN & ST TSR BT Uie- Bl 8

Like every year, the company arranged various
training programmes (Inhouse as well as External)
during the year 2012-13 for the benefit of Executives
and Non-executive employees of the company,
based on the yearly plan chalked out at the beginning
of the year, through reputed training institutions as
well as the OEMs.

On the basis of recommendations of the concerned
authorities with regard to the training needs endorsed
in the Annual Performance Appraisal forms of the
employees, the nomination of employees for various
training programmes were made, as a measure of
enhancing their skill & abilities in the concerned field,
and for acquainting them with the day-to-day
developments in the industrial technologies.

"Excellent" level of MOU targets for training, has
been achieved.

IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHT TO
INFORMATION ACT, 2005

In compliance with the mandatory provisions of the
RTI Act, FSNL has appointed a Public Information
Officer (P10O) and one Assistant Public Information
Officer at Corporate Office and one APIO each at
its 8 Units. MD, FSNL is the first appellate authority
under the R.T.l Act, 2005. The company has
complied the information under 17 different
templates/manuals/manuals for voluntary/suo-moto

T W Ta/FSNL



qor 89 N b dedrse (www.fsnl.nic.in) R el
2 U4 IIRIG &1 S arell sTHaiRar fFrafid wu | sreafad
P S B B

B A B ABR A, 2005 & FGEH BT AR
ra d) @ 21 AR & o JRf W 9 SIEeR)
fRuiRa w79 & R wRga @ o1 D B

faoxig a9 2012-13 & ERM, /R & 3 rfafrm, 2005
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¥ s uRelRiar e adaE fFeEijufeasi, afe #1g @,
d elgd @ orgHen =g Wefd v ygal §od
e W gw B R A FHAIRAT F AT SFReddl
I PR FId GAdAl AN Tl HATSAT FRT SR
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R F T I dod Al mAfd @ = N fafdy
it § g gRaEl @ SE @ TR MBRAS MR W)
i AR & sHdaa & Wi R

Fabdr fUET sdl 9 & fharaae & S@Rw $Rdl
2 | 31/03/2013 9% W & dEq 110 7 3fgdy @I
smaRa fear w21 |l el Ffdgrei @1 dusil &
JqAES W AT T P gd HuiRa dree-iew w Ry
MU I BrjAfRR/ET Y & WRE B W s

JedTse UX ORI T

YEMR & [d9g Sodd] A Baid dabdl ST &
W b Haidd & 29 aceRk ¥ 3 AgwR, 2012 96
AAGdal STRedhdl FaE mAftd &1 il off 9 SRM
FHARAT P AT SReddl oM AN e, e e,
HHARAT gRT 29 o9 enfe oI fafay frar-wamdt @1
IFER FAER U3 # 9@ TaR HR - fhar

disclosure as required under Section 4(1) (b) of the
Act and hosted the same on the company’s website
“fsnl.nic.in” and the information so published are
being regularly updated.

The company is proactively complying with the
provisions of Right to Information Act, 2005. All
information sought under the Act is being furnished
within the stipulated time period.

During the financial year 2012-13, a total number of
29 application were received under the RTI Act,
2005 and all 29 applications were duly replied to
within the stipulated time frame.

( VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES )

The Vigilance Department had laid more stress on
preventive vigilance activities enforcing preventive
vigilance drive, periodical checks were conducted in
the areas involving high vigilance vulnerability and
interaction was also taken up with concerned HODs
for recommendation of amendment in existing rules /
procedures, if any, to have more transparency in work.
The various guidelines issued by CVC and Ministry
were widely circulated to create awareness amongst
employees.

As a routine activity, monthly/quarterly / half yearly /
yearly statutory returns and reports were submitted to
ministry and CVC. A co-ordination meeting was also
held with the CBI. Investigation on the complaints
received from various sources were carried out
Property Returns were scrutinized on a random basis.

Vigilance department has been overseeing the
implementation of Integrity Pact. Till 31/03/2013, 110
nos. of contracts have been covered under the Pact.
All Open Tenders are posted on Co.’s website. A
summary of Work / Contract/ Purchase Order awarded
above a pre-determined thresh-hold value is also
posted on website every month.

In line with endeavor of CVC to create awareness
against corruption, “Vigilance Awareness Week” was
observed in the company from 29th October to 3rd
November, 2012 during which various activities like
Slogan competition, Essay competition, taking pledge
by the employees etc, were carried out to create
vigilance awareness among the employees giving its
publicity in local Newspapers also.

(ze )

(sAFETY )

JReT JT GRS BRI Ughrdl b IR H HHAIRAT b He
SIS @M & faq U6 v T e @ uerEal $
QIL-A1Y A BRI § GRe g RIS &1 1o
o Ta1l WARE # YRem dUl WEdE &3 W ae-fadrg

Safety Day celebrations were organized in all the
units as well as at Corporate Office of FSNL for
creating awareness among the employees about
safety & safe working practices. The celebration

)
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B e fdar @ ol 9 ufowueiell & foau wHenRal
q I AT el o don fasieti @1 g SUsR
feg i

Sqd b AW, AR g WIHE & T wHe fawm
F A BT GReN uRve e o ufafed sraRon
B AT @ ApAm/AfT FAFT qen GRfda @ ugfoat
R HHARAT BT Uferor 29 & fow ft v i Bl

consisted of debates on safety & allied areas. There
was an enthusiastic participation from the employees
for such competitions, and the winners were given
away suitable gifts.

Apart from the above, the Fire service departments
of the concerned Steel Plants as well as the reputed
agencies like National Safety Council etc., are also
engaged for imparting training to the employees on
prevention of fire/fire hazards and safe working
practices.

(7 # sifat @ o )

( WORKERS’ PARTICIPATION IN MANAGEMENT]

Pl WM & gae daed § ouded H osifel @
HEIRIAT U WRd e A9l 31 Thudg-ld g9 e
B THY HEd a1 Bl 39 SR W Ul 7 Y WA
|fafa wfed @1 & R gde Jen e sRifed 'R &
furm wyl @fed wuamE dEl @ wwE =l H
afafre 8 21 PHaRal & Rdl & awel o dga Hqa
afafer frar-faast @ o 81 Wged du A & dga
HASTH Yaee B dRG A AT & T AgH FAoTd b
wy # dui b gfafe THa g1 srE-aEe dod) drdl
PR AT AHA & FUeR =g Ay w9 @ffa 1 Hafa
I3F B W qAT YT F FA-H1I T FEIRT B R
Age A, ST 3 SMawd A W, FUCRl & e/
SOl R BwER W fdhar |

AT B TERTS H SM den Sfad v GEeE o
& fou e ARyl AR d me-ame JeaR I8
MOl Tl El B AIU-H1 YdEd $I UATH STaRR USH
HAl B

39 UPR, Uh UF U9 Ul # Udud # s1ffiei & gearfidr
e frafid qen fFRaR e ® |

(stenfim e )

Considering the fact that Workers' Participation in
Management plays a key role in smooth functioning
of any organization, FSNL gives utmost importance
to this aspect. For this purpose, the company has
constituted a Joint Forum Committee, which consists
of equal number of representatives from Management
& the recognized Unions, including Heads of
Department at Corporate level. The matters of
employees' interests are discussed in the Joint Forum
Committee's meetings. Convenor of JFC is nominated
from Management's side and a representative of the
Unions is nominated as the Jt. Convenor. Regular
meetings of the Joint Forum Committee is convened
for holding discussions and sorting out the issues
across the table, and Agreements/Memorandum of
Settlements are also signed, wherever necessary, to
the entire satisfaction of the management as well as
the workmen as a whole.

Such mutual discussion across the table provides
ample opportunities to the Unions as well as to the
Management to go into the details of the problems
and to find out the best possible solution, in a congenial
atmosphere.

Thus, the workers' participation in Management is a
regular & continuous phenomenon in FSNL.

(INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS )

T8l gedrel, ORa/dT nfe @ fafl gear & uRvmRasu
STed sral HHa e @ afd T gE Bl W o9y W
A H ARyl dun HgR SiEfie Wdy med @ |

There has not been any incident of Strike, Gherao/
Bandh etc., resulting in loss of production or manhour.
A cordial and smooth industrial relations prevailed in
the company throughout the year.

( erorarer A3 )

(OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY )

IS ifd & PR R G-I )ROSR IR
el @1 THUATIUE §RT Wdal Wl ¥ IguTed
e S ' |

o=l Afcn/grfteT Wiy s @ = den A &
AR fqoisll #1 Tbe REBR Ay MYl HH=rRAl o A
fe=l # S <Hfed dral & g GRa fear |

Strict adherence of Government directives issued from
time to time on implementation of Official Language
policy are always ensured by FSNL.

Hindi Noting/Drafting competitions were conducted and
the winners were given away the Cash Awards as per
the scheme. Employees were also constantly
motivated to do their day-to-day jobs in Hindi.
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W Y B IRE HFE b EA BT $ AqrR-are e
shrsal # ATE Rydwr, 2012 # < uHaret &1 e
foram T ol 39 SR & ERM Rl e orae, faed
o ufonfier, R are-faare wuft anfe smafsa @
T o el @ Jewiffiar Seeras o

e erlem, e & $a 53 sRiuedl U9
HRIUTTRTR HHATRAT DI § Hax] 2013 | 28 HRax)
2013 @ @ & R VW BRI fadl W US Hel &
o T IEdiie GOl & AEgH A Ry R R
# FrifcHu ¥ ddfda ufderor &

gfero] & §HIOE WD GHAIRAT & Fe BRI W
fel ¥ ChU W UH wE A IR B TR qen
faorarell @1 Sugad REBR UeM fdy Tl

TR 9N FAEIA G, g-feE & 51 9ew
FeHl & forg 27.02.2013 @1 UHYATATA H ATHIID
A FfAIREr 1 SmAIfora @l T o denn fasrameit @
SUgd] REPR Y& By MYl ¥R & SRME, S, S
5 ofga & a3 ®fa 1 €, 7 W el wfadnsi/
wifefcas Pl o1 uwga a1 e axie 7 ¥g g
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s ST R 9 Ay @1 e W T 27 wRaw),
2013 ® TH ISHNT BRIEmS W SmRa @ Y e
BRI & SRME UH 39 gfaaifiar f smafora @ =i
off T ¥l HHaRFm 1 IEYES 9rT for

9 AR F ARM IGME I & HRIEIT & eF H
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& T o el Al 3 wRE @ |

S UBR, IOWNT AT F eI b oam H ol
UhUHATE U ARV e &l yewE ax @l Bl

As done every year, in the month of September 2012
Hindi Pakhwada (Hindi Fortnight) was organized at
Corporate Office, as well as all units of the company.
During this occasion, Hindi Essay writing, Hindi Gyan
Pratiyogita, Hindi Debate competitions etc., were
organized wherein the participation of the employees
was remarkable.

A total number of 53 Executives & Non-executives
employees of Corporate Office, Bhilai, were imparted
training with regard to working/typing in Hindi on
Computers, through a professional agency for One Hour
on all working days, during the period from 8th January
2013 to 28th February 2013.

After completion of the training a test on typing in Hindi
on Computers was also held among the employees
and the winners were given away suitable prizes.

"Tatkalik Bhashan Pratiyogita" was also organized in
FSNL on 27.2.13 for the 51 member concerns of Nagar
Rajbhasha Karyanyan Samithi, Durg-Bhilai, and the
winners were given away suitable prizes. During the
occasion, the judges, who were also the renowned Hindi
Poets of the region, had also presented their poems/
literary works which was enjoyed by the audience.

A Rajbhasha Karyashala was also organized on 27th
February 2013, inviting guests from Bhilai Steel Plant.
A Gyan Pratiyogita (Quiz competition) was also
conducted during the Karyashala which was attended
by all the employees enthusiastically.

A presentation on the jobs being carried out by FSNL
in the field of implementation of Official Language
Policy was also made during the occasion, which was
appreciated by one & all.

Thus, in the area of implementation of official language
policy also FSNL is exhibiting an exemplary
performance.

( Frfim Wi Swxarfia )

(CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

)

“forfg amifste StReRia e @ ufdquifed fean
T E TAT AUSA gRI QU N SgHIET & AER W
T TATATS. gRI AIfd @ FMerR fear w3l

fofia s StRefie & fded & dgq ad
2012-2013 & TERM UHTHUAUA A T 9.00 TG B
golc  emdfed  fewl @fve wfoffrt & s,
THUHUATA  fes  (BiRg) & Hee wHst um |
UEHY SER TG AT H TR b SR
q H B O eRA ufdeg ®oden e wafa #
2l

d

“Corporate Social Responsibility Policy” has been
formulated and on the basis of approval accorded by
the Board, the policy has been adopted by FSNL.

Under the discharge of Corporate Social Responsibility
for the year 2012-13, FSNL has allocated a budget of
% 9.00 Lakhs. Out of the planned activities, FSNL is
committed to construct a hall for the purpose of
Laboratory in the Government Higher Secondary School
at Rasmada Village near Bhilai (Chattisgarh), and the
job is under progress.
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( Brema guR Wea )

( GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL MECHANISM )

S Readl & guRT ¥g UTh U9 U9 Ud H US
3-ifdd Rrema guR wwed 2l

S B g1 Rema ikl 96 oM uga & forg
SHITHT Bl % WRd Ued R TS ReRd
Ul B O Bl WH BN a9 Rerdl bl osd
FR vg T o Rema sfeRal # suRefy #
TS YHAR P Riema uoll Gme uoll # gEifed
fFa S gl

fFft N Rema & fAffs farg § fou o5
AT SN W B TH W IO Al RIPHId SEER
F WY gEd dF RO F HUF B Fhd B, D
aie soly WHE/EE e # gerei o faum
T Tl SHe a R driey § e #ends]
TRAE wu H iRd e & Nor IR wae faa
Sl gl o"edr H difsa wfed R wRo # wHAR)
F 9 HgE TE B g O 98 wdy FRwe | o
il R wWhd R

vy feRd, Sad 3 @Rl H miEeRal gRT @ T
Jor &t Rierraedl o1 odid @1 wifd & 15 feawf
F AR a0 BHd W aEd B

01-04-2012 ¥ 31-03-2013 T H1e Rrerd Faru @ Rafa

For redressal of Public Grievances, FSNL has a
3-Tier Grievance Redressal Machinery.

A Grievance Box has been kept at the reception
counter of the Units/Corporate Office for easy
accessibility of these boxes to the Public. The
Grievances so received, are endorsed in a register
called Grievance Register on every Friday in the
presence of Public Grievance Officers, nominated for
this purpose.

For smooth redressal of one's grievance the employee

or even any one from Public can approach FSNL under
3 stages beginning with its Public Grievance Officer,
then the Unit Head/HOD of Operations at Corporate
Office & then CGM at Corporate Office. At each stage
he is responded within a stipulated time schedule. In
the event the aggrieved person is not satisfied with
the employee at any stage, he can make his appeal to
the Managing Director.

The MD, after examining the actions taken by the
authorities at the above 3 stages, would analyze the
grievances & communicate his decision to the
concerned complainant within 15 days of the receipt
of the appeal.

Status of Staff Grievance Redressal from 01-04-2012 to 31-03-2013

1042012 | sy % <xem rafe e PN Grievanges No. of No. of No. of
@ 9 o Rreraa P P outstanding Grievances cases cases
Rrerad & <t Ason received during Disposed | Pending

1.4.2012 the period Off
2 11 13 0 2 11 13 0

01-04-2012 & 31-03-2013 &I 3@ F forw o fRrerar o Rerfy

Status of Public Grievances for the period 01-04-2012 to 31-03-2013

1.04.2012 | srafy & <Rm | fyafifd gexoll | fed goxor Grievances No. of No. of No. of
B A e e CalsEEl Calseel outstanding Grievances cases cases
APIe @l Ason receivedduring | Disposed | Pending

1.4.2012 the period Off
N N N T Nil Nil Nil Nil

HRI- TR AR & AT Idled Bl JABAH & foIy
SO H uh IfRfy Bl

There is a Committee in the company for prevention
of sexual harassment of women at work place.

(GriRe )

(CITIZEN CHARTER )

TH UH UA Ud A 9 RO UfEE SfeR @R Ud
arRe a9e gfauifed & § S WA & geddgdl @
W B &g AMRG/UES W WA P sen wfed

FSNL has formulated a Citizen's Charter by adopting
the Seven Step Model, representing a systematic effort
to focus on the commitment of the Organizations
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Jarllt & HEE, SHGRI, f[Adey o wmY, IR-faigHr)
Td i, Rrerd guR, RE™R don a1 89 99 &
gRied # 96 ANRSI/TTEd! & Ul W= & aadgd
W Ihfad R Uh HHdg TI™ BT FHRd HRal
2l

B P U Th Sigd uded iy @ 9 dved gRT
MR fhar T g |

(@& s SR )

e HHART HU H IS qA AFUGET P Al By
3 FfeYul SeRYl U § Al PHAIRAT b [Avg B
Ui FIfHE HRATS I A TS wiffid 1 Ny
PR g o W 9ffy @ gl favem § o
HHAIRAT B Th AT a7 & oIy duil § wa A
dip Nfd @1 fharfad @1 T 81 g8 Nfd 59 ddg #
dip Sed feumT grR1 SR feen-fAdel wosmeRa ® |

towards its Citizens/Clients in respect of Standard of
Services, Information, Choice and Consultation, Non-
discrimination and Accessibility, Grievances Redress,
Courtesy and Value for money, including expectation
of the Organization from the Citizen/Client for fulfilling
the commitment of the Organization.

( RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY )

The company has a risk management policy which
has been adopted by the Board.

( WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY )

A Whistle Blower policy has been implemented for
providing an opportunity to the employees to access
in good faith, to the Audit Committee, in case they
observe unethical and improper practices or any other
wrongful conduct in the company, and to prohibit
managerial personnel from taking any adverse
personnel action against those employees. The policy
is based on the guidelines issued by the Department
of Public Enterprises in this regard.

[ Information Technology Related Initiatives: ]

* e Fratera den sERal & fafiE vt e dgeR
Y& &I T gl 99 9=, A<l o, Al veed
A AT &t Bl FReidd fhar 1T g1 A wrafery
AT SHRAT § Feic dged FRfUd o = 7 |

¥ UHRIISUY IIIANT UdhSl & de} g o @ ©

* gHISAl Bl TeRAT B b HEIH I WSl T Bl

¥ HTN ¥ dufe oruee @l gfd o wfas fAfY,
R, ffder, $-fefel anfe |

* U A MfafE @ R 4(1) (@) & dEd et 17
faftre Swooret/gRaesi[/wRed & forg gRdews/w@d:
LATIRI & ST BRI HT UTel B 8 T I HHAI
% dgarse (www.fsnlnic.in) R oY & Td FHIRIG
P S arell STHERAr Fafig wu & srgafaa o o
e Bl

* Aot @1 s & dedse www.fsnlnic.in W
ST T B |

¥ gAdedl TEEd, "ETed 9 o Revl, Wl e,
RS Aee vd Ay Areye |ftd wrsgd, sa<)
g 909 wF®, o 9 o, 9w meEd & forw ge-
39 & Wiy vagdl -1 fraraaa & oiftm aRor & ®
qerm RS &1 RiawR, 2013 @ J9fd a& gof 89
P A B |

* The various departments of Corporate Office and
Units have been provided with computers. The
areas related to payroll, financial accounting,
materials management have been computerized.
Internet connection has been installed at C.O. &
Units.

e MIS is being generated out of application
packages.

e Units are linked up through internet connections.

e Fulfillment of Statutory compliance of the company
such as PF, Income Tax, Tendering, e-filling etc.

e The company has complied the information under
17 different templates/manuals/manuals for
voluntary/suo-moto disclosure as required under
Section 4(1) (b) of the Act and hosted the same
on the company’s website “fsnl.nic.in” and the
information so published are being regularly
updated.

e Tenders are hosed on Company’s website —
fsnl.nic.in

e SAP B1 with Add-ons (100 licenses) for modules,
Inventory & Payroll, F&A, MM including Inventory
Management, Operation & Maintenance, Fixed
Assets, Project Module & Law Modules are under
final implementation stage and project is expected
to be completed by the end of Sept. 2013.
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e erater § WdR Bl venfud #x) oA T ® qen
US-3H & Y Tl -1 B FaR R WfUd dR
e R Ud gHEAl gexde e b "I |
uga & gl

BRRAE BIfde 80/ BT wenfud o faar I Bl
e Frierg § Wedl 6 Ade gRAT Aeafd

Server has been installed at C.O. and SAP B1
with Add-ons has been installed on Server and
units are accessing through internet connection.

Firewall Fortigate 80C has been installed.

CAT 6 Local Area Networking has been installed
atC.0.

fyd @R fear @ gl
( v Rem Rk )

(SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES: ]

f2.23.09.2011 & Hrated g9+ 4. 3(9)2010-SE(THa1R))
F ofia ddiveg Bg wad faed w® SR S feer-
et @1 franfeaa o= faar T @ den dad faen & dgq
gy 2012-13 # < Y uRareHRT @ Reufy semaftia g

. 3R Us S 999 & SW 5fh. 9rc IR Sl TIF H1
WM-5f%. e Sl W3 & TSy den WnuAl &

forg erafew ¢ faar w8l

The DPE Guidelines on Sustainable Development for
CPSEs issued vide office memorandum No. 3(9)2010-
DPE(MOU) dated 23.09.2011 has been implemented
and the status of projects undertaken in year 2012-
2013 under sustainable development are as under :
() Installation of 5KW Solar Power Plant over R&D
hall building work-order has been placed for supply
& installation of 5KW power plant.

2. WS soR # Sa dodd B R B -
T B R BT R @ e $ R ik (i) Installation of water harvesting facility at Bhilai unit-
> foar 5| work order has been placed for construction &
el installation of water harvesting facility.
3. UBUEUAUd & fens, e9qR, gRgR, fawmr qen
: 8 3 & s (iii) 125 nos. of trees have been planted at FSNL’s
125 7 q&1 @Y Y = units at Bhilai, Burnpur, Haridwar, Vizag & Rourkela.
(weRa =1 =iw ] ( PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

)

Tg O B BE o B v T8 R e e
(FHeRal &1 &@Rn) 9w, 1975 & g ufed &ee
JfAfRm, 1956 @1 ar1 217 (20) & i HaiRa e
¥ e wiRsfes e fear =

There was no employee of the Company who
received remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed
under Sec 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read
with the Companies (Particulars of Employees)
Rules, 1975.

(DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT )

S 6 e (denfed) erfafm, 2000 @ @R 217
(2vY) & SUEEl & Iid uferd 7, fFeee Avsd gfud
A B b -

(®) affe @Rl & IR &= # Hifde Gl &
wefda Sfad WEIeR & W AN ol Al Bl
TRl faa a2l

(@) B U olRar fodl g B denm S gEaqel
wgad fbar 8 vd fvly &R e faar @ fb @
Jrafas g fagat 81 aifd 31/03/2013 &1 &F &
PrRi-Bera qor o @ 2012-13% forw & &
M P WEl Ud W g &9 |

As required under the provisions of Section 217(2AA)
of the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000 board of
directors states that:

(@) Inthe preparation of annual accounts the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material
departures.

We have selected such accounting policies and
applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company as at 31/03/2013 and of the profit
of the company for the financial year 2012-13.
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() T FEET @ UR\ERAT 6 GRe Tl HUC Ud I
JFfrafaaretl &1 udr SR dAT ABAM F g Bl
e, 1956 & Traem=l & AFARY H TR o
3rf¥erRdl & SIRET ¥g SUYdd Yd UAfE eae I R

() &9 f&. 31 &M, 2013 & w@H a4 & fry =me
T MR Wi faaxforat @1 = R

ST ATH, 1956 B gRT 619 & IU-GRT (2) §RI
yed wfdaadl, S 6 wwol denfda «ifdf=w, 2000 &
=TI AT 8, & IR FRiA® Td URd & HeTerdl
s ¥ IOl TNAIE, G9E] ol Bl AHIee| rafy
F fou S B e o wWerd g f

UdgE F Ol b A1 HFAl b el R feAie 31
g, 2013 @ T9E fim 99 & forw dunfe oRar
Werd B Ufddes Sueg-2 d e w2l

Y§EE P S99 & A HEAEl b oor@Rll wRfRHe 31
ATd, 2013 &I A a4 & fog we rffe, 1956 @
gRT 619(4) & =TT FRIFS Td MR & HEloi@l UReTd
gR1 fewforai Surdy-3 # &1 R Bl

(c) We have taken proper and sufficient care for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities.

d) We have prepared the financial statements for the
year ended 31st March, 2013 on a going concern
basis.

(AuDITORS: )

In pursuance of the powers conferred by sub-section
(2) of Section 619 of the Companies Act,1956 as
amended vide the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000
the Comptroller & Auditor General of India appointed
RAJENDRA PRASAD, Chartered Accountants as the
Statutory Auditor of the Company for the period under
review.

The Statutory Auditors’ Report on the Accounts of the
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March,
2013 is placed at Annexure II.

The comments on the accounts for the year ended
31st March 2013 by the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India under Sec 619(4) of the Companies Act,1956
is placed at Annexure Il

(s s )

(BOARD OF DIRECTORS )

(P ]

(DIRECTORS: ]

st TaH. Burd, gy WE ey wd, o & WA
f31. B 19.04.2012 & U9Td T B BT IABIeTh 3feuel

frgaa o |

i TRl A, UdY QYd, UHTHUAYA BT EuRcl
fafics # fFRee (yEee) & 1@ ® Y 89 &
IRUMRE®Y e & 3. 2 3FRd, 2012 & Q¥ 9.
4(4)2007-TAU% & SIJAR SN THH U, oene Hs
ydy fewrd, A v & o fo. 7 22.08.2012 & gv@ @

Shri S. K. Tripathi, CMD, MSTC Ltd. was appointed
as part time chairman of the company w.e.f.
19.04.2012.

Consequent upon appointment of Shri Antony Chacko,
MD, FSNL as Director (Operation) in HMT Limited, Shri
S.K.Tripathi, CMD-MSTC and Chaiman-FSNL took the
additional charge of the post of MD,FSNL, w.e.f.
22.08.2012 as per Ministry’s order no: 4(4) / 2007-MF
dated 2nd August, 2012.
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Uy fAevIe, THUATATA & U Bl SffaRad JIR TUTel

HRA WRGR, WG H3ed & o 13/12/2012 & 9=
H: 12(25)/2008-tH/v®m, W 2 gH A MREN, R,
S HAR, YRA WRAR B 3 S diRiE, e,
ST FHA, YRT WROR & WJF R A & drs H
gfaRea feees Fygfad feg gl s wRes du-l &
MY arfffes 3MH 986 & FHAUE ddF AfIBR T qen
ge @ gAFg uwda & 9 BRl

AT & fa w13 wRa™), 2013 & IS .o 4(4)/2000-
TU% F AR S Sl gHgd, Yd-oeud HE uey
e, dved Prdfhes fafics, RF@l &, 13/02/2012 &Y
HU F A | wWad e w0 d g gg o, A
oo & w9 f&. 12/08/2012 T&% 3109 U8 W 94 =

A AR IMRIS, qd-wee Fderd, Mg e Wi,
a1 2. 17/01/2012 @1 701 & 9 # wWdd e
&% wu ¥ g g$ o, 7 2. 28/05/2013 % uwig & dul
¥ e e | gwiw © fea

MUd AEIeT ydy fAeSe-uhuayaTd b w9 oS
T Al o i el s Shuwgyg don s
IRIMRIG, H dg¥cd Halll H1 IRl $I AET 4
oRgdg HRAT aEd Bl
st . Rig s aiffe oM\ 9% dd a9 @A den
3 gAfgfaa & a2

(P siftrmers )
e e qon wdee Tl ud favelmor wRogers

ufdded Sudg-4 don 39 diffe ufdded & 9 &
®Y gEP WY ord Bl

Govt. of India, Ministry of Steel vide letter no: 12(25)/
2008-M/F dated 13/12/2012 appointed Shri S. P.
Bhardwaj, Director, MOS, GOI as additional director
on the Board of the company in place of Shri D. B.
Singh, Director, MOS, GOI. Shri Bhardwaj will hold
office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the company and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.

As per the Ministry order no: 4(4)/2000-MF dated 13th
February, 2013 Shri G. S. Chugh, ex-CMD, Western
Coalfield Limited who was appointed as non-official
director on the Board of the company on 13/02/2012
vacated office as director as his tenure was upto
12/08/2012.

Shri R. Ramaraju, ex-MD, Bhilai Steel Plant-SAIL who
was appointed as non-official director on the Board of
the company on 17/01/2012 resigned from directorship
of the company w.e.f. 28/05/2013.

Your directors would like to place on record their deep
sense of appreciation for the valuable services of
Shri Antony Chacko as Managing Director-FSNL and
non-official Directors Shri G.S.Chugh and
Shri R.Ramaraju.

Shri B.B.Singh is due to retire in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and is eligible for re-appointment.

(CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ]

Separate report on Corporate Governance and
Management Discussions and Analysis are attached
herewith as Annexure-1V and forms part of this Annual
report.

(e )

(AwARD )

HH B gfeTd gIfeeye @it geeRgad g=onfaR
gx1 f2. 15062012 @1 s A SRR, A=A w3,
IRA WRHR & R STAYR (o) # Ao TRE
# RGRAT UfRiere s@re 20117 | = faa fda
T |

FSNL has been conferred with the "PERFORMANCE
EXCELLENCE AWARD 2011" by Indian Institution of
Industrial Engineering in a function organized at
Udaipur (Rajasthan) through Shri C.P.Joshi, Hon'ble
Minister, Govt. of India, on 15.06.2012.
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(omm )

( ACKNOWLEDGEMENT )

AUSd HedYul ATedl, Gl b WEGE &3 & Udihd
ST AUH b - Ol & @1 g Wa 7, 9
UH AEHdl HEAT B Sifhd dRal gl WU swd U4
WH AT 9T HRd IRBR & =T Al iR fawmit
UG T Y USY, BUNG, IIRES, WERME, SN,
UIMAETE, BHleH, SIRES AR fAcell & v GRBRI
PSP RAX AT qem AR 9 % forw oft eroe

Paedl Fad dal © |

feere AvSd Bl F deal Bl Sud b forg 9 Wi
® TP HHAMNRA! & IS B THI HRA & |

. &, B
el ud yey fevre

fRqi @ 16 34, 2013
UM : BIBEAl

The Board records sincere support received from the
valued customers who are Public Sector integrated
steel plants as well as Private Sector steel plants.
Board also express gratitude to the Ministry of Steel
and Mines and other ministries and department of Govt.
of India and State Govt. of Andhra Pradesh,
Chhattisgarh, Jharkhand, Maharastra, Orissa, West
Bengal Karnataka, Uttarakhand and Delhi for their
continued support and guidance.

The Board of Directors appreciates the contribution of
all the employees at all levels towards attainment of

Company’s objectives.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Dated : 16 August, 2013
Place : Kolkata

S. K. Tripathi
Chairman and Managing Director
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ANNEXURE-1

FORM - A

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Current Year Previous Year
(2012-2013) (2011-2012)
A. POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION
1. Electricity
(@) Purchased Unit KWH 1252395 1363146
Total Amount $70,08,667 371,27,435
Rate/Unit (in respect of purchase) 5.60 5.23
(b) Own Generation
() Through Diesel Generator Unit N.A. N.A.
Unit N.A. N.A.
Unit/Ltr. of Diesel Oil N.A. N.A.
Cost/Unit N.A. N.A.
(i) Through Steam Turbine/Generator Units N.A. N.A.
Unit N.A. N.A.
Unit per Ltr.of Oil/Gas N.A. N.A.
2. Coal
Quantity(Tonnes) N.A. N.A.
Total Cost N.A. N.A.
Average Rate N.A. N.A.
3. Furnace Oil Quantity (K.Ltrs.)
Quantity (K.Ltrs.) N.A. N.A.
Total Amount N.A. N.A.
Average Rate N.A. N.A.
4. Others/Internal Generation
Quantity N.A. N.A.
Total Cost N.A. N.A.
Rate /Unit N.A. N.A.
B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
Standards Current Year Previous Year
(if any) (2012-2013) (2011-2012)
Products : Iron & Steel Scrap
Electricity (Unit/MT) N.A. 4.06 4.58
Furnace Oll N.A. N.A. N.A.
Coal N.A. N.A. N.A.
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ANNEXURE-1

FORM - B

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

1. Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the Company NIL
2. Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D N.A
3.  Future plan of action N.A.
4.  Expenditure of R&D
(@) Capital NIL
(b) Recurring (Revenue) NIL
(c) Total NIL
(d) Total R&D Expenditure as a percentage of total turnover N.A.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards Technology Company is using the technology used by
absorption and innovation erstwhile Heckett Engineering Co. in India at the
time of taking over of their running Business.

2. Benefit derived as a result of the above efforts N.A.
e.g. products improvement, cost reduction,
product development, import substitution etc.

3. Incase of imported Technology (imported during last N.A.
5 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year) following information may be furnished.

(@) Technology imported N.A.

(b) Year of Import N.A.

(c) Hastechnology been fully absorbed N.A.

(d) If not fully absorbed areas where this has not taken N.A.

place, reasons therefor and future plan of action
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Dated : 16 August,.2013 S. K. Tripathi
Place : Kolkata Chairman and Managing Director
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ANNEXURE- IV

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY'’S PHILOSOPHY

The philosophy of the company in relation to corporate
governance is to ensure transparency, disclosures and
reporting and to promote ethical conduct throughout the
organization. It recognizes that the Board is accountable to
shareholder and each member of the Board owes his / her
first duty to protect and furthering the interest of the company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COMPOSITION :

Board of Directors of the company consists of Chairman Shri
S. K. Tripathi, who also hold the additional charge of the post
of MD,FSNL, w.e.f. 22.08.2012 as per Ministry’s order no:
4(4) / 2007-MF dated 2nd August,2012, Shri B. B. Singh-
nominee Director of MSTC Ltd and Shri S. P. Bhardwaj, a
Govt. nominee on the Board.

Presently the position of two non-official directors are vacant.

BRIEF INFORMATION OF THE NEWLY APPOINTED
DIRECTORS

Shri S. P. Bhardwaj is Director, Govt. of India, Ministry of Steel.
REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS

Independent Directors are not entitled to any remuneration
other than sitting fees. Sitting fees are not given to Chairman,
Government Director and MSTC nominated Director.

BOARD MEETING & ATTENDANCE :

Managing Director being in whole-time employment is entitled
to remuneration as per terms of employment.

DIRECTORSHIP HELD BY THE DIRECTOR:

Shri S. K. Tripathi, Chairman is Chairman and Managing
Director of MSTC Limited and Shri B. B. Singh is working as
Director commercial in MSTC Ltd.

Information placed before the Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors has complete access to information
within the company. The information inter alia regularly supplied
to the Board includes :

Annual operating plans and Budgets and any updates.
Capital Budget, Revenue Budget and any updates.

Periodical physical and financial performance of the
company.

Minutes of the Meeting of the Audit Committee and other
Committees of the company.

Periodical details of investment made.

Disclosure of interest by Directors.

The information on recruitment and remuneration of senior
officers just below the board level, including appointment
or removal of Chief Financial Officer and the Company
Secretary.

Four Board Meetings took place on 30.06.2012, 28.09.2012, 11.12.2012 and 14.03.2013.

Details of the Directors attendance at the Board Meetings of the company held in the financial year 2012-2013.

Board Board Shri S. K Shri Antony ShriD.B. | ShriS.P. ShriB.B. | ShriR. Shri G. S.
Meeting | Meeting Tripathi Chacko Singh Bhardwaj Singh Ramaraju | Chugh
No. Date Singh

144 30.06.2012 Attended Attended Attended | Attended | Attended
145 28.09.2012 | Attended Attended Attended

146 11.12.2012 | Attended Attended | Attended

147 14.03.2013 | Attended Attended Attended | Attended

Chairman and Managing Director and the Chairman of the Audit Committee were present in the 33rd Annual General Meeting of
the Company held on 7th September, 2012.
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Any Significant development in human Resources /
Industrial Relations viz wage agreement, Additional
Resource Generation Scheme.

The information on legal cases pending in different courts.

The information on pending cases under fiscal laws such
as service tax, Vat, Income tax etc.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

On induction of two independent directors, Board level
committees of directors were constituted namely :

Audit Committee

Audit Committee constituted by the board on 06.03.2012
consisting of two independent directors Shri R.Ramaraju, Shri
G.S.Chugh and a Govt. nominee director Shri D.B.Singh, and
company secretary of the company serves as the secretary to
the committee. Independent Director Shri R.Ramaraju was
the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

On the expiry of tenure of Shri G.S.Chugh, and the change in
the Govt. nominee director on the Board of the company, the
above committee was reconstituted consisting of Shri
R.Ramaraju as its Chairman and Shri B.B.Singh and Shri
S.P.Bhardwaj as its members.

The terms of reference of the committee are in line with the
DPE Guidelines issued on Corporate Governance.

During the year under report, 4 Meetings of the Audit
Committee were held. The details of the attendance of the
Members are indicated below:

Sl. No. | Meeting | Meeting Strength No. of
No. Date of Audit Members
Committee | Present
1. 1 11.04.2012 3 2
2. 2 13.06.2012 3 2
3. 3 29.06.2012 3 3
4, 4 13.03.2013 3 3

Remuneration Committee

In accordance to Corporate Governance guidelines for CPSEs
issued by DPE, the Remuneration Committee was constituted
by the board on 06.03.2012, consisting of two independent
directors Shri R. Ramaraju, Shri G. S. Chugh and Govt.
nominee director Shri D. B. Singh, and company secretary of
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the company serves as secretary to the committee.
Independent Director Shri G. S. Chugh was the Chairman of
the Remuneration Committee. The terms and reference of
the committee is in line with the DPE Guideline.

On the expiry of tenure of Shri G.S.Chugh, and the change in
the Govt. nominee director on the Board, the above committee
was reconstituted consisting of Shri R.Ramaraju as its
Chairman and Shri B.B.Singh and Shri S.P.Bhardwaj as its
members.

During the year under report, 2 Meetings of the Remuneration
Committee were held on 11.04.2012 and 13.03.2013.

SI. No. | Meeting Meeting Strength of No. of
No. Date Remuneration | Members
Committee Present
1. 1 11.04.2012 3 2
2. 2 13.03.2013 3 3

CSR Monitoring Committee

CSR Monitoring Committee was constituted by the board on
06.03.2012, which consists of Shri G. S. Chugh and MSTC
nominee director Shri B. B. Singh, and company secretary of
the company serves as secretary to the committee.
Independent Director Shri G. S. Chugh was the Chairman of
the CSR Monitoring Committee. The committee was
constituted to monitor the proposal for CSR activities.

On the expiry of tenure of Shri G.S.Chugh, and the change in
the Govt. nominee director on the Board, the above committee
was reconstituted consisting of Shri R.Ramaraju as its
Chairman and Shri B.B.Singh and Shri S.P.Bhardwaj as its
members.

During the year under report, 3 Meetings of the CSR
Monitoring Committee were held on 12.04.2012, 27.07.2012
and 13.03.2013.

SI. No. | Meeting Meeting Strength of No. of
No. Date CSR Members
Monitoring Present
Committee
1. 1 12.04.2012 2 1
2. 2 27.07.2012 2 1
3. 3 13.03.2013 3 3
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Sustainable Development Monitoring Committee

Sustainable Development Monitoring Committee was
constituted by the board on 11.12.2012, which consists of
Shri R. Ramaraju, independent director and MSTC nominee
director Shri B. B. Singh, and company secretary of the
company serves as secretary to the committee. Independent
Director Shri R. Ramaraju was the Chairman of the
Sustainable Development Monitoring Committee. The
committee was constituted to monitor the proposal for
sustainable development activities.

During the year under report, 1 meeting of the Sustainable
Development Monitoring Committee were held on 13.03.2013.
All directors attended the meeting.

Present Status of these Committees:

With the resignation of Shri R. Ramaraju, an independent
director, w.e.f. 28.05.2013, the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, the CSR Monitoring Committee and
the Sustainable Development Monitoring Committee of the
directors are not functional for want of independent directors
on these committee and fresh committees shall be re-
constituted in due course of time by inducting the independent
directors appointed by the MOS,GOI.

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The company has designed a comprehensive code for directors
as well as senior management of the company. The code is
circulated to all the directors and members in the senior
management of the company. The code of conduct is available
on the website of the company www.fsnl.nic.in. All Board
members and designated senior management personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. A declaration
to this effect signed by the Chairman and “managing Director
is given at the end of this report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS

FSNL is a Government of India Company under Ministry of
Steel. Itis a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC Ltd. and the
share capital is ¥ 200 lakhs.

Heckett Engineering Company, USA, predecessor of FSNL
commenced operation in India in 1957 and had been
undertaking the job of recovery and processing of scrap in the
Steel Plants. FSNL was incorporated in 1979 as a Government
of India company with the main objective to take over the
running business of Heckett Engineering Co. and to carry on
the business of processing of Steel Mill Slag and other refuse

for the recovery of Iron and Steel Scrap.

The Company became a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC in
June,2002. FSNL has over the years evolved as a pioneer
organization in the field of Steel Mill services. The company at
present operates in 7 Steel Plants & two manufacturing plants
in the country and offers services with technology comparable
to other world leaders.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:
Strength:

An ISO 9001:2008, ISO 14001:2004 and OHSAS
18001:2007 certified Company.

Excellent work culture.

Highly skilled manpower.
Multi-disciplinary trade.
Highest market share in Steel Mill Services.

Capacity to handle entire scrap recovery and slag handling
of integrated steel plants having efficient experienced and
dedicated work force.

Experience in Warehouse Management.

Qualified & experienced R&D team to offer consultancy
on Metal Recovery, Processing & Material Handling.
Weakness:

Single line of business - mainly scrap and slag processing.

High response time to meet customers requirement. Being
a public sector the company is required to comply with
various codal formalities before responding to customer’s
requirement.

High cost of operation due to high wages of PSU.

Difficult to compete with private contractors paying much
lower wages than FSNL.

Opportunities:

Expansion in capacity, of our existing customers will
increase demand of recovery, processing of scrap and
handling of slag.

The greenfield integrated steel plants, being commissioned
by public and private parties provides the opportunities
for the company to offer services for Steel Mill and allied
activities.

Exploring opportunities in Mining & allied sectors.
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Scope of diversification in other Solid Waste and Material
Handling Management.

Threats:

Modernization of Steel Plants has introduced advanced
technologies resulting in less generation of scrap.

New entrants, specially private companies, in the area of
recovery, processing of scrap and handling of slag.

Outlook:

Steel industry in India has fully integrated with the world
economy in the recent years. The Industry is operating in a
very competitive environment. In the above business
environment FSNL is having a very important role as their
operation is integrated with the Steel Plants’ operation in the
core areas. FSNL is having a market share of 60% at present.
The steel industry viz. SAIL and RINL, the major customers of
FSNL is poised for growth to reach 30 million ton by 2013-14.
FSNL will also grow with the existing customers and expected
to add new customers such as Heavy Industries etc. in the
coming years. Company is expecting more jobs in the area of
Warehouse Management and Mining. The company has a
proven ability to face challenges and turn them into strength.
The special feature of FSNL’s operation results in saving of
metal loss and energy and value addition to the waste material.
Financial benefit to the Steel Plants from recovery of metallics
and recycling of slag amounts to around 36,885 crores per
year. Further due to improvement in quality the market value
of metallics has increased substantially which fetch additional
revenue to the Steel Plants.

Risks & Concerns:

The main risk and the area of concern for the Company is
reduction in availability of metallics i.e. less arisal of scrap in
the slag. Due to this the cost of operation has increased since
there will be less recovery of metallics although the activities
required to be carried out will remain unchanged, even
sometimes more effort is required which further adds cost of
operation. There is significant increase in the cost of operation
and maintenance of equipment and cost of manpower in the
recent past which is likely to be increased further resulting in
increase in the cost of operation. The aforesaid situation forcing
the company to look for to acquire an upgraded technology in
metallic recovery from any of the party either at global or
domestic level. However, the remuneration received from the
customers for the services provided is not enough to meet the
expenditure which in turn has affected the balance sheet of
the company to a great extent. In some of the cases, company

is also facing difficulties in releasing long outstanding dues
from NINL and SAIL-Plants.

SEGMENT REPORTING :

Company is engaged in the business of Scrap Recovery and
Allied Jobs in various Steel Plants in India, RWF — Bengaluru
and BHEL — Haridwar, which is the principal business activity
of the company. Beside scrap recovery and allied jobs, company
has rendered serviced of warehouse management. However,
as per Para 27 (a) of Accounting Standard 17, a business
segment should be identified as a reportable segment if it's
revenue from sales to external customers and from transactions
with other segments is 10 percent or more of the total revenue,
external and internal, of all segments. Total service charges
received against warehouse management is less than ten
percent of the revenue earned; hence the former does not
constitute a reportable segment. The geographical
segmentation is not relevant as the company has no business
operation outside India.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH
RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE :

The total earnings of the company was 319,781.44 lakhs
including service charges of ¥18,678.88 lakhs as compared to
the previous year’s figure of ¥17,448.85 lakhs and ¥16,462.83
lakhs respectively. The cost of operation has shown an increase
of 15% as compared to the previous year. The increase in the
expenditure is mainly attributable to increase in the cost of
inputs like diesel & lubricants and increase in the wages of
employees due to increased Dearness Allowances and
provision for revision in the wages of non-executive employees.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Like every year, the company had arranged various training
programmes (Inhouse as well as External) during the year
2012-13 for the benefit of Executives and Non-executive
employees of the company, based on the yearly plan chalked
out at the beginning of the year, through reputed training
institutions as well as the OEMs.

On the basis of recommendations of the concerned authorities
with regard to the training needs endorsed in the Annual
Performance Appraisal forms of the employees, the nomination
of employees for various training programmes were made, as
a measure of enhancing their skill & abilities in the concerned
field, and for acquainting them with the day-to-day
developments in the industrial technologies.

"Excellent" level of MOU targets for training, has been achieved.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY :

The company has an efficient system of internal control for
achieving the business objectives of the company which inter-
alia includes accuracy and promptness of financial reporting.
Efficiency of operations, compliance with the laid down policies
and procedures and compliance with law and regulations.

To ensure independence to the internal audit function
emphasizing transparency in the systems and internal controls,
the internal audit of the company is entrusted to external firms
of Chartered Accountants. The reports of Internal Audit are
periodically submitted to the management for corrective action.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis
describing the Company’s objectives and expectations may
be forward looking statements. Actual results may differ
materially from those expressed or implied which could make
a difference to the company’s operations including continuation
of business on nomination basis from the public sector steel

plant.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

S. K. Tripathi
Chairman and Managing Director

Dated : 16 August, 2013
Place : Kolkata

MD’S DECLARATION

| declare that the Model Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management designed and adopted by the company
vide resolution by circulation on 30.04.2008 and all the Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed compliance with

the Code of Conduct for the Financial Year 2012-2013.

S. K. Tripathi
Chairman and Managing Director
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SECRETARIAL AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE

(On Corporate Governance)

To

The Members of

Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited
Bhilai- Chhattisgarh

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of M/s. Ferro Scrap Nigam
Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2013 as stipulated in Guidelines on Corporate Governance for
Central Public Sector Enterprises 2010 vide their O.M. 18(8)/ 2005-GM dated 14th May, 2010.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify
that the Company has broadly complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated except
the following:

1. The Company is not having the required numbers of the Independent Directors on its Board of Directors
since 13.08.2012.

2. The Audit Committee Meeting could not be held by it for the Quarter July- September 2012 and October-
December 2012. The composition of Audit Committee for meeting held for the Quarter ending on
31.03.2013 was not as per the guidelines due to point no. 1.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency of effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For, CS Brajesh R. Agrawal
(Brajesh R. Agrawal)

Proprietor
Place: Raipur Members.h.ip No.: FCS 5771
Date: 03 July 2013 Certificate P. No: 5649
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ANNEXURE - Il TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited (‘the company’), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting
Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2013;

(i) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

(iii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure, a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.
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2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books [and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our
audit have been received from branches not visited by us];

c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account [and with the returns received from branches not visited by
usj;

d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply
with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act,
1956;

e. Interms of government of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of Company Affairs Notification No.
GSR 829(E) dated 21st October 2003 Government companies are exempt from the applicability of
provision of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act;

For RAJENDRA PRASAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 000203C

RAHUL KHANDELWAL
Partner
Date : 28 June, 2013 Membership No. 079628

Place : Raipur
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITOR’S REPORT

Referred to paragraph 3 of our report of even date,

Vi
Vil.

Vil

(@)  The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets
except the assets whose actual cost does not exceed five thousand rupees.

(b)  The company has conducted physical verification of its entire fixed asset through professional chartered accountant firms
during FY 2012-13. As informed by the management, the preliminary observations of the professional agency are still in
process of reconciliation/ confirmation between the units/departments of the company. As informed to us, management has
taken corrective measures on observations wherein records are prima facie deficient. Accordingly, in the absence of final
compliance report from the management, we are unable to comment on the outcome of such physical verification.

(c)  No substantial part of fixed assets were disposed off during the year, and therefore, do not affect the going concern
assumption. However, pursuant to decision taken by the board vide meeting dated 14th March 2013 for withdrawal of capital
overhauling expenditure incurred from the period 1998-99 to 2009-10 which had been capitalized in the respective years
pursuant to policy stated in para no.1.4 of the significant accounting policy and since the company has claimed depreciation
against such additions in entirety upto FY 2009-10, the management has decided to withdraw an amount of X 7.01 crore from
the gross block and correspondingly from the accumulated depreciation during the year under audit. Also, the board on the
even meeting has decided to survey off old assets amounting to X 16.49 cr. where the assets had achieved their useful life and
had been lay off from operational usage. The withdrawal of overhauling expenditure/ surveyed off old assets does not envisage
any disposal of assets.

(@)  Theinventory has been physically verified by the management as well as internal auditors during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b)  Inouropinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate
in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c)  On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the company is maintaining proper records of
inventory. Shortage of ¥24.47 lacs and excess of ¥11.67 lacs had been noticed on physical verification of inventory as
compared to book records which in our opinion were not so material having regard to the operations of the company. However,
the same has been properly dealt with in books of account.

(@)  The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act. Accordingly paragraphs (iii) (a) to (iii) (d) of the order are not applicable

(b)  The company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from companies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Act. Accordingly paragraphs (iii) (€) to (iii) (g) of the order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, there is an adequate internal control system commensurate
with the size of the company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of goods. Further, on the
basis of our examination of books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given to us, we
have neither come across nor have been informed of any continuing failure to correct major weakness in the aforesaid internal control
system.

The company has not entered into any such transactions that are required to be entered into register in pursuance of section 301 of
the Act.

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public. Accordingly, paragraph (vi) of the order is not applicable.
In our opinion, the company’s internal audit system is generally commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 209 of
the Act for any of the services rendered by the company.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company,
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund (Provident Fund dues is deposited to its own exempted Provident Fund
Trust), Income Tax, Sales Tax/ VAT, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues as applicable to the
Company have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

As explained to us the Company did not have dues on account of Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employee State
Insurance scheme, sales tax and excise duty.

There were no dues on account of cess under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 since the aforesaid section has not
yet been made effective by the Central Government.
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(b) According to the information given to us, there are disputed statutory dues which have not been deposited as given herein below:

Commissioner of
Central Excise and
Customs, Raipur

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Amount Period to which Forum where the
(¥ in lacs) the amount disputes are
ralates pending
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 47.02 Nov 2002 Apellate Authorities,
(As amended up "Cargo Handling to (CESTAT, Kolkata)
to date) Services" at Duburi Apr 2004
unit as demanded by
Suptd. of Central
Excise, Jajpur.
(net of payment made)
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 716.26 10.09.2004 Apellate Authorities,
(As amended up "Business Auxiliary to (CESTAT, New Delhi)
to date) Services" at Bhilai 28.02.2005
Durgapur, Vizag,
Dolvi & Duburi unit as
ordered by Commissioner
of Central Excise and
Customs, Raipur
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 1,517.42 01.03.2005 Commissioner,
(As amended “Business Auxiliary to 31.01.2008 Ranchi and
up to date) Services” at Appellate Authorities,
Bokaro Unit as (CESTAT, Kolkata)
ordered by
Commissioner, Central
Excise and Custom,
Ranchi
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 78.01 Sept. 2004 Commissioner
(As amended up "Business Auxiliary to Feb. 2005 & (Appeals), Kolkata
to date) Services" at Apr 2005 to
Burnpur unit as Sept 2006
ordered by Additional
Commissioner, Central
Excise & Customs,
Bolpur and Assistant
Commissioner, Central
Excise and Custom,
Asansol
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 106.05 Sept 2004 Apellate Authorities,
(As amended up "Business Auxiliary to (CESTAT, Kolkata)
to date) Services" at Burnpur Feb 2005 (order passed in favour
unit as ordered by of Company by
Additional Commissioner
Commissioner, Joint (Appeal) has been
Commissioner Central appealed by Service
Excise Bolpur Tax Department before
CESTAT)
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 357.62 July 2003 Apellate Authorities,
(As amended “Cargo handling to (CESTAT, New
up to date) Services” at Bhilai Sept 2007 Delhi)
unit as ordered by
Commissioner of
Central Excise and
Customs, Raipur
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 1,522.64 July 2003 Appellate
(As amended “Cargo handling to Authorities,
upto date) Services” at Bhilai Mar 2008 (CESTAT,
unit as ordered by New Delhi)
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Xi.

Xii.

Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Amount Period to which Forum where the
(¥ in lacs) the amount disputes are
ralates pending
Finance Act, 1994 | Service Tax on “Cargo 333.65 May 2004 Commissioner,
(As amended Handling Services” at to Central Excise,
up to date) Duburi unit March 2007 Bhubaneswar -1
Demanded by
Commissioner, Central
Excise, Bhubaneswar
Finance Act, 1994 | Service Tax on “Cargo 197.31 April 2007 Commissioner,
(As amended Handling Services” at to Central Excise,
up to date) Duburi unit March 2009 Bhubaneswar
Demanded by
Commissioner, Central
Excise, Bhubaneswar
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 2,111.55 April 2003 Appellate
(As amended “Business Auxiliary to Authorities,
up to date) Service and Cargo March 2008 & (CESTAT,
Handling Services” at Oct 2003 Kolkata)
Durgapur Steel Plant to Nov 2008
and Alloy Steel Plant
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 524.54 April 2008 Commissioner,
(As amended “Business Auxiliary to Kolkata and
up to date) Service and Cargo May 2009 & Appellate
Handling Services” at June 2009 Authorities,
Durgapur Steel Plant to Sep 2009 (CESTAT, Kolkata)
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on “Cargo 83.11 April 2009 Appellate
(As amended Handling Services” at to Authorities,
up to date) Duburi unit as March, 2010 (CESTAT, Kolkata)
demanded by
Commissioner,
Bhubaneswar
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on 90.06 Oct 2009 Appellate
(As amended “Business Auxiliary to Authorities,
up to date) Services” at March, 2010 (CESTAT, Kolkata)
Durgapur unit as
demanded by
Commissioner, Central
Excise, Bolpur
Orissa Sales For Sales Tax and 43.56 2002-03 Sales Tax
Tax Act, 1947 Entry Tax at Tribunal, Cuttack
Rourkela unit as
demanded by Orissa
Sales Tax Department
Orissa Municipal Octroi on heavy 11.13 Orissa
Act, 1950 earthmoving equipment High Court

like Dumpers, Dozers

etc. by Notified Area
Council, Rourkela
(Steel Township)

The company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and has not incurred
any cash loss during the financial year covered by our audit or in the immediately preceding financial year,

accordingly clause (x) of the Order in not applicable.

The company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution or bank.

The company has not granted any loans and advance on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities. Accordingly, paragraph (xii) of the order is not applicable to the company.
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Xiii.

Xiv.
XV.

XVi.

XVil.

XViii.

XixX.

XX.

XXi.

Place : Raipur

The company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit fund/society. Accordingly, paragraph (xiii) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

The company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
The company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.
The company has not obtained any term loans hence the relevant paragraph is not applicable.

No funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long term investment and no long term funds have
been used to finance short term assets.

The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the
Register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

The content of paragraph (xix) is not applicable to the company as the company has not issued any debentures
during the year.

The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year. Hence, provisions of this paragraph
are not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed
or reported during the period of our audit.

For RAJENDRA PRASAD

Chartered Accountants
FRN No.000203C

RAHUL KHANDELWAL
Partner

Date : 28 June, 2013 Membership No. 079628
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ANNEXURE - lll TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF FERRO
SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013

The preparation of financial statements of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited for the year ended
31 March 2013 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 1956 are the responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutory Auditors appointed
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 is
responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 227 of the Companies
Act, 1956 based on independent audit in accordance with the auditing and assurance standards
prescribed by their professional body the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to
have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 28.06.2013.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a supplementary audit
under section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of Ferro Scrap Nigam
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2013. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of
the Statutory Auditor and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting
records. On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give
rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory Auditor's Report under section 619(4) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Sushil kumar Jaiswal

Place : Ranchi Principal Director of Commercial Audit
Date : 05 August, 2013 Ranchi
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2013

ZinLakhs
Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 200.00 200.00
Reserves and surplus 3 13,781.19 13,631.62
Non-current liabilities
Other Long term liabilities 4 297.11 254.81
Long-term provisions 5 2,836.28 2,359.17
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 6 875.08 2,683.26
Trade payables 7 1,839.86 2,215.18
Other current liabilities 8 1,552.94 1,547.64
Short-term provisions 9 939.41 483.23
TOTAL 22,321.87 23,374.91
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 10
Tangible assets 10.1 5,271.01 5,577.49
Intangible assets 10.2 9.30 5.78
Capital work-in-progress 10.3 171.65 107.94
Intangible assets under development 10.3 67.25 67.25
Deferred tax assets (net) 11 427.99 309.64
Long-term loans and advances 12 827.99 681.64
Other non-current assets 13 4,691.76 729.70
Current assets
Inventories 14 438.04 529.89
Trade receivables 15 1,595.56 1,982.37
Cash and Bank Balances 16 5,596.56 9,529.08
Short-term loans and advances 17 250.11 184.71
Other current assets 18 2,974.65 3,669.42
TOTAL 22,321.87 23,374.91
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 1t047
The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date
For RAJENDRA PRASAD For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No.000203C A.P. SHARMA S. K. CHAKRABORTY
RAHUL KHANDELWAL Company Secretary Assistant General Manager (F&A)
Partner
Membership No. 079628
Place : Bhri)lai B. B. SINGH S. K. TRIPATHI
Date : 28.06.2013 Director Chairman and Managing Director
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2013 <inlacs

Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012

Revenue From Operations

Sale of Services 19 18,678.88 16,462.83
Other income 20 1,102.57 986.02
Total Revenue 19,781.45 17,448.85
Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed 21 2,718.88 2,440.04
Employee benefits expense 22 7,507.31 6,549.74
Finance costs 23 150.84 90.10
Depreciation & Amortization expense 10 1,065.86 1,078.40
Other expenses 24 8,092.61 6,782.42
Total expenses 19,535.50 16,940.70
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary 245.95 508.15

items and tax

Exceptional items 25 5.47 305.82
Profit before Prior Period Adjustments and tax 240.48 202.33
Add: Prior Period Income/(Expense) 26 12.08 0.57
Profit Before Tax 252,56 202.90

Tax expense:

(1) Current tax 174.85 248.71

(2) Deferred tax (118.35) (183.30)

Profit (Loss) for the period ~ 196.06 ©137.49
Earnings per equity share:

(1) Basic 27 980.31 687.43

(2) Diluted 27 980.31 687.43

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 11047

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited

For RAJENDRA PRASAD

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN No. 000203C A.P. SHARMA S. K.CHAKRABORTY
Company Secretary Assistant General Manager (F&A)

RAHUL KHANDELWAL

Partner

Memberstip Mo- 079628 B. B. SINGH S. K. TRIPATHI

Date : 28.06.2013 Director Chairman and Managing Director
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2012-13

Tinlacs
Particulars 2012-2013 2011-2012
A. Cash flow arising from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax and Exceptional items as per 245,95 508.15
Statement of Profit and Loss:
Add/(Deduct) :
Depreciation and Amortisation expenses 1,065.86 1,078.40
Interest Income from FDR (899.79) 166.07 (849.34) 229.06
Operating cash profit before working capital changes 412.02 737.21
Add/(Deduct) :
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Borrowing (secured) (1,808.18) 3,316.91
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables (375.32) (510.60)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 5.30 302.95
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 456.18 (261.20)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 91.85 44.60
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivable 386.81 (492.83)
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances (65.40) 53.88
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets 3,555.25 2,246.49 (5,436.52) (2,982.81)
Cash generated from operations - 2,658.51 - (2,245.60)
Direct Taxes 174.85 248.71
Cash flow before prior period adjustments 2,483.66 (2,494.31)
Add : Prior Period Income 12.08 0.57
Net Cash Flow before Exceptional ltems 2,495.74 (2,493.74)
Less: Exceptional Items (Net Expenses) (5.47) (305.82)
Net Cash flow from operating activities after Exceptional ltems 2,490.27 (2,799.56)
Add/(Deduct) :
(Increase)/Decrease in Non Moving Inventories (28.10) (12.57)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Current Assets (4,105.84) 6,114.23
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Long term liabilities 42.30 17.19
Increase/(Decrease) in Long-term provisions 477.11 (3,614.53) 452.25 6,571.10
Net Cash Inflow/(outflow) in the course of operating activities after (1,124.26) 3,771.54
exceptional items and after adjustment of Other Non Current Assets & Liabilities - -
B. Cash flow arising from Investing Activities
Inflow:
Decrease in Inventory for Capital Projects 117.45 13.18
Sale including write off of Fixed Assets 86.13 —
Interest received 899.79 1,103.37 849.34 862.52
Outflow:
Tangible Assets Awaiting Disposal 67.37 —
Acquisition of fixed assets net of transfer from CWIP 912.74 1,132.35
Increase in Inventory for Capital Projects - 980.11 49.36 1,181.71
Net Cash inflow/(Outflow) in the course of Investing Activities 123.26 (319.19)
C. Cash flow arising from Financing Activities
Inflow
Outflow:
Dividend Paid 40.00 40.00
Dividend Distribution tax 6.49 46.49 6.49 46.49
Net Cash from Financing Activities (46.49) (46.49)
Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) -1,047.49 3,405.86
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening) 3,632.55 226.69
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing) 2,585.06 3,632.55
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited
For RAJENDRA PRASAD
e e CUNTANTS A.P.SHARMA S. K. CHAKRABORTY
RAHUL KHANDELWAL Company Secretary Assistant General Manager (F&A)
Partner
Membership No. 079628
Place - Bhila B. B. SINGH S. K. TRIPATHI
Date : 28.06.2013 Director Chairman and Managing Director
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

Corporate Information

Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited is a joint sector company, incorporated on 28-3-1979. Presently it is "Mini Ratna Il
PSU" (IMS Certified) a Government of India company under Ministry of Steel. It is a wholly owned subsidiary of
MSTC Limited. FSNL undertakes the job of recovery and processing of scrap from slag and refuse generated
during iron and steel making at Steel Plants. Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited offers specialized services for Dig and
haul of Blast Furnaces & Steel Melting Shop slag at slag yards, Processing of iron and steel skulls, mill rejects
& maintenance scrap as per customer's requirement. FSNL also offers scarping of slabs, crushing and screening
of LD slag to be used in sinter plant, blast furnace and rail ballast. It removes sludge & ash deposit from sludge
compartments & ash ponds.

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

14

1.5

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements are prepared as of a going concern under historical cost convention on accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles. Accounting
Standards notified under Sec 211(3c) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the relevant provisions thereof.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles require
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and the liabilities on the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported
period. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which results are
known/materialized.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of eligible modvat/ cenvat less accumulated depreciation and impair-
ments, if any. Cost includes the expenditure on major repairs / overhauling considered to have enhanced
their productivity.

Capital Work-in-Progress is valued at cost and includes equipment in transit and the cost of fixed assets
that are not yet ready for their intended use at the reporting date.

The Scraped/redundant fixed assets are valued at lower of the net book value and estimated net realizable
value.

“Fixed Assets Awaiting Disposal” is classified under “Other non-current Assets” at their net written down
value since these assets have already been retired from normal continuing operations and is held only for
sale/auction. Further, where the management expects that any part of said asset is likely to be disposed
off within one year on the Balance Sheet date, the same to be classified as current assets.

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on Straight-line method at the rates and in the manner
prescribed in schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 except for capital expenditure in respect of major
repairs / overhauling of plant and machinery which is depreciated at rate worked out taking into consider-
ation the residual life of the underlying assets that was subject to such repair /overhaul. Moreover on the
following class of assets depreciation is charged at rates determined on the basis of technically assessed
estimated useful life as shown hereunder.

Plant and Machinery used for hot slag handling 20.00%
Fans, Air-Conditioners, Cooler, Refrigerator and Office Equipment 13.91%
Computer Software classified as Intangible Asset 16.21%

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment loss is provided to the extent of the carrying amount exceeds their recoverable amount. An
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1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

impairment loss is charged to the profit & loss account in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired.

INVENTORIES

Inventories other than non-moving inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is less.
Cost includes price, sales tax/VAT, freight and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition but exclude excise duty on such goods where the company is eligible to
take cenvat credit in accordance with rule 3 (1) of the Cenvat Credit Rules 2004.

The inventory items, which have not moved for more than three years, are considered as non-moving
inventories. Non-moving inventories are valued at cost reduced by ten percent of cost every year from the
year 2001-2002.

The scrapped/redundant stores items are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower.
BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred, except to the extent
where borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of a
qualifying asset till put into its intended use is capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
a) Provident Fund:

Provident Fund is administered by a Trust recognized by Income Tax Authorities and contribution to
this Fund is charged to revenue. Pensioners Benefits are secured through Employees’ Pension Scheme
1995.

b) Service Gratuity:

Liability on account of service gratuity is covered under Group Gratuity Life Assurance Scheme of Life
Insurance Corporation of India and is administered through a separate irrevocable trust created by the
Company for this purpose. Contribution to the scheme is charged to revenue.

c) Family Benefit Scheme:

The provision towards future payments to the disabled employee/ legal heirs of deceased employees
under the Employees Family Benefit Scheme is made based on the actuarial valuation as at the end of
the year and charged to the profit and loss account along with actuarial gains/losses.

d) Other benefits:

The provision towards accrued leave, long term service award, post retirement medical and settlement
benefits, are made based on the actuarial valuation as at the end of the year and charged to the profit
and loss account along with actuarial gains/losses.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Income/expenditure relating to prior period not exceeding rupees ten thousand in each case is treated as
income/expenditure of the current year.

SERVICE CHARGES

Service charges represent the income earned for processing of scrap and miscellaneous jobs done by the
Company at the rates agreed with / offered to the respective Steel Plants.

Sundry Debtors are shown based on rates of service charges agreed with / offered to / expected to realize
from the respective Steel Plants.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION

The amount required for import of spare parts and capital items are paid in Indian currency converted at the
exchange rate on the date of negotiation of documents through Letter of Credit for import of goods.
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1.12 EQUIPMENT INSURANCE

1.13

1.16

Keeping in view the nature of equipment and heavy cost of insurance not likely to result in any insurance
benefit, the plant and machinery owned by the Company is not insured against any kind of risk / loss as a
matter of management policy except equipments working near hot pit area.

INCOME TAX

Provision for current income tax liability is made on Taxable Income under Income Tax Act, 1961 after
considering permissible tax exemptions, deductions and disallowances. This liability is calculated at the
applicable tax rate or minimum alternate tax rate u/s 115JB of The Income Tax Act, 1961 as the case may
be.

Additional income tax or corporate dividend tax is provided on the basis of rates applicable for the year in
which the said dividend is declared, distributed or paid by the company.

DEFERRED TAX

Provision is also made for deferred tax liability arising due to timing differences between profits computed
for Income tax and the book profits as per the financial statement, for creation of a deferred tax asset or a
liability. This liability is recognized only if there is a reasonable certainty that the deferred tax assets /
liability will be created and are reviewed at each balance sheet date. This liability is calculated at the
applicable tax rate or minimum alternate tax rate u/s 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as the case may
be. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognized to the extent there is reasonable
certainty that the assets can be realized in future.

SEGMENT REPORTING
Identification of segments:

The Company's operating businesses are organised and managed separately according to the nature of
products and services provided, with each segment representing a strategic business unit that offers
different products and serves different markets. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the
areas in which major operating divisions of the Company operate.

Inter segment Transfers:

The Company generally accounts for intersegment sales and transfers as if the sales or transfers were to
third parties at current market prices.

Allocation of common costs:

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution of each
segment to the total common costs.

Unallocated items:

The Corporate and Other segment includes general corporate income and expense items which are not
allocated to any business segment.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannot be reasonably ascertained are treated as
contingent and not provided for and disclosed by way of notes to the accounts. These are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate considering final disposal
of respective cases on merit basis as assessed by the management.

Contingent assets are not recognized or disclosed in the financial statements.

Provisions are recognised, where the Company has any legal or constructive obligation or where reliable
estimate can be made for the amount of the obligation and as a result of past events, for which it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet
date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 2: SHARE CAPITAL Zinlacs
Particulars As at 31 March, 2013 As at 31 March, 2012
Number Amount? Number Amount 3
Authorised
Equity Shares of ¥ 1,000 each 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up
Equity Shares of ¥ 1,000 each 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00
Total 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00

The company is a public sector undertaking and a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC Ltd.

The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of ¥1000/-. Each holder
of equity shares is entitled for dividend and one vote per share.

The company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The quantum of dividend is based on DPE guideline
as applicable to all CPSU. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the
remaining asset of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such prefrential amounts
exist currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders

During the year ended March 31, 2013, the amount of per share dividend recognised as distributions to equity
shareholders was % 200/-.The dividend for the year ended March 31, 2013 includes ¥ 200/- per share of final
dividend. Total dividend appropriation amounted to ¥ 46,48,900/- which includes corporate dividend tax of
% 6,48,900/-.

Reconciliation of the number of Shares Outstanding Zinlacs
Equity Shares
Particulars As at 31 March, 2013 As at 31 March, 2012
Number Amount? Number Amount ¥
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00

Shares Issued during the year — — — —
Shares bought back during the year — — — —
Any other movement (please specify) — — — —
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 20,000 200.00 20,000 200.00

Details of Shares Held by Holding Company

Particulars Nature of As at As at
Relationship 31 March 31 March

2013 2012

MSTC Limited Holding Co 20,000 20,000
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note - 3 : RESERVES & SURPLUS ¥inlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
a. Capital Reserves
Opening Balance 37.36 37.36
Add: Current year transfer — —
Less: Written back in current year — —
Closing Balance 37.36 37.36
b. General Reserve
Opening balance 13,593.25 13,503.25
Add: Current Year Transfer from Surplus 150.00 90.00
Less: Written Back in Current Year — —
Closing Balance 13,743.25 13,593.25
c. Surplus
Opening balance 1.01 0.01
Add: Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 196.06 137.49
Less: Proposed Dividends 40.00 40.00
Less: Dividend Distribution Tax 6.49 6.49
Less: Transfer to General Reserve 150.00 90.00
Closing Balance 0.58 1.01
Tota 13,781.19 1363162
Note - 4 : OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES Zinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Others
Deposits under EFBS Scheme 296.98 254.50
Other Employee Related Liabilities 0.13 0.31
Total 297.11 254.81
Note - 5: LONG TERM PROVISIONS Zinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Provision for employee benefits
Superannuation (unfunded) 37.83 35.04
Leave Encashment (unfunded) 1,539.53 1,234.35
Post Retirement Medical Benefit 731.57 605.27
Long Service Award (unfunded) 4.65 4.25
Employee Family Benefit Scheme (unfunded) 298.15 266.71
Others
Claim payable to vendor against escalation claim 224.55 213.55
Total 2,836.28 2,359.17
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Zinlacs

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Secured
Working Capital Loan
From banks
Overdraft limit with Indian Bank, Bhilai 875.08 1,207.83
Overdraft limit with Andhra Bank, Bhilai — 1,475.43
(The above loans are secured by pledge on fixed deposits of the
company held with respective bankers. The maturity period of
deposit is less than one year as on the balance sheet date)
Total 875.08 2,683.26
Note 7 : TRADE PAYABLES Zin lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Due to MSME's 5.63 10.06
Due to Others 1,834.23 2,205.12
Total 1,839.86 2,215.18
Note 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES % in lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Other payables
Employee Related Liabilities 434.62 388.31
Statutory Dues 306.91 322.90
Other Liabilities 804.04 823.35
Employee Family Benefit Scheme 7.37 13.08
Total 1,552.94 1,547.64
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 9: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Zinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(a) Provision for employee benefits
Towards Wage Revision 595.46 199.27
Towards ARGS 107.84 56.10
Towards Post Retirement Benefit Scheme
Leave Encashment (unfunded) 50.42 44 .23
Post Retirement Medical Benefit (unfunded) 30.63 28.15
Long Service Award (unfunded) 0.46 0.30
Employee Family Benefit Scheme (unfunded) 72.12 71.04
Superannuation (unfunded) 1.93 1.71
(b) Others
Proposed Dividend 40.00 40.00
Dividend Distribution Tax 6.49 6.49
Other Provision 34.06 35.94
Total 939.41 483.23
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 10 : FIXED ASSETS

Note 10.1 : Intangible Assets Zinlacs
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
PARTICULARS Asat Additions Deductions/ As at Asat For The Deductions/ Up to As at Asat
142012 Adjustment 31.3.2013 1.4.2012 Year Adjustment 31.3.2013 3132013  31.32012
Tangible Assets (Under Lease)
Land 413 — — 413 291 0.13 3.04 1.09 122
Total (i) 413 — — 413 291 0.13 3.04 1.09 122
Previous Year (i) 413 — — 413 278 0.13 291 1.22 1.35
Tangible Assets
Buildings 414.40 3.40 1.03 416.77 128.72 11.60 140.31 276.46 285.68
Plant and Equipment 19,227.67 786.08 2,309.90 17,703.85 14,085.42 1,013.85 2,229.02 12,870.25 4,833.60 5,142.25
Furniture and Fixtures 71.18 3.15 0.63 73.70 54.53 222 56.60 17.10 16.65
Vehicles 347.22 9.87 18.94 338.15 269.56 22.06 273.63 64.52 77.66
Office equipment 229.78 41.46 44.06 22718 175.75 14.45 148.94 7824 54.03
Total (ii) 20,290.25 843.96 2,374.56 18,759.65 14,713.98 1,064.18 2,288.43 13,489.73 5,269.92 5,576.27
Previous Year (i) 19,064.71 1,235.78 (10.24) 20,290.25 13,632.64 1,077.00 14,713.98 5,676.27 5,432.07
Total (i+ii) 20,294.38 843.96 2,374.56 18,763.78 14,716.89 1,064.31 2,288.43 13,492.77 5,271.01 5,5677.49
Previous Year (i+ii) 19,068.84 1,235.78 (10.24) 20,294.38 13,635.42 1,077.13 14,716.89 5,5677.49 5,433.42
Note 10.2 : Intangible Assets
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
PARTICULARS Asat Additions Deductions/ As at Asat For The Deductions/ Up to As at Asat
142012 Adjustment 31.3.2013 1.4.2012 Year Adjustment 31.3.2013 3132013  31.32012
Intangible Assets
Computer software 11.38 5.07 — 16.45 5.60 1.55 7.15 9.30 5.78
Total 11.38 5.07 — 16.45 5.60 1.55 7.15 9.30 5.78
Previous Year 11.38 — — 11.38 4.33 1.27 5.60 5.78 7.05
Note 10.3: Capital Work in Progress Tinlacs

Particulars

Balance as at
31st March 2013

Balance as at
31st March 2012

Capital Work In Progress 171.65 107.94
Intangible assets under Development 67.25 67.25
Grand Total 238.90 175.19

The land on which the plant and building of the company are situated at Rourkela, Burnpur, Bhilai, Bokaro, Vizag,

Durgapur, Dolvi, Duburi, Haridwar and RWF(Bengaluru) are neither freehold nor leasehold.

The company has acquired right of free use from landholders as a part of service agreement. The company has
however, acquired leasehold land from SAIL - B.S.P., on perpetual lease of 33 years w.e.f. 29th December
1988 on which the Registered Office Building has been constructed which is being amortised over the lease

period.
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 11 : DEFERRED TAXES

Zinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Deferred Tax Liabilities 113.08 142.96
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for doubtful advances 2.02 2.02
Provision for doubtful claim 104.36 104.70
Provision for doubtful debts 2.76 18.81
Provision for claim payable to vendor against escalation claim 57.42 53.68
Provision for leave encashment 374.51 273.39
541.07 452.60
Total 427.99 309.64
Note 12 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES Zinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
a. Capital Advances
Unsecured, considered good
Advance against capital projects — 416
b. Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposit with government departments and other parties 54.43 64.02
c. Advance Tax
Income Tax & TDS (net of provision) 763.52 603.42
Refund due against fringe benefit tax 10.04 10.04
Total 827.99 681.64
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HERUI qA1 Yol
(o ST Al W eI o H B &)

Yol SRl Afgd HSRU G HA-Yoi 353.62 486.91
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am 438.04 529.89
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 13 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS Tinlacs
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Stock of non-moving inventory 335.05 283.66
(held for period more than 3 years)
Less: Provision for Diminition in the 134.89 200.16 111.60 172.06
Value of Non-Moving Inventory S S
Inventory for Capital Projects 83.47 200.92
Fixed Assets Awaiting Disposal 131.16 39.24
Claim Recoverable & Other Advances 12.61 1.16
Other Bank Balances:
Long Term Bank Deposits* 4,050.00 300.00
(with Original Maturity of more than twelve months)
Interest Accrrued But Not Due on Long 214.36 16.32
Term Bank Deposits
Total:

4,691.76

72970

* The above deposits includes Rs. 25.50 cr (PY Rs. 3.00 cr) pledged with Indian banks against Bank Guarantee

& overdraft facilities.

Note 14 : INVENTORIES

Zinlacs
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Stores and spares

(Valued at Cost or Net Realizable value whichever is lower)
Stores & Spare parts including loose tools 353.62 486.91
Add: Goods in transit 59.63 3.038
Add: Net shortage pending adjustments 12.70 27.68
425.95 517.62
Printing & stationery items 8.21 8.39
Scrap (pending for disposal) 3.88 3.88
Total 438.04 529.89
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ar 11,595.56 1,982.37
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 15 : TRADE RECEIVABLES

Zinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than
six months from the date they are due for payment
Unsecured, considered good 1,377.45 1,586.77
Less: Provision for doubtful debts — —
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding
six months from the date they are due for payment
Unsecured, considered good 218.11 395.60
Unsecured, considered doubtful 8.51 57.97
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 8.51 57.97
218.11 395.60
Total 1,595.56 1,982.37

Periodically the company evaluates all customer dues to the company for collectibility. The need for provision is
assessed based on various factors including collectibility of specific dues, risk perception of the industry in which
the customer operates, general economic factors which could affect the customers ability to settle. The company

pursues the recovery of the dues, in part or full.

The company normally provides for debtors dues outstanding for three years or longer from the invoice date, as

at the Balance Sheet date.

T T Ta/FSNL
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31.03.2013 31.03.2012
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HHAIRAT B T Td IMH
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JGRI&T, Sugdd A AT 98.03 77.84
am 250.11 184.71
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31.03.2013 31.03.2012
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JGRI&T, Sugdd A AT 63.40 64.82
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Note 16 : CASH & BANK BALANCES

Zinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Cash and cash equivalents
CashinHand 291 5.14
Cheque in Hand 4.76 —
Balances with Banks
Balances with banks in Current Accounts 277.39 269.26
Deposits with Original Maturity of less than three months * 2,300.00 3,358.15
Total 2,585.06 3,632.55
Other Bank Balances - -
Deposits with Original Maturity of more than three months 3,011.50 5,896.53
but less than twelve months #
Total 3,011.50 5,896.53
Total 5,596.56

9,529.08

* The above deposits includes ¥ Nil (PY ¥14.00 cr) pledged with various banks against Bank Guarantee & Overdraft facility.

# The above deposits includes % Nil (PY ¥27.58 cr) pledged with various banks against Bank Guarantee & Overdraft facility.

Note 17 : SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES Zinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
a. Others
Loans & Advances To Employees
Advance & other recoverable in cash 152.08 106.87
1. Advance to Suppliers
Unsecured, considered good 98.03 77.84
Total 250.11 184.71
Note 18 : OTHER CURRENT ASSSETS Zinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Fixed Assets Awaiting Disposal 39.38 63.93
Claim Recoverable & Other Advance
Unbilled revenue 2,071.76 2,452.25
Unsecured, Considered Good 63.40 64.82
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful 321.64 322.70
Less: Considered Doubtful 321.64 322.70
2,135.16 2,517.07
Interest Accrued on Term Deposit 224.30 751.95
Service Tax Set Off 166.17 173.65
Security deposit with steel plants 409.64 162.82
Total

2,974.65

T T Ta/FSNL
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31.03.2013 31.03.2012
ThU P UHHU Jl Iy fafdy wra
A WA YR (Fh) 18,678.88 16,462.83
ART 18,678.88 16,462.83
= 20 : I AW TARg H
B e o T Ty
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
AT 3
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T 21 : SUHIfG 9N @ @R 3o o
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31.03.2013 31.03.2012
AR SUH SYHT
AT <gq 11.90 50.12 13.82 48.20 45.90
ferioa den ueiifefes 0.30 41.72 0.21 41.81 53.42
8D 37.18 236.39 24.12 249.45 259.76
Srota e e 31.41 1,441.29 35.22 1,437.48 1,303.45
HSRUT g W—qﬁ 933.68 651.86 643.60 941.94 777.51
T 1,014.47 2,421.38 716.97 2,718.88 2,440.04
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 19 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Zinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Service charges from process of scrap and
other miscellaneous jobs (Gross) 18,678.88 16,462.83
Total 18,678.88 16,462.83
Note 20 : OTHER INCOME Tinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Interest Income
Intereston FDR 899.79 849.34
Other Interest 0.35 1.10
Others
Liquidated damages and other recoveries 12.70 9.27
Receipt from materials issued to employees 0.18 0.55
Provision no longer required written back 162.57 85.61
Miscellaneous Income 26.98 40.15
Total 1,102.57 986.02
Note 21 : COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED Zinlacs
Opening Stock Purchase Closing Stock Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Particulars Consumption  Consumption
Lancing Tubes 11.90 50.12 13.82 48.20 45.90
Oxygen & Acetylene 0.30 41.72 0.21 41.81 53.42
Lubricants 37.18 236.39 24.12 249.45 259.76
Diesel & Gasolene 31.41 1,441.29 35.22 1,437.48 1,303.45
Stores & Spare Parts 933.68 651.86 643.60 941.94 777.51
Total 1,014.47 2,421.38 716.97 2,718.88 2,440.04
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 22 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES Zinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(a) Salaries and incentives
Bonus 0.06 0.85
Labour Refreshment 83.00 80.45
Salary & Wages 5,199.21 5,064.12
(b) Contributions to -
(i) Provident and other fund 513.51 498.55
(i) Gratuity fund contributions 360.00 300.00
(c) Staff welfare expenses 1,351.53 605.77
Total 7,507.31 6,549.74
Note 23 : FINANCE COSTS Zinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Interest expense 146.98 86.60
Bank Charges 3.86 3.50
Total 150.84 90.10
Note 24 : OTHER EXPENSES % in lacs
Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Water,Power & Oxygen 279.00 315.87
Cost of Services Through Contractor 3,496.10 5,218.80
Equipment & Other Rent 3,186.74 150.91
Insurance 30.40 26.04
Rates & Taxes 16.17 18.16
Travelling including allowances 116.41 100.87
Security Services 185.09 156.87
Repair And Maintenance
Repairs to Machinery 349.56 374.51
Repairs to Others 51.84 401.40 64.45 438.96
Miscellaneous Expenses 378.80 353.44
Auditors Remuneration
Statutory Audit Fees 1.00 1.00
Out of Pocket Expenses 1.25 1.25
Tax Audit Fees 0.20 0.20
Certification Fees 0.05 2.50 0.05 2.50
Total

8,092.61

T T Ta/FSNL
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 25 : DETAILS OF ITEMS OF EXCEPTIONAL AND EXTRAORDINARY NATURE zijjacs

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Exceptional Items:
A. Expenditure
a. Provision for Doubtful Debt 8.51 49.51
(for debt outstanding for more than 3 years)
b. Provision for claim payable to vendor against escalation claim 11.00 213.55
c. Provision against insurance claim 2.18 84.97
B. Income
a. Sale of Fixed Assets 16.22 10.39
b. Provision No Longer Required — 31.82
Total (A-B) 5.47 305.82
Note 26 : DETAILS OF PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS Zinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
A.Income
Cenvat Credit — 12.32
Asset Revival — 0.63
Inventory 8.68 —
Asset Write Back 3.40 —
12.08 12.95
B. Expenses
Freight — 0.25
Depreciation — 10.17
Service Charge — 1.96
— 12.38
Total 12.08 0.57
Note 27 : EARNINGS PER SHARE Zinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Net Profit/(Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account
available for Equity Shareholders 196.06 137.49
Weighted Average number of equity shares for
Earnings per Share computation
1. For Basic Earnings per Share of Rs. 859.26 each 20,000.00 20,000.00
2. For Diluted Earnings per Share of Rs. 859.26 each 20,000.00 20,000.00
Earnings per Share (In¥)
Basic 980.31 687.43
Diluted 980.31 687.43
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 28 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS

Zinlacs

Sl

No.

Particulars

Current Year
31.03.2013

Previous Year
31.03.2012

@
A.
1

10

Contingent Liabilities
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt

For compensation to ex-employees and others under adjudication
estimated at

For Vizag building claim of M/s Pantalu Construction as per order of
High Court of Hyderabad

For repair job at Dolvi Unit claimed by M/s Audumber Engineering
Works as per Civil Suit with Civil Judge, Alibag

Sub Total

Service Tax

Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi unit as demanded
by Suptd. of Central Excise, Jajpur (net of payment made) pending
before CESTAT, Kolkata.

Service Tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” at Bhilai, Durgapur, Vizag,
Dolvi & Duburi unit as ordered by Commissioner of Central Excise and
Customs Raipur against which the company preferred an appeal
before CESTAT, Delhi.

Service Tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” at Bokaro unit as
ordered by Commissioner Central Excise and Customs, Ranchi,
pending before Commissioner, Ranchi and CESTAT, Kolkata

Service tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” at Burnpur unit as
ordered by Additional Commissioner, Central Excise & Customs,
Bolpur and Assistant Commissioner, Central Excise and Custom,
Asansol pending before  Commissioner (Appeal), Kolkata

Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Bhilai unit as ordered by
Commissioner of Central Excise and Customs, Raipur, pending
before CESTAT, Delhi.

Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi unit Demanded by
Commissioner, Central Excise, Bhubaneswar for the period from

May 2004 to March 2007, pending before Commissioner, Central
Excise, Bhubaneswar

Service tax on “Business Auxiliary Service” and “Cargo Handling
Services” at Durgapur Steel Plant and Alloy Steel Plant for the period
from April 2003 to March 2008 and October 2003 to November 2008
respectively, pending before CESTAT, Kolkata.

Service Tax on “Business Auxiliary Service” and “Cargo Handling
Services” at Durgapur Steel Plant for the period April’2008 to May’2009
and June’2009 to September 2009 respectively, pending before
CESTAT, Kolkata and Commissioner, Kolkata.

Service Tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi unit as demanded
by Commissioner, Bhubaneswar for the period Apri’2009 to March’2010
is pending before CESTAT, Kolkata.

Service Tax on “Business Auxiliary Service” at Durgapur Unit as
demanded by Commissioner, Central Excise, Bolpur for the period
October 2009 to March 2010, is pending before CESTAT, Kolkata.

T T Ta/FSNL
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 28 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS Zinlacs
Sl. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
11 Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi unit
Demanded by Commissioner, Central Excise, Bhubaneswar
for the period from April 2007 to March 2009, pending before
Commissioner, Central Excise, Bhubaneswar 197.31 —
12 Service Tax on "Cargo Handling Service" at Bhilai unit,
matter remanded to Commissioner Central Excise, Raipur,
pending before CESTAT, Delhi 1,522.64 —
Sub Total 7,685.24 5,351.43
C. Sales Tax and Other Taxes
1 For Sales Tax and Entry Tax at Rourkela unit as
demanded by Orissa Sales Tax Department,
pending before Sales Tax Tribunal, Cuttack. 43.56 43.56
2 Foroctroi on heavy earthmoving equipment like
Dumpers, Dozers etc. by Notified Area Council,
Rourkela (Steel Township), pending before
Orissa High Court 11.13 11.13
Sub Total 54.69 54.69
Outstanding Bank Guarantees 48.32 12.00
E. Outstanding Letter of Credit 352.87 17.43
Sub Total 401.19 29.43
Grand Total 8,316.40 5,600.02
(i) Commitments
A. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided
for (net of advance) 544.50 74.62
Note 29: VALUE OF IMPORTS ON CIF BASIS % in lacs
Sl. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
1 Components & Spares 11.93 —
2 Capital Goods — —
Total 11.93 —
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Note 30: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transaction has

taken place and relationships: Tinlacs
Nature of
Sl. No. Name of Related Party Related Party Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Relationship Transaction  31.03. 2013 31.03.2012
1 MSTC Ltd Holding Sercice Charges
Company for Auction 3.93 2.82
Warehousing
Management 112.55 —
Charges
2 Shri Antony Chacko Managing Director Remuneration 14.67 21.25
(Left the Company on 22" August, 2012)
Sale of
Fixed Assets 1.19 —

Note 31

Figures of Previous Years have been split up and regrouped wherever necessary so as to correspond to current
year's figures.

Note 32

The current assets, loans and advances are good and recoverable and are approximately of the values, if realized
in the ordinary course of business unless and to the extent stated otherwise in the accounts. Balances of trade
payables, trade receivables, loans and advances are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.

Note 33

Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account read together with the notes thereon, are drawn up so as to disclose the
information required under The Companies Act, 1956 as well as give a true and fair view of the statement of
affairs of the Company as at the end of the year and results of the Company for the year under review.

34. a) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice for ¥ 152.05 lakhs towards
service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” for the jobs of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit
for the period April ‘08 to September’08. The reply of above show cause notice is already submitted by
the company, personal hearing in the matter is being conducted however order is yet to be received.

b) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice of ¥ 181.68 lakhs towards
service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit for
the period Oct’ 2009 to March’2010. The reply to the show cause notice has been submitted to
Commissioner, Central Excise, Raipur, however personal hearing is pending.

c) The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice of ¥ 245.72 lakhs towards
service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit for
the period Oct’2008 to September'2009. The reply of above show cause notice is already submitted by
the company, personal hearing in the matter is being conducted however order is yet to be received.

35. The company reviews the carrying amount of its fixed assets treating the entire company as a Cash Gener-
ating Unit (CGU). Hence, the company (being a CGU) has compared the carrying amount of its fixed assets
with present value of future cash flows and it does not show any impairment.
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36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42,

The amount due to MSME (as disclosed in Note 7) is to the extent such undertakings have been identified.
The company has normally made payment to MSME units in due time and there are no claim from the parties
for interest or overdue payment.

The job for Extraction of Coke for Vizag Unit, bills have not been raised in the absence of work order for
9302.85 M.T. (Previous Year ‘Nil’ M.T.) for which a provisional income amounting to% 26.97 Lakhs (Previous
Year ‘Nil’) has been accounted considering that relevant expenditure against the said service has been
incurred during the current financial year.

Escalation due for Service Charges at Haridwar Unit for the period 1st February 2013 to 31st March 2013, the
bill could not be raised in the absence of final Whole Sales Price Index. Provisional income has been
considered amounting to ¥ 11.85 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥ ‘Nil’) since relevant expenditure against the said
service has been incurred during the current financial year.

The Agreement for Wage revision of Non executive employees expired on 31st December 2011. Pending
finalization of the fresh agreement w.e.f. 1st January 2012, provision of ¥ 399.59 lakhs for the year towards
wage revision has been estimated and provided.

During Physical verification of Inventories of stores, Shortages were found in the units of Vizag, Dolvi,
Rourkela and Durgapur units for which provision has been made for the net shortage of ¥ 13.45 lakhs, the
matter in under reconciliation stage.

The operation of Dolvi unit (inside JSW Ispat Ltd, Dolvi) has been closed w.e.f. 14th March 2013 due to non-
extension/renewal of agreement. The management is transferring all the assets of the Unit to other Operational
Units and Corporate Office.

Provision is made against Claims and Advances wherever such claim/advance is considered doubtful in the
opinion of management. Writing back of Liabilities/Provisions are made wherever such liability/provision
considered no longer required in the opinion of management.

Company is engaged in the business of Scrap Recovery and Allied Jobs in various Steel Plants in India,
RWF — Bengaluru and BHEL — Haridwar, which is the principal business activity of the company. Beside
scrap recovery and allied jobs, company has rendered serviced of warehouse management. However, as per
Para 27 (a) of Accounting Standard 17, a business segment should be identified as a reportable segment if
it's revenue from sales to external customers and from transactions with other segments is 10 percent or
more of the total revenue, external and internal, of all segments. Total service charges received against
warehouse management is less than ten percent of the revenue earned; hence the former does not constitute
a reportable segment. The geographical segmentation is not relevant as the company has no business
operation outside India.

43. Employee Benefits

43.1 Brief Description of Defined Benefit Scheme:

(a) Leave Encashment - Payable on separation to eligible employees who have accumulated earned
leave and half pay leave, subject to maximum limit of 240 days for earned leave and 240 days of half
pay leave in case of executives and maximum limit of 200 days for earned leave and 240 days of
half pay leave in case of non-executives. Encashment of accumulated earned leave is also allowed
upto 30 days once in a calendar year.

(b) Post Retirement Medical benefit - Available to retired employees at any hospital under the Mediclaim
Insurance Policy

(c) Post retirement settlement benefit — Payable to retiring employees for settlement at their declared
home town.

(d) Long Term Service Award - Payable in kind for rendering minimum 25 years of service and also on
Superannuation.
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(e) Employees Family Benefit Scheme —Monthly payment to disabled separated employees/legal heirs
of deceased employees in lieu of prescribed deposit till the date of superannuation of deceased
employees.

(f) Provident Fund: 12% of Basic pay and Dearness allowance contributed to the Provident Fund Trust
by the company.

(9) Gratuity: Payable on separation at the rate of 15 days pay for each completed year of service to
eligible employees who render continuous service for a minimum period of 5 years and upto 30
years. The Gratuity is calculated at the rate of one month’s wages last drawn by the employee for
every completed year of service in excess of 30 years. The maximum amount of Gratuity payable to
employee is ¥ 10 lakhs.

44. Disclosures as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (revised 2005) on “Employee Benefits” in
respect of Defined benefit obligations are:

a) Reconciliation of present value of projected benefit obligations:-

(Zinlacs)
Sl. | Particulars Leave Post- Post- Long Term Employees’ Total
No. Encashment retirement retirement Service Family
Medical Settlement Award Benefit
Benefit Benefit Scheme
i. | Present value of projected
benefit obligation as at
1st April 2012 1278.27 633.42 36.75 4.55 337.75 2290.74
ii. | Service cost 136.68 34.76 1.74 0.24 0.00 173.42
iii. | Interest cost 101.45 53.13 3.03 0.38 26.16 184.15
iv. | Actuarial (Gain)/ Losses 270.81 72.18 1.29 0.09 73.54 417.91
v. | Post Service cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi. | Benefit paid (197.26) (81.29) (8.05) (0.15) (67.18) (298.93)
vii. | Present value of projected
benefit obligation as on
31st March 20183.
(i)+(ii)+(iii)+(iv)-(v)+(vi) 1589.95 762.20 39.76 5.11 370.27 2767.29

b) Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2013

(Zinlacs)
Sl. | Particulars Leave Post- Post- Long Term | Employees’
No. Encashment retirement retirement Service Family
Medical Settlement | Award Benefit
Benefit Benefit Scheme
i. Service cost 136.68 34.76 1.74 0.24 0.00
ii. Interest cost 101.45 53.13 3.03 0.38 26.16
ii. | Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss 270.81 72.18 1.29 0.09 73.54
iv. | Post service cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
V. Expected return on plan asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi. | Amount charged to Employees’
Remuneration and Benefits
(Schedule -11) 508.94 160.07 6.06 0.71 99.70

c) There is no change in assumed medical inflation rate as confirmed by actuary since the post retirement
medical benefit scheme is covered by Mediclaim Policy.
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Assumption considered by Actuary

Sl. Description As at 31st March 2013

No.

i Discount Rate 8.10%

ii. Rate of Escalation in Salaries & Wages Non-Executive — 10.00% for first year & 5%thereafter
Executives — 5.00%

iii. Mortality and withdrawal Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08)(modified)
multimate

iv. The estimate of future salary increase is considered in actuarial valuation taking account of inflation,

seniority promotion and other relevant factors.

45. Pursuant to decision taken by the board vide meeting dated 14th March 2013 for withdrawal of capital
overhauling expenditure incurred from the period 1998-99 to 2009-10 which had been capitalized in the
respective years pursuant to policy stated in para no.1.4 of the significant accounting policy and since the
company has claimed depreciation against such additions in entirety upto FY 2009-10, the management has
decided to withdraw an amount of ¥ 7.01 crore from the gross block and correspondingly from the accumulated
depreciation

46. The Company has not made provision for Cess payable under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 as
the notification as regards the date of applicability and the exact rate to be applied has not yet come to
notice.

47. Director sitting fees of ¥ 1,47,500/- (PY %15,000/-) has been paid during the financial year.

As per our report of even date

For RAJENDRA PRASAD

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited

FRN No. 000203C A.P. SHARMA S. K. CHAKRABORTY
Company Secretary Assistant General Manager (F&A)

RAHUL KHANDELWAL

Partner

Membership No. 079628

Place - Biilai B-gi-rgclt':?H had S. K. TRIPATHI

Date : 28.06.2013 airman and Managing Director
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C-mail : mstesro@msctindia.co.in

Eastern Regional Office (ERO)

225-F, A.J.C. Bosc Road, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700 020

Tel : (+91-33) 2290-0964, 2287-7587/0568/7716/9627/7568
Fax © (+91-33) 2287-4915

E-mail : mstcecro@msteindia.co.in

Western Regional Office (WRO)

607-608 Rajeja Centre, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021

Tel 1 (022)2288-6261

For e-Auction Registration Enquiry : (022) 2202-2096

Fax  : 022-22845130

E-mail : mstewro@msteindia.co.in

Branch Offices :

Bangaluru

Kareem Tower, 3rd Floor, 19/5 & 19/6, Cunningham Road, Bangalore - 560 052

Tel : (080) 2225-6327, 2226-0054/6417

Fax  : 080-2225 6367

Email : mstcblr@mstcindia.co.in

Visakhapattanam

6th Floor "Jeevan Prakash" LIC Building, Jeevitha Bima Road. Visakhapatnam - 530 004
Tel : (0891) 274-6948, 270-1066

Fax : 0891-274-7053

E-mail : mstcsvzg@msteindia.co.in

Vadodara

21, Kamalanjali Apartment, 2nd Floor, Opp. Tube Company, Old Padra Road, Akota,
Vadodara - 390 020

Tel : (0265) 2339 672, 2310 629

Fax  : 0265-2351 636

E-mail : mstcvda@msteindia.co.in

Field Offices

Bhopal

16-11, Maharana Pratap Nagar, Zone II, Bhopal - 462001
Tel : (0755) 2552241

Fax  : (0755) 4075720

Trichy

Quarter No. K3/100F, Type 'B' KR Sector, Nehru Nagar, Tiruchirapally - 620014
Tel 1 (0481) 252-1009

E-mail : natarajan@mstcindia.co.in

Hyderabad

Akash Ganga Complex, Office No. 201, 2nd Floor, Door No. 6-3-635 & 637,
Khairtabad, Hyderabad - 500004

Tel. : 040-2330 to 39, 2330 1049

email : hyd@mstcindia.co.in

Tirupati

TTD Vishnu Nivasam Complex, (Oppsosite: Tirupati Railway Station - East), North West Block,

1st Floor, Mini Hall No.1, Tirupati, Andhra Pradesh - 517501
Lucknow
G-25/26, Tej Kumar Plaza, 1, T.N. Road, Hajratganj - 226001

e-mail : mstclko@mstcindia.co.in

http://www.mstcindia.co.in
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